NGEE ANN POLL 2023

HALLMARKS OF AN NP STUDENT



PASSIONATE LEARNER LEARNING FOR LIFE

Our students are self-directed, exploring learning beyond the classroom. They are enterprising and innovative, pursuing interests and initiating projects.

BIG-HEARTED PERSON SERVING BEYOND SELF

Our students have a strong sense of civic responsibility. They contribute generously, making a difference in the community.

GLOBAL SMART PROFESSIONAL EMBRACING CHANGE

Our students have relevant skills and knowledge, and are exposed to cross-cultural and intergenerational environments. They are agile and adaptable, embracing change.



ABOUT NGEE ANN POLYTECHNIC

ABOUT NGEE ANN POLYTECHNIC

Set up in 1963 by the Ngee Ann Kongsi as Ngee Ann College with only 116 students, Ngee Ann Polytechnic (NP) has come a long way from its humble beginnings to establish itself as one of the leading institutions of higher learning in Singapore. Its vision is to prepare graduates with a passion for learning, values for life and competencies to thrive in a global workplace.

Today, the polytechnic offers 36 full-time diplomas and five Common Entry Programmes through the following academic schools:

- School of Business & Accountancy
- School of Design & Environment
- School of Engineering
- School of Film & Media Studies
- School of Health Sciences
- School of Humanities & Social Sciences
- School of InfoComm Technology
- School of Interdisciplinary Studies
- School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology

In the continuing education and training (CET) arena, NP offers a wide variety of training programmes and courses for adult learners through its CET Academy. It has enabled more than 190,000 working adults to gain new skills through formal diploma programmes and customised short-term courses since 2012. NP's CET courses aim to help working adults future-proof their careers through reskilling and upskilling, while providing a pipeline of talent for emerging and growth industries. A polytechnic for all ages, NP is committed to drive lifelong learning to help our learners stay relevant in today's global economy.

The Ngee Ann Experience

Against the backdrop of a volatile and globalised world, NP aims to develop multiple peaks of excellence among its students, inspire learning beyond the classroom and transform itself into a future-ready campus. In addition, NP takes pride in nurturing entrepreneurship through its many signature programmes, and instilling a sense of purposeful learning and active citizenry among students through its Service-Learning pedagogy. From 2023, students can look forward to graduating with a minor, on top of their diploma, to gain an added edge.

At NP, learning takes place amid a caring, conducive and smart environment with top-notch facilities ranging from broadcast, multimedia and animation studios, research laboratories, to simulation and technology centres. NP has also won several sustainability awards for its efforts to steward energy efficiency and harness green technologies.

Placing industry at the core of students' learning, NP leverages its close links with industry players, start-ups, as well as research and community partners to create authentic learning experiences that prepare students for career success. These industry-real experiences include collaborative projects, internships, and off-campus learning opportunities at partners' premises.

Through all these initiatives, NP aspires to develop students who are passionate about learning, big-hearted and global-smart, equipped to thrive in the future economy. There are currently about 10,000 full-time students in NP. With the graduating cohort of 2023, the polytechnic has an alumni community of more than 195,000.



FROM THE PRINCIPAL

Dear Graduand,

Congratulations on graduating from Ngee Ann Polytechnic!

To the graduands of our full-time diploma courses, you can take pride in how you navigated the challenges of starting your polytechnic education during the



pandemic. With the "circuit breaker" in place then, your freshmen orientation was conducted virtually. So were your first lessons. It was not an easy start.

In the days that ensued, you adapted to different modes of learning as we adjusted to the changing Covid-19 restrictions. Without a doubt, you have come a long way and shown remarkable resilience. I truly believe this experience has helped to ready you for a future where hybrid learning and hybrid work is the norm.

> As an NP graduate, you have been equipped with the domain skills and knowledge to prepare you well for your future careers. In addition, some of you are among the first to graduate with a minor on top of a diploma, thanks to our Personalised Learning Pathway that was launched in 2021. This will give you the added edge to explore new pathways in the future.

The pandemic has also reminded us of the importance of staying agile and adaptable. To stay on top of change, I would like to encourage you to build on the foundation gained at NP by upskilling. As a poly for all ages, we welcome you to return and make full use of our CET Academy (CETA) programmes to deepen or diversify your professional skills.

To our CETA graduands, I applaud your efforts for successfully completing your parttime courses. It is no mean feat to juggle the demands of both studies and work – your determination has paid off today. I am confident that the competencies you have acquired will put you in good stead to access new opportunities in the global economy.

No matter where life takes you, remember that you will always be a part of the NP family. I hope you will continue to make a positive difference, no matter how big or small, to the people around you and beyond.

All the best for the new adventures that life has in store for you and I look forward to hearing your stories!

Warmest wishes,

Mr Lim Kok Kiang Principal & CEO Ngee Ann Polytechnic



FROM THE PRINCIPAL

Ngee Ann Kongsi Gold Medal & Lee Kuan Yew Award

Ngee Ann Kongsi Gold Medal & Lee Kuan Yew Award

S/

SAFFRON SALMAH YEN LIM

Diploma in Engineering Science School of Engineering

> Other awards NI Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit

Turning Passion into Purpose

Saffron Lim always relishes a challenge and derives great satisfaction in solving it. As a child, her favourite subjects in school were mathematics and science.

"In math and science, I discovered endless possibilities and creative solutions for complex questions. That excited me and I found similar joy in studying engineering," said Saffron.

Ngee Ann Polytechnic's (NP) Engineering Science course was a natural choice for the math and science whiz, who was attracted to the programme's strong focus on the applied sciences and research.

"I have always been curious about the world around me and the principles behind how things work," she added.

At NP, Saffron had the opportunity to tackle real industry problems and work on cutting-edge engineering applications, while honing her technical knowledge.

During her six-month internship at A*STAR's Institute of High-Performance Computing, Saffron assisted the team in leveraging artificial intelligence technology to predict medication dosage errors. For example, she developed codes to optimise data processing and the performance of machine learning models. Putting into practice what she had learnt in the classroom, Saffron also conducted literature reviews of artificial intelligence research.

That was where she found her calling – to do work that could create a lasting impact. In fact, she found the experience at A*STAR so fulfilling that she sourced for another internship stint at the DSO National Laboratories, where she was involved in machine learning research.

"Knowing that I played a part in possibly improving healthcare processes was very meaningful to me. These real-world experiences also helped to bring me closer to my aspiration of becoming a data scientist," said Saffron, who hopes to embark on a purpose-driven public service career in the future.

Outside of the classroom, Saffron enjoys using her interests and knowledge for good. As a member of NP's Engineering Interest Group, she organised and conducted coding workshops for her peers.

She also participated in the ideateCOMM Challenge, a collaborative social hackathon, where she made improvements to a medication reminder app for dementia patients.

"I hope to use my skill sets to create innovative solutions to solve everyday problems. It's just my way of giving back to society," shared Saffron.

Saffron looks forward to deepening her knowledge in data science and analytics at Nanyang Technological University.

The **Ngee Ann Kongsi Gold Medal** is awarded each year to the most outstanding graduate from Ngee Ann Polytechnic. The recipient is selected from the top graduates of the various Academic Schools. The medal, first presented in 1980, is funded by Ngee Ann Kongsi, a foundation that is actively involved in educational, cultural and welfare activities in Singapore.

The **Lee Kuan Yew Award** was first presented in 1992. It is awarded to the most outstanding graduate from a technology course in Ngee Ann Polytechnic. The award is funded by the late Mr Lee Kuan Yew, Singapore's first Prime Minister. Mr Lee had donated the honorarium that he had received from various overseas speaking engagements and from the funds raised from a special edition of his memoirs.



Lee Kuan Yew Award & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award



LIM CAI QIAN

Diploma in Design School of Design & Environment

Other awards Keppel Land Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit Fraction Design Prize Keppel Land Prize Luma Prize

Driven by Design

"The most important catalyst for good design is the willingness to challenge the status quo. When we go beyond the familiar, creativity can take the lead and transform ideas into works that inspire and meet real needs," remarked Lim Cai Qian.

Having always been interested in design, joining the Diploma in Design course was the start of a new chapter in Cai Qian's journey to explore how she could use her skills to make a difference.

To hone her craft, Cai Qian embraced the many opportunities that Ngee Ann Polytechnic (NP) offered. These included real-world industry projects, mentorship opportunities, design internships and entrepreneurship support.

She counted Project Circular, an upcycling initiative that the School of Design & Environment launched in partnership with local furniture brand Scanteak, as one of her most memorable design endeavours.

"As the objective was to design for young couples with small apartment spaces, I took the time and effort to speak to the target audience to step into their world. Through this research process, I was able to conceptualise a design that was both unique and useful," said Cai Qian.

Titled *Joie de Vivre* – French for "joy of living" – the table she designed featured storage compartments and can be pulled apart so couples can use it simultaneously for different purposes.

Lee Kuan Yew Award & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award

Design also opened doors for Cai Qian to pursue her dream of starting her own business. Borne of a second-year project, her team came up with the idea of designing a guided gift customisation service to encourage more thoughtful gift-giving. Through the support of NP's innovation and entrepreneurship office, The Sandbox, their business idea was selected for the business incubation programme by the Singapore Fashion Council's The Bridge Fashion Innovator (TBFI) programme.

"As an incubatee of TBFI, we were mentored by top talents like Natalia Vaissié, the former head of merchandising at YSL, and Redz, a Design-Thinking guru at IBM. Not only did we gain knowledge in branding, we also got the chance to improve our business processes," added Cai Qian.

Another highlight for Cai Qian was the co-founding of NP Supportify with a group of likeminded peers. Aimed at promoting inclusivity and acceptance through peer bonding, the cocurricular activity club organised virtual meetings during the Covid-19 pandemic.

"Good design solves real problems. My friends and I 'designed' NP Supportify to be a space for students with Special Educational Needs to support each other, and I am glad we succeeded," she shared.

In the days ahead, Cai Qian looks forward to pursuing further studies in the field of social sciences to complement her design training. She hopes to continue with her business at the same time.

The **Lee Kuan Yew Award** was first presented in 1992. It is awarded to the most outstanding graduate from a technology course in Ngee Ann Polytechnic. The award is funded by the late Mr Lee Kuan Yew, Singapore's first Prime Minister. Mr Lee had donated the honorarium that he had received from various overseas speaking engagements and from the funds raised from a special edition of his memoirs.



Lee Kuan Yew Award & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award

Dig Sc

TEO CHUN YI

Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology

> Other awards PUB Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit

A Passion for Saving our Environment

Refusing to turn a blind eye to the environmental crisis, Teo Chun Yi applied to Ngee Ann Polytechnic's (NP) Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology (EWT) course to gain a more comprehensive understanding of the implications of climate change. She held firmly to the belief that its strong focus on environmental science and technology would set her on the right course to create solutions for a greener future.

"Climate change cannot be reversed through the efforts of one person, but small ripples can become big waves someday. The hands-on opportunities and exposure to cutting-edge industry projects that EWT offers have affirmed my calling to the field of environmental engineering," she shared.

Her passion for the environment led her to a fulfilling internship with the research and development team at PUB, Singapore's national water agency. She was part of a pilot project that ensured the quality of NEWater, Singapore's high-grade reclaimed water.

"As an intern, it was a dream come true to work alongside experts who are bringing Singapore closer to the goal of water sustainability. The knowledge learnt in the classroom came to life when I was involved in the different stages of the water treatment processes," she enthused.

Chun Yi has come a long way since her freshman year. Having first suffered from anxiety attacks during her O-level examinations, her condition worsened when she struggled with

Lee Kuan Yew Award & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award

the transition into polytechnic life during the pandemic. Through the encouragement of her family and the support of a school counsellor, she overcame this trying period.

Today, Chun Yi unwinds by immersing in nature. As a conservation volunteer with NParks, she takes part in invasive species management, edible gardening and forest patrol. She also actively participates in kayak river clean-ups organised by the NP Green Volunteers CCA Club and Youth Corps Singapore.

"Through my voluntary work, I help to maintain our natural environment. I also get to share my love for nature with others and promote the importance of conserving the greenery around us," she said.

One who walks the talk, she carries reusable cutlery to avoid disposables when dining out, and uses her own food containers when packing meals. She also reminds her family to be mindful of the waste they generate and to opt for reusable bags when shopping for groceries. Chun Yi is proud that her efforts have borne fruit – her family now practices greener habits.

She hopes to further her studies in environmental engineering and looks forward to a meaningful career in agencies such as PUB, where she can improve Singapore's water systems for a more sustainable future.

The **Lee Kuan Yew Award** was first presented in 1992. It is awarded to the most outstanding graduate from a technology course in Ngee Ann Polytechnic. The award is funded by the late Mr Lee Kuan Yew, Singapore's first Prime Minister. Mr Lee had donated the honorarium that he had received from various overseas speaking engagements and from the funds raised from a special edition of his memoirs.



Lien Ying Chow Gold Medal & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award



NG YOKE TENG

Diploma in Accountancy School of Business & Accountancy

Other awards

Institute of Singapore Chartered Accountants Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit RSM Stone Forest Prize

Embracing New Challenges

Accountancy graduate Ng Yoke Teng credits her mother for inculcating in her the values of resilience and dedication. A successful business woman who also manages her household responsibilities effortlessly, Yoke Teng's mother has set an exemplary role for her to emulate. It was no wonder that Yoke Teng went all out to stretch her potential and make the most of her time in polytechnic.

"I saw it as my chance to break out of my shell, broaden my perspectives and try new things," she added.

During her three years at Ngee Ann Polytechnic (NP), the self-driven business student found no time for idling as she hopes to "live my life to the fullest". She definitely did, as evident in her multi-hyphenate roles. She was a student leader with SNAPS, the School of Business & Accountancy's student ambassadorial unit. She was also the President of the The Sandbox Advocates (TSBA), a club that aims to promote an entrepreneurial culture in NP. She also devoted her time in worthy causes – she once coordinated a fundraising initiative called "Gift a Smile", which raised \$3,000 to help school-mates with financial challenges. She even won an E.P.I.C (Everyday People Inspiring Change) Award for her efforts.

Despite her busy schedule, Yoke Teng was determined to stay on top of her school work. Beyond her diploma course, she even attained the Certificate of the Associate Chartered

Lien Ying Chow Gold Medal & Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award

Accountant Qualification from the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (ICAEW) and participated in hackathons to hone her skills.

On why she pushes herself to go beyond her personal limits, Yoke Teng added: "These opportunities helped me learn more about myself and find out what my strengths are. They shape me as a better person."

"My experiences as a student leader also taught me how to think critically and built up my self confidence. I have embraced an open mind towards learning new things, so I can better myself for the next challenge."

And it's no surprise that this top accountancy graduate has set her heart on pursuing a degree in accountancy at NTU next, as her internship at PwC Singapore has given her valuable insights into the world of accounting.

The **Lien Ying Chow Gold Medal** is awarded to the most outstanding graduate from a nontechnology course in Ngee Ann Polytechnic. First awarded in 1998, it is funded through the generous contribution of the late Dr Lien Ying Chow, Chairman of the Lien Foundation. Dr Lien was the Chairman of the Board of Governors of the then Ngee Ann College from 1962 to 1965.



Tay Eng Soon Gold Medal

Tay Eng Soon Gold Medal



NUR DHALILA BTE MOHAMAD

Diploma in Film, Sound & Video School of Film & Media Studies

Other awards The Shaw Foundation Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit MPA-International Prize

Championing Asian Cinema

When Nur Dhalila Binti Mohamad binge watched coming-of-age films hailing from Hollywood as a young girl, it was just a way to pass the time. Today, the cinephile has blossomed into a budding filmmaker, ready to tell her own stories on the big screen.

A natural talent, she flourished in her filmmaking course during her days in ITE College Central and began developing a deep appreciation for the craft of masterful storytelling, including cinematography, lighting and set design.

Her decision to join Ngee Ann Polytechnic's (NP) Diploma in Film, Sound & Video (FSV) course after completing ITE was an easy one. After watching the award-winning film *Apprentice* directed by FSV alumnus Boo Junfeng, the course became the obvious choice for her.

"Apart from film theory, FSV focuses on training students in the fundamentals of filmmaking techniques. This skill set will prepare us well for the industry," Dhalila said.

The course has helped her to better understand her goals and aspirations in filmmaking, and built her confidence as a filmmaker. In particular, the Asian Cinema module introduced her to the unique artistry of films in the region, which showcased voices and perspectives that have been in the shadow of the Western films she grew up watching.

"The many ups and downs throughout the history of Asia have shaped our present identities. The struggles of the characters in Asian films resonated with me, and I feel drawn to showcase

the diverse and vibrant cultures within this continent in my own work," she added.

For her final-year project, a documentary titled *Mom*, Dhalila stepped out of her comfort zone to take on the dual roles of producer and editor. When it was chosen to be part of an exclusive film screening organised by Honour SG, a non-profit organisation dedicated to promoting a culture of honour and honouring, she saw how her film can inspire viewers.

Her internship at local production company, Weave, gave her the chance to work on numerous projects, including corporate videos, event coverage and interviews.

"It was empowering to be able to apply the skills I learnt to the productions I was working on. Meeting so many talented and accomplished industry practitioners was another great plus," shared Dhalila.

"The success of films like *Everything Everywhere All At Once* and *Parasite* have propelled Asian films to the mainstream. But there are still so many more thought-provoking stories with Asian themes that can touch and impact the world, and I want to achieve this as a producer and filmmaker," Dhalila said.

Having been offered a full-time position at Weave, Dhalila plans to work as a full-time Assistant Producer for a year before pursuing her further studies.

The **Tay Eng Soon Gold Medal** is awarded each year to the most outstanding Ngee Ann Polytechnic graduate who is formerly from an Institute of Technical Education. First awarded in 1994, the medal is funded by the Tay Eng Soon Scholarship Fund, set up in honour and memory of the late Senior Minister of State for Education, Dr Tay Eng Soon.



Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award



CHAN JIA YING, VANESSA

Diploma in Arts Business Management School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Other awards Temenggong Artists-in-Residence Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit Mapletree Prize

Creating Spaces that Build Communities

What started out as a part-time job after she withdrew from Junior College became a lifechanging experience for Vanessa Chan. While working as a sales assistant at social enterprise The Social Space, she witnessed first-hand how a space can build a community.

A multi-concept store comprising a café, nail salon and retailer of fair-trade products, The Social Space practised inclusive hiring by providing employment to individuals from marginalised groups, including ex-offenders and the differently-abled.

"Within this inclusive space where there was acceptance and care, my co-workers and I found a support network in each other. It was heartening to see how our dignity was affirmed," Vanessa said.

This desire to connect people to communities, together with her passion for the arts, prompted Vanessa to enroll into Ngee Ann Polytechnic's Diploma in Arts Business Management (ABM) programme.

"ABM allowed me to apply principles of participatory design, where stakeholders get to be involved in the design process. This is especially important to ensure that our programmes meet the needs of participants," she added.

Mindful about the needs of the people around her, Vanessa observed the barriers that her school-mates with Special Educational Needs (SEN) faced. Together with a group of like-

minded students, Vanessa founded the NP Supportify CCA Club, which promotes inclusive education and acceptance through peer bonding.

"We wanted a virtual space where students with and without SEN could come together during the Covid-19 pandemic. By sharing both their challenges and joys, the community is uplifted. By the end of the first year, more than half of the members had joined Supportify to learn how to support their friends with SEN. This helps to build a more inclusive environment for all," said Vanessa.

Dedicated to helping communities, Vanessa has volunteered for various causes. Her voluntary stint with community group Merpati Kaki saw her help rental flat residents at Merpati Road move into their new flats when they were affected by a relocation exercise. As part of the Compassionate Youths in Action Club, she also managed student volunteers for a reading and life skills programme for SHINE Children and Youth Services.

While Vanessa said she was once "lost" after a bout of depression during her junior college studies, her heart is now set on further studies in the field of liberal arts. Keen to examine how people in urban areas interact with their built environments, she hopes to become an urbanist and contribute to city planning in the future.



SOH JIN RONG RYAN

Diploma in Electrical Engineering School of Engineering

Other awards

SP Group Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit Minor in Global Readiness ACES Prize

Making the World More Sustainable

Watching the documentary Fleeing Climate Change – The Real Environmental Disaster when he was in secondary school opened Ryan's eyes to the imminent threats of climate change. It was clear to him that enrolling into NP's Diploma in Electrical Engineering (EE) programme would give him the skills and knowledge to develop renewable energy solutions that make the world a greener place.

"Sustainability should be everyone's goal. We all have a part to play to reduce the negative impacts of human activity on the environment," said Ryan.

His deep-seated interest caught the attention of his lecturer, who encouraged him to join the Energy Ambassadors Programme by the Energy Market Authority.

From tours of renewable energy plants in Singapore – such as the Tengah Solar Farm and the Jurong Lake District cooling plant – to participating in public education efforts such as the Science Centre Energy Story exhibition, the Energy Ambassadors Programme exposed Ryan to exciting developments in the energy sector.

For his final-year project, he had the opportunity to work with the NUS Solar Energy Research Institute of Singapore (SERIS), one of the world's leading solar laboratories and Singapore's national solar energy research institute.

Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award

"It was a privilege to work with the researchers at SERIS to develop a monitoring system that optimises the efficiency of solar panels," shared Ryan. "This project showed me that electrical engineers can help all of us live more sustainably."

The exposure to renewable energy research and innovation introduced Ryan to the field of sustainability technologies. To gain more experience in this area, he took part in sustainability-related competitions like the Singapore Energy Grand Challenge, where he learnt how to make decisions that prioritise sustainability goals through simulations.

"The many opportunities that NP availed to me have strengthened my desire to pursue a career in renewable energy. One day, I hope my research can make our collective future a more sustainable one."

In his second year, when student activities resumed on campus, Ryan took on the role of President in the EE Club and organised activities to help students build stronger bonds with the school and each other. Today, he remains close to his peers from the EE Club.





Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award



ELICIA NG HUI TING

Diploma in Immersive Media School of InfoComm Technology

> Other awards IMDA Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit ITMA Prize

Making Interfaces Better for Users

User experience design was not a calling that Elicia Ng had expected to embrace.

But the curiosity of the Immersive Media graduate was piqued after she completed a sixmonth internship stint at User Experiences Researchers (USER), a company that specialises in user experience research and design.

There, she was part of a team that helped businesses to evaluate the usability of their websites and apps. Seeing how the USER team applied the principles of user-centred design to extract insights that are then translated into design solutions excited her. Motivated by the experience, she hopes to eventually build a career in this field.

"My internship allowed me to gain a multi-faceted understanding of the whole creation process, which helps me to develop more practical and intuitive designs," said Elicia. "I learnt that design goes beyond just the aesthetics. It must also be useful to the people we design for."

Her desire to create designs that meet users' needs has seeded in her the aspiration to become a user interface designer, and in particular, for the healthcare sector.

"In healthcare organisations, many of their work processes and communication platforms are digitalised nowadays. A good design of these digital platforms will help users to get the information they need with greater ease. I hope to play a part in lessening their anxiety with my designs," she added.

While Elicia grew up with a love for art, she only formed a deeper appreciation for this craft after enrolling into her diploma in Ngee Ann Polytechnic (NP). She had the opportunity to use her creative skills to develop immersive experiences, and even integrate the use of new technologies such as augmented, virtual and mixed realities in her work.

For example, she designed virtual landscapes and character assets for a computer game as part of her final-year project. From design ideation to prototyping, and eventually production, she learnt how to think about the journey of a user and how to keep them engaged for the long term. This has helped her to view the entire design process more holistically.

"It is only when we understand the needs of the user that we will be able to create a truly meaningful product experience," said Elicia.

Starting her polytechnic education during the Covid-19 pandemic gave her the impetus to embrace different experiences when pandemic restrictions were lifted. Some of these included her voluntary work at soup kitchen Willing Hearts, as well as the caring of injured animals at the ACRES Wildlife Rescue Centre.

"My volunteering experience broadened my perspectives about how people can contribute to society. It has inspired me to become a good user experience designer, so that I can also make a difference," shared Elicia.



Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award



CELEST TEO SHAO NING

Diploma in Mass Communication School of Film & Media Studies

Other awards Mediacorp Gold Medal & Prize Diploma with Merit Minor in Foreign Languages (French)

Telling Stories that Matter

Aspiring writer Celest Teo believes in the power of the written word.

"Stories can inspire change and remind people that they are not alone," said the Mass Communication graduate.

She recalls writing a piece about her journey from junior college to polytechnic, as well as the mental health struggles that she faced during the transition.

What Celest did not expect was the response after the article was published in Ngee Ann Polytechnic's (NP) online campus magazine, HYPE. Along with messages of encouragement, it also sparked many honest discussions among her peers about mental health issues and the stigma surrounding it.

"That was when I realised how powerful a good story was. When I see people learning something from my stories or wanting to make a difference, it makes all the work worth it," she added.

Such opportunities to raise awareness and drive meaningful change in society affirmed Celest's decision to become a writer. She was also thankful to hone her skills through real-world experiences, including a six-month internship stint at Delicious Consulting.

Describing her internship experience as "eventful", Celest was able to experiment with different forms of writing and cover a variety of topics.

Said Celest: "I enjoy meeting people from all walks of life. My stint as a writer gave me the chance to meet them and hear their stories. Knowing that I can shine a light on untold issues keep me going."

Celest will be taking a gap year to gain more work experience before considering to further her studies.







CONTENTS

1	Graduate Statistics 2023	36	4	School of InfoComm Technology Tuesday, 2 May 2023 at 5.00 p.m.
2	School of Film & Media Studies	41		Diploma in Animation
	Tuesday, 2 May 2023 at 9.30 a.m.			Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics Diploma in Financial Informatics
	Diploma in Film, Sound & Video			Diploma in Immersive Media
	Diploma in Mass Communication			Diploma in Immersive Media & Game Design
	Diploma in Media Post-Production			Diploma in Information Technology
	Diploma in Digital Communication			Advanced Diploma in Machine Learning
	Diploma (Conversion) in Digital Media Design			Specialist Diploma in Cloud Security
	Specialist Diploma in Digital Branding & Social Media Strategies			Specialist Diploma in Cybersecurity Practice
				Specialist Diploma in Data Analytics
3	School of Design & Environment	53		
	Tuesday, 2 May 2023 at 1.30 p.m.		5	School of Business & Accountancy
				Wednesday, 3 May 2023 at 9.30 a.m.
	Diploma in Design			
	Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management			Diploma in Business Studies
	Diploma in Product Design & Innovation Diploma in Real Estate Business			Diploma in International Trade & Business Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)
	Diploma in Sustainable Urban Design & Engineering			Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management) Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain
	Diploma in Engineering (Building Services & Fire Safety)			Management)
	Diploma in Engineering (Civil & Structural)			Diploma in Applied Management for the Future Workplace
	Diploma (Conversion) in Facilities Management			
	Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management			

NGEE ANN A 2023 raquat



69

CONTENTS

6	School of Business & Accountancy Wednesday, 3 May 2023 at 1.30 p.m.	103	8	School of Engineering Thursday, 4 May 2023 at 1.30 p.m.	131
	Diploma in Accountancy Diploma in Banking & Finance Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management Advanced Diploma in Accountancy Specialist Diploma in Business & Decision Analytics			Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems Diploma in Mechanical Engineering Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) Diploma in Engineering (Mechatronics) Diploma in Engineering (Marine) Specialist Diploma in Robotics Engineering	
7	School of Engineering	117			
	Thursday, 4 May 2023 at 9.30 a.m. Diploma in Biomedical Engineering Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering Diploma in Engineering Science Diploma in Network Systems & Security Diploma in Engineering (Electronic) Specialist Diploma in Al for Engineers		9	School of Engineering Thursday, 4 May 2023 at 5.00 p.m. Diploma in Aerospace Electronics Diploma in Aerospace Engineering Diploma in Aerospace Technology Diploma in Clean Energy Management Diploma in Electrical Engineering Diploma in Engineering (Aerospace) Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) Specialist Diploma in Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Engineering & Monitoring	145





161

173

CONTENTS

10 School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Friday, 5 May 2023 at 9.30 a.m.

Diploma in Arts Business Management Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication Diploma in Chinese Studies Diploma in Community Development Diploma in Psychology Studies Diploma in Care & Programme (Student Services & Coaching) Diploma (Conversion) in Care & Programme (Student Services & Coaching) Specialist Diploma in Youth Development & Mental Wellness

11 School of Humanities & Social Sciences National Institute of Early Childhood Development (NIEC) Friday, 5 May 2023 at 2.30 p.m.

Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education Diploma in Tamil Studies with Early Education

12 School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology Monday, 8 May 2023 at 9.30 a.m.

Diploma in Biomedical Science Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology Diploma in Landscape Design & Horticulture Diploma in Pharmaceutical Science Diploma in Veterinary Bioscience Diploma (Conversion) in Veterinary Clinical Science Advanced Diploma in Medical and Pharmaceutical Technology Specialist Diploma in Agritechnology and Agribusiness Specialist Diploma in Analytical Science Specialist Diploma in Veterinary Clinical Practice

13 School of Health Sciences

Monday, 8 May 2023 at 1.30 p.m.

Diploma in Health Science (Nursing) Diploma in Nursing Diploma in Optometry Specialist Diploma in Community Gerontology Nursing Specialist Diploma in Community Optometry Specialist Diploma in Palliative Care Nursing



189



14	School of Health Sciences Monday, 8 May 2023 at 5.00 p.m.	219	16	Minors Awarded	239
	Diploma in Health Science (Nursing) Diploma in Nursing Advanced Diploma in Critical Care Nursing Advanced Diploma in Perioperative Nursing			Minor in Applied Psychology Minor in Data Analytics and Artificial Intelligence Minor in Entrepreneurship Minor in Foreign Languages (French) Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese) Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean)	
15	Diploma Plus Certificates	233		Minor in Fundamentals of Internet of Things Minor in Global Readiness Minor in Social Leadership	
	Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Computing Mathematics Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Engineering Mathematics Diploma Plus Certificate in Japanese Diploma Plus Certificate in Korean Diploma Plus Certificate in Quantitative Methods & Economics			Acknowledgements	248





GRADUATE STATISTICS

For Full-Time Courses 2023

Diplomas Awarded

GRADUATE STATISTICS

For Full-Time Courses 2023

Number of Graduates

Diploma in Accountancy	166
Diploma in Aerospace Electronics	1
Diploma in Aerospace Engineering	157
Diploma in Aerospace Technology	1
Diploma in Animation	7
Diploma in Arts Business Management	47
Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems	78
Diploma in Banking & Finance	95
Diploma in Biomedical Engineering	85
Diploma in Biomedical Science	98
Diploma in Business Studies	259
Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering	71
Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication	40
Diploma in Chinese Studies	45
Diploma in Clean Energy Management	6
Diploma in Community Development	75
Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics	75
Diploma in Design	66
Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education	452
Diploma in Electrical Engineering	222
Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering	213
Diploma in Engineering Science	40
Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology	44
Diploma in Film, Sound & Video	50
Diploma in Financial Informatics	78
Diploma in Health Sciences (Nursing)	5
Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management	95
Diploma in Immersive Media	55
Diploma in Immersive Media & Game Design	1
Diploma in Information Technology	111
Diploma in International Trade & Business	97
Diploma in Landscape Design & Horticulture	32
Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology	62
Diploma in Mass Communication	108
Diploma in Mechanical Engineering	153
Diploma in Media Post-Production	55
Diploma in Network Systems & Security	1
Diploma in Nursing	579
Diploma in Optometry	33
erbrenne in optionieu)	55

Diploma in Product Design & Innovation	5
Diploma in Psychology Studies	1
Diploma in Real Estate Business	73
Diploma in Sustainable Urban Design & Engineering	2
Diploma in Tamil Studies with Early Education	20
Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management	95
Diploma in Veterinary Bioscience	1 4107

300
41
1
3
162
93

Minors Certificates Awarded

Diploma Plus Certificates Awarded

Number of Graduates

Number of Graduates

Minor in Applied Psychology	38
Minor in Data Analytics and Artificial Intelligence	4
Minor in Entrepreneurship	8
Minor in Foreign Languages (French)	52
Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese)	156
Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean)	146
Minor in Fundamentals of Internet of Things	3
Minor in Global Readiness	10
Minor in Social Leadership	26
Minor in Social Media Marketing	11
Grand Total	454

Grand Total



GRADUATE STATISTICS

For Part-Time Courses 2023

Diplomas Awarded

GRADUATE STATISTICS

For Part-Time Courses 2023

13 8 8

21

1009

5

Specialist Diploma in Robotics Engineering Specialist Diploma in Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Engineering and Monitoring Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management

Specialist Diploma in Veterinary Clinical Practice

Grand Total

Specialist Diploma in Youth Development & Mental Wellness

Number of Graduates

Advanced Diploma in Accountancy	5
Advanced Diploma in Critical Care Nursing	11
Advanced Diploma in Machine Learning	22
Advanced Diploma in Medical & Pharmaceutical Technology	35
Advanced Diploma in Perioperative Nursing	20
Diploma (Conversion) in Care and Programme (Student Services & Coaching)	15
Diploma (Conversion) in Digital Media Design	13
Diploma (Conversion) in Facilities Management	36
Diploma (Conversion) in Veterinary Clinical Science	57
Diploma in Applied Management for the Future Workplace	11
Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)	106
Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain Management)	54
Diploma in Care and Programme (Student Services & Coaching)	22
Diploma in Digital Communication	15
Diploma in Engineering (Aerospace)	12
Diploma in Engineering (Building Services & Fire Safety)	54
Diploma in Engineering (Civil & Structural)	20
Diploma in Engineering (Electrical)	32
Diploma in Engineering (Electronics)	29
Diploma in Engineering (Marine)	ç
Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical)	33
Diploma in Engineering (Mechatronics)	5
Specialist Diploma in Agritechnology and Agribusiness	24
Specialist Diploma in AI for Engineers	15
Specialist Diploma in Analytical Science	19
Specialist Diploma in Business & Decision Analytics	63
Specialist Diploma in Cloud Security	21
Specialist Diploma in Community Gerontology Nursing	15
Specialist Diploma in Community Optometry	14
Specialist Diploma in Cybersecurity Practice	24
Specialist Diploma in Data Analytics	88
Specialist Diploma in Digital Branding & Social Media Strategies	29
Specialist Diploma in Palliative Care Nursing	26



SCHOOL OF FILM & MEDIA STUDIES



Diploma in Film, Sound & Video Diploma in Mass Communication Diploma in Media Post-Production Diploma in Digital Communication Diploma (Conversion) in Digital Media Design Specialist Diploma in Digital Branding & Social Media Strategies

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Film & Media Studies

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Film & Media Studies

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Celest Teo Shao Ning

Masters of Ceremony

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Mr Eugene Wee Managing Partner CROWD

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Film & Media Studies

Award Winners Diploma in Film, Sound & Video

NUR DHALILA BTE MOHAMAD Tay Eng Soon Gold Medal (For the most outstanding graduate formerly from the Institute of Technical Education) The Shaw Foundation Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit MPA-International Prize (For 'Advanced Production')

PHYLLIS GO XIN RUI The Shaw Foundation Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

BELLERIN NG Diploma with Merit Golden Village Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

PERRY PHUA YING KEN Diploma with Merit

SUM SI EN KRISTAL Diploma with Merit

NICOLE CHAN TAO YING mm2 Prize (For 'Capstone Project')

Award Winners Diploma in Mass Communication

CELEST TEO SHAO NING Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) MediaCorp Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

TAN JU WEI AUDRIE DDB Worldwide Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit DDB Worldwide Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

Award Winners Diploma in Mass Communication

ABDUL SHAFI ANSHARI B ABDUL A Diploma with Merit mm2 Prize (For 'Capstone Project')

JORDON ANG YANG KAI Diploma with Merit Mediacorp Prize (For 'Media Entrepreneurship')

CHLOE WONG SIOK YEE Diploma with Merit

ELDON NG HOW WEI Diploma with Merit

IAN CHOI WEI EN Diploma with Merit

SAMUEL LIM ZHI YAO Diploma with Merit

TAN SHANNEN Diploma with Merit

TAN YUN XIN CHLOE Diploma with Merit

ZHUANG YING'EN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Media Post-Production

GOH ZAN XI ANNA IMDA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ELYSE SNG LI-MIN Infinite Studios Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

KOH WEN XUN Diploma with Merit Infinite Studios Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

GOH SI YING ISABELLE Diploma with Merit

WONG HUNG YEE BERNICE Diploma with Merit

CRYSTAL CHIA SYUEN LU Aux Media Prize (For 'Media Entrepreneurship')

ELYZA TAN I-SHER Aux Media Prize (For 'Capstone Project') Graduates Diploma in Film, Sound & Video

Adrian Tan Yew Hui Ali Hamzah Bin Mohamad Imran Angela June Yue Annelle Lim Huiwen Audrey Lew En Xi Bellerin Ng Cedric Koh Wen Wei Chow Hui Xian Djibril Lim Jing Heng Eesha Singh Emma Lee En Eunice Chua Le Xuan Jamie Yap Wen Yee Jason Toh Jia Xian Jeremiah Tan Yu Yang Koh Xin Yun Bridget Lee Jia Ean Lee Jia En Sharlene Lim Chun Yi Evan Ling Ke Ying Nicole Loh Kee Yong Jovan Mah Jia Wei Valerie Marcus Heng Megan Foo Si En Merissa Ong Rae Yin

Natalie Ning Chan Ng Rong Ng Wan Xin Ng Zi Hui Nicole Chan Tao Ying Nuas Judael Hannamae Roxas Nur Dhalila Bte Mohamad Ong Yi Feng Jayden Ooi Ting Yi Perry Phua Ying Ken Phyllis Go Xin Rui Rasyigah Hanis Bte Rosman Seah Zi Keane Sherline Ang Jing Yi Shermin Tan Rou An Sherri Chiang Yi Xiu Sim Chia Hui Sneha Angelin Augustin Amalraj Sum Si En Kristal Summer Goh En Qi Suvita Josette Rama Talia Lam Yan Jun Tan Chin Hsien Tracy Goh Hui Ru Wee Reyen Lynette

Graduates Diploma in Mass Communication

Abdul Shafi Anshari Bin Abdul A Abigail Goh Jie Lin Adriana Rai Alan Kho Wei Ze Allyn Tay Shi Yi Andres Wo Yixuan Ang Li Xin Ashley Ang Yi Ning Ashley Lim Wan Min Ashley Nethra Thiagarajan Ashley Wong Qian Qian Caleon Kimberley Jilliane P Calista Lee En Qi Celest Teo Shao Ning

FILM & MEDIA STUDIES

Graduates Diploma in Mass Communication

Celest Tham Ruo Lan Chan Jian Yuan Trevor Chan Rui Qing Ashley Charlene Low Jing Yi Chee Wan Jun Joshua Cheng Chun Yin Elsen Cheong Jia En Shannon Cheong Wen Xuan Chervl Juan Rei Lin Chew Wen Xuan Chew Zhen Yan Megan Chin Ngiok Shuan Chloe Wong Siok Yee Chua Cheng Xi Darrius Clara Nicole Huang Shin Ying Claris Loh Xuanyi Dorcas Koo Tze Jia Dumaguing Ewanne Di Aryl Dagalangit Effa Serena Bte Nor Azlan Eldon Ng How Wei Eugene Chua Yong Rui **Fion Phua** Gabrielle Frances Zhang Ranxin Gan Xingi Shannon Goh Xuan Xuan Vivian Heather Wong Xue'Er Ian Choi Wei En Jana Antonia Ng Chin Ling Jaslyn Yap Huei Wen Jereign Sim Jesminpal Kaur Joanna Ho Hui Fn Joel Young Yong Jie Jordon Ang Yang Kai Justin Ho Guan Sheng Kamal Sawlani Govindani Koh Xian Hui Bernice Lam Cheng Yan

Lauren Hannah Liao Yi-En Lavugan Euan Timothy Lorenzo Lee Jia Li Khell Leo Yu Han Gwen Leow Yong Jie Joel Lim Urnyi Low Lexuan Malaika Zahra Ali Aladdin Marissa Ariella Faiz I M Mark Ignatius Fernandez Megan Nicole Yin Kai Jun Michelle Tng Hui En Mookambiga d/o Kalaiseleven Movida Katrizia Erika Pareia Muhamad Danial B Roslan Nashita Farveen d/o Dawood M Natasha Sheba Charles Nnurul Shakinah Bte Jamaluddeen Nur Farahiyah Bte Fazli Nur Hidayah Bte Zulkifli Nur Nadhirah Salihah Bte N Palma Gilliana Cardenas Perlin Ong Puay Lynn Phoebe Yen Chi En Puvanaa d/o Lokanathan Rachel Wong I-Lynn Samantha Ha Lup Leng Samuel Lim Zhi Yao San Juan Kisha Marie Puente Sarah Hung Seah Fang Ni Tiffany Seah Yun Zhen Desiree Shae Lynn Quek Shu Juan Sin Angie Siti Noor Aisha Bte Jumari Soh Yi Xin Stephanie Ng Zoe Yee Tan En Ting

Graduates Diploma in Mass Communication

Tan Ju Wei Audrie Tan Shannen Tan Wei Mou Tan Yun Xin Chloe Teo Huei Min Andrea Megan Teo Liqi Gwenneth Teu Kah Min Vanessa Peh Jun Man Verlene Koh Ghim Har Willett Liam Michael Wong Jun Yang Wong Kean Yang Randy Wong Kok Sheng Darren Wong Zhi Yi Wu Qianwei Amanda Yap Chen Tian Winson Zachary See Sheng Yuan Zhuang Ying'En

Graduates Diploma in Media Post-Production

Ahmad Farhat B Ahmad Fahmi Aldric Lai Ka Seng Artemus Low Shaoren Au Fu Ping Chan Yeng Huei Sherlene Chan Yun Qi Choong Jia Hui Chua Kai Ting Crystal Chia Syuen Lu Elyse Sng Li-Min Elyza Tan I-Sher Fong Wen Jie Goh Rou Bing Goh Si Ying Isabelle Goh Zan Xi Anna Han En Yu Isaac Espinosa Jian Hui Jov Tan Le Er Justin Neo Hung Siang Khor Yun Xuan **Kimberly Ragenil Wee** Koh Wen Xun Lam Jone Kit Jaevis Lim Rae Yee

Lim Xin Yu Liow Xuan Ni Loo See Wan Sherlyn Low Yeen Hsuen Low Yu An Malikah Fahmidah Bte Jubri Mary Claire Inoferio Villamin Muhammad Lugman B Mohammed E Ng Aik Shin Glenn Ng Jia Xuan Shermaine Nurul Agilah Bte Mazromi Nurul Hazira Bte Helfinor Qays Martin Johari Rachel Seng Siti Fairos Masyirah Bte Samsukama Tan Huizhong Tan Song Ze Brosnan Tay Wan En Linette Tay Xian Yao Teo Yin Yin Izella Rais Teresha Tan Tham Kai Lin Kimberly Tham Weng Suen Tharanipiriya Subramaniam

FILM & MEDIA STUDIES

Graduates Diploma in Media Post-Production

Veerasekaran Jayaganesh Wong Hung Yee Bernice Wong Shao Wei Yap Zhe Liang Damien Yar Jing Hui Yeo Yan Ping Yvonne Koh Xin Ying

Graduates Diploma in Digital Communication

Amalina Bte Abdul Wahid Andre Raphael Tan Azra Begum Bte Mohd Azar Chan Chiew Yen Melody Chia Yeong Chuin Choo Jin Yang Emmanuelle Myls Joie Munoz Gregorio Gabrielle Rita Tan Hwee Ern Hidayah Goh Lim Ting Ting Tara Muhammad Fadhil Bin Mohd Fo'Ad Nadia Nurdiana Bte Mohamed Khan Nur Fatin Bte Noor Mohamed Nur Suzailin Bte Sudirman Patamyar Khin Khin

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Digital Branding & Social Media Strategies

FILM & MEDIA STUDIES

Calvin Goh Pin Sheng Chia Pei Jun Chong Xin Yi Elizabelle Ricaforte Jose Felicia Chiam Kar Min Genny Ooi Zhenyi Ho Hui Ling Eileen Ivan Ong Jee Sheng Joleen Ho Zhu Lin Ku Shi Jia Mohamad Nurhafiz Bin Bajuri Muhammad Hidayat Bin Rafii Muhammad Nafil Bin Ghazali Natalee Low Bte Muhammad Khawarizmi Ng Rui Zhe Nur Adriana Bte Abdul Rahman Nur Afiqah Bte Zulkhairi Nur Fadhilah Bte Masrawi Nur Faiqah Bte Masrawi Nur Nadhirah Bte Azman Nur Syahirah Bte Bahruddin Regina Tay Su Ting Shermaine Ho Pei Shan Silas Nathan s/o Lourdnathan Soh Qiu Yi Nicole Thor Wei Ting Verlane Khoo Wong Qi Wen Yong Jin Yee

Graduates Diploma (Conversion) in Digital Media Design

Adele Chew Zhou Yuqi Chan Kum Chew Chia Bing Hong Chow Farn-Huan Goh Shin Yee Justina Jo-Ann Veronica Quek Lai Sin Leong Lee Ping Xin Nur Rasyiqah Bte Sulaiman Tan Hui En Tan Seng Chin Eric Thang Ming Li Joanna Yeo Hao Yue Damien

SCHOOL OF DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT



Diploma in Design

Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management Diploma in Product Design & Innovation Diploma in Real Estate Business Diploma in Sustainable Urban Design & Engineering Diploma in Engineering (Building Services & Fire Safety) Diploma in Engineering (Civil & Structural) Diploma (Conversion) in Facilities Management Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management

PROGRAMME

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Dr Mohamad Maliki Osman

Second Minister Ministry of Education

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Senior Directors

Director and Senior Staff of the

School of Design & Environment

Commencement of Ceremony

Graduation Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of:

- Ngee Ann Kongsi Gold Medal
- Lee Kuan Yew Awards
- Lien Ying Chow Gold Medal
- Tay Eng Soon Gold Medal

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Guest of Honour

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Design & Environment

Deputy Council Chairman

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Lim Cai Qian

DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT

Masters of Ceremony

Award Winners Diploma in Design

LIM CAI QIAN

Lee Kuan Yew Award (For the most outstanding graduate from a technology course) Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) Keppel Land Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Fraction Design Prize (For 'Design Studio 4 (Design Entrepreneurship)') Keppel Land Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) Luma Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

MUHAMMAD ZIKRI BIN HAJHARI Keppel Land Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit DCA Architects Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

TAY YI SHAN Diploma with Merit Fraction Design Prize (For 'Design Studio 5 (Innovation)')

DIMITRI TAN ZHEQI Diploma with Merit

NATALIE SOH LEIGH Diploma with Merit

NURIN DIYANAH BTE AWALUDIN Diploma with Merit

ANG KAI JUN DCA Architects Prize (For 'Architectural Practice') DCA Architects Prize (For 'Design Studio 5 (Design for Manufacturing & Assembly 2)')

DELACE KOH EN QI DCA Architects Prize (For 'Design Studio 6 (Place Making)')

ENZO TAN GUAN RONG DCA Architects Prize (For 'Architectural Materials & Technology 3') Award Winners Diploma in Design

TAN KOK KHIN Fraction Design Prize (For 'User Interface & Digital Prototyping')

Award Winners Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management

SAMANTHA PEH Mapletree Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Singapore International Facility Management Association Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

HANG JIA HAO, JASON CPG FM Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

CELENE CHANG HUI SHIN Diploma with Merit G-Energy Global Prize (For 'Project Planning & Management') UOL Prize (For 'Building Maintenance & Asset Enhancement')

ADELYNN CHEW YU TING Diploma with Merit EM Services Prize (For 'Fire Safety Management')

YONG HUEY ZHING Diploma with Merit Robert Bosch Southeast Asia Prize (For 'Hotel Operations & Management')

DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT

AMANDA THAM RUI QI Diploma with Merit

LOR YONG HUI, MABEL Diploma with Merit

TAN WEI BIN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management

TOH YU EN Diploma with Merit

EE EN YI EM Services Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winners **Diploma in Real Estate Business**

LIZANNE KAIA NG Mapletree Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit APFM Prize (For 'Fire Safety Management') ERA Realty Network Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

DAVE NG SI JIE SEAA Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ISABELLE LIAUW Diploma with Merit UOL Prize (For 'Building Diagnostics & Asset Enhancement')

ONG XIN YI Diploma with Merit UOL Prize (For '6-month Internship')

ALWIN WOON JUNXIAN Diploma with Merit

JOANIE PHUA WEN XI Diploma with Merit

PRAKASH RAJ S/O ILANKOVAN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Real Estate Business

POH XIN LING Edmund Tie & Company Prize (For 'Real Estate Investment & Finance')

Award Winner Diploma (Conversion) in Facilities Management

ZAW THANT OO EM Services Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

Award Winner Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management

ONG JUN WEI JIMMY EM Services Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering (Building Services & Fire Safety)

DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT

CHUNG SYN PUI Diploma with Merit ASHRAE Chapter Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

MUHAMAD AMZAR BIN ABDUL JALIL Diploma with Merit

TAN JUN HAO JASON Diploma with Merit

WANG TWEE LIANG, MATTHEW Diploma with Merit

YEE TING, SHERRIE Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering (Civil & Structural)

LIM ZHI QI

Diploma with Merit

PEH KOK MENG, RAYMOND

Ngee Ann Polytechnic Achievement Award (For commendable all-round achievements) Diploma with Merit

Graduates **Diploma in Design**

Aaron Phang Dao Jun Alexander James Walker Andrea Tan Yu Jean Ang Kai Jun Beatriz Acosta Ong Charlotte Loh Jia-Ying Cheryl Ling En Xing Clarence Chew Wen Hao Delace Koh En Oi Dhia Luthfi Bin Mohammad Noor Dimitri Tan Zhegi Enzo Tan Guan Rong Ilhan Faig Bin Irwan Izzat Faris Bin Iwa Karsana Javier Heng Giang Wee Joann George Jolene Liw Ying Xuan Joshua Ong Zheng Kai Julian Neo Kai Seong Kendria Ng Shigi Koness Sim Ke Ni Lai Meiyi Marilyn Lee Yong Sheng Lee Zi Ni Clarabelle Leong Yu Qing Leow Den Jo Lim Cai Oian Lim Tze Han Lim Yue Yang Loh Leen Majda Amanina Bte Nailul Hafiz Mao Mei Muhammad Aqil Bin Mohammed F

Muhammad Zikri Bin Hajhari Natalie Soh Leigh Ng See Yuen Nigel Noriel Evangelista Say Jr Nur Almira Putri Mohamad Azri Nur Ameera Bte Mohamed Aizam Nur Endiani Shafika Bte E M Nur'Ayuni Bte Rosman Nurin Diyanah Bte Awaludin Peh Jia En Leticia Pua Yi Jie Elaine Oiu Tianchen Raphael Leo Yu Zhe Samuel Tan De En Saw Jia Xuan Chloe Shannon Yoh Xin Ting Shanon Yong Jing Yi Sheum Rui En Regina Siti Aisyah Bte Johari Syazwina Bte A Rahman Tan Kok Khin Tan Li Xin Tan Wei Xuan Tang Jeah Ren Shaun Tay Yi Shan Tay Yi Xuan Teo Pu Xuan Teo Zu Er Wong Zi Chian Xavier Jude Ong Ze Kai Yap Shu Min Yong Eu Hong Ervin Zhang Yilin

Graduates Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management

Abigail Palomo Pacheco Adelynn Chew Yu Ting Amanda Tham Rui Qi Celene Chang Hui Shin Charlotte Goh Hui Xin Chow Guo Shun Alvin Chua Jun Chen John Chua Manru Glenda Chua Mei Qi Maggie Chua Wen Xuan Stephanie Crystal Soh Damia Zeris Davina Joseph Steven Fe Fn Yi Elaine Wong Eugene Seet Weijie Francine Seng Hwee Shan Goh Wei Zhena Gordon Chan Gwen Thng Yunning Hang Jia Hao Jason Ivy Lim Kai Yee James Edward Tan Zhenting James Raphael Tan Wei Joey Kung Pei Chin Jolene Lee Jia Ying Jolene Mak Jordan Chan Chin Han Josiah Choo Ming Hui Justin Ong Chong Wei Justin Soh Yan Heng Keh Zeng Xiang Kemy Goh Hui Lin Khaw Hui Yan Celena Koh Gui Yu Jenelle Koh Wen Wei Leow Yi Ting Faustine Leu Zi Ying

Li Yutan Liang Zerong Javen Lim Yan Qi Lim Zheng Long Lor Yong Hui Mabel Manisha d/o Saravanan Chetty Micah Emmanuel Aeria Bellido Min Thein Khant Kyaw Mohamad Sofian Bin Mohd Azmi Mohammed Al-Juramie Bin Jeffri Muhamad Danial Benyamin Bin Ruslan Mya Kyawt Nyi Nyi Natacha Jaya Kumar Natalie Grace Chia Wei Shan Neo Yong Kiat Joseph Ng Jia Wei Ng Jia Xuan Ng You Aung Nur Ain Nasyitah Bte Mohmad Nur Amanita Bte Aman Nur Fatin Bte Abdul Rashid Nur Fatin Oistina Bte M R Nurin Umaiyah Bte Muhammad Azman Nurul Fateha Bte Masduki Ong Yan Ling Pang Ka Chun Pay Jie Ying Priscilla Bay Wei Ling Rachel Yeo Jia Xuan Reuben See Siang Kwang Rivashini Selva De Roy Russell Yim Kai Kit Samantha Peh Seah Xue Ying Steffi Sharifah Nur Syageera Bte S A Shervll Tan Siti Nur Izati Bte Mohamed R Soh Jyna

Graduates Diploma in Hotel & Leisure Facilities Management

Tan Hui Xin Tan Jiaju Joel Tan Jingyi Halle Tan Kuan Ming Tan Oon Him Sherlyn Tan Wei Bin Tan Yi Xuan Thiah Hao Xiang Randall B Toh Yu En Vince Chua Yousheng Wong Li Xuan Wong Shu Rui Wong Wan Har Audrey Wong Zi Yin Wynn Tan Xin Ting Yong Huey Zhing Yong Hui Ling Regina Yuki Seah Cai Hua Zed Wong Wei Jun

Graduates Diploma in Product Design & Innovation

Cheryl Choo Si-En Chia Yu Han Chng Tong Yeow Mahdiyah Nur 'Aamirah Bte Mahat Wang Xinyi

Graduates Diploma in Real Estate Business

Alicia Lim Si Hui Alwin Woon Junxian Aw Wei Lun Casey Chia Kai Si Cheah Hui Ling Catherine Cheng Kai Ee Gretel Cheu Wen Tao Sebestian Clarissa Hoon Yi Ting Collin Lim Jun Hao Dave Ng Si Jie Dawn Liu Gui-Bao Gabriel Ian Lim Han Xiang Goh Tian Ru Hasya Nabiha Bte Saharuddin Heng Wen Jin Hou Shiu Yan Isabelle Liauw Jacelyn Ong Jasper Sng Hong Jeff Ng Jun Jie Jerome Koh Joanie Phua Wen Xi Joel Leong Foo Shun Kimberly Wee Qin Yun Kiyoshi Jared Murakami Koh Wen Qiang Lan Xiong Ming Lee Kim Hock

DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT

Graduates Diploma in Real Estate Business

Lee Poh Ru Gladys Leong Shao En Liang Xiaolong Lim Cheng Teck Lim Jia Wei Lim Shi Hui Lin Shao Wei Lizanne Kaia Ng Loh Yi Oi Loo Jia Yu Rachel Lor Kwong Ken Marcus Lim Zhi Kai Marcus Tan Mercy Chandra Sekar Muhammad Danish Muhammad Fadhli Bin Rahman Muhammad Sharizg Bin Khairulizan Muhammad Syameer Bin Razali Naili Adriana Bte Abdul R R C Nayli Marsya Bte Azlan Ng Jing Zhi Ng Tze Quan Norbert

Nur Syafigah Bte Ramlan Nurashima Bte Abdul Rahman Om Apurva Lawale Ong Xin Yi Ong Xuan Wen Peh Yao Zhi Jaysen Poh Xin Ling Prakash Raj s/o Ilankovan Oin Xinhui Adeline **Rachael Koh Yun Xuan Rachel Wong Xin Tong** Rahyann Shanker Reshma d/o R Selverraju Rico Tan Shao En See Wei Yuan Danyl Sim Hong Siang Soh Yin Ying Tan Zong Hong Gerald Tiew Ying Xuan Toh Jing Jie Justin Vion Erico Tan Yi Shuang Yulyly

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Building Services & Fire Safety)

DESIGN & ENVIRONMENT

Abdul Razak Bin Abdul Rahim Ahmad Bin Hussin Ahmad Juraimi Bin Mahmood Ana Shaik Ashraf s/o Ana Shaik Ahamed Anuar Bin Ahmad Chung Syn Pui Das Bapan Bihary **Duraisamy Ananth** Esroy Bin Erwan Abdullah Hamzah Bin Awang Hussin Bin Ismail Ilvasa' Bin Ismail Izzah Nadhirah Bte Mohd Amin Jasmani Bin Rashid Kelvin Ng Guan Huat Khairul Izwan Bin Hambali Lim Chin Siong Bevan **Misson Lionel Anthony** Mohamed Faizal Bin Saimon Mohamed Jazlan Bin Mohamed Hamzah Mohamed Khusyairie Bin Mohamed Farid Mohammad Fadhil Bin Abdul Rahman Mohammad Isham Bin Abdullah Mohammed Firman Bin Mori Muhamad Amzar Bin Abdul Jalil Muhammad Afiq Al-Hakim Bin Rahim Muhammad Faiz Bin Amir Muhammad Farhan Bin Mohamed

Muhammad Irfan Bin Rahmat Muhammad Khairrudin Bin Yusop Muhammad Mikhael Bin Mohammad Nor Muhammad Naeem Bin Hanip Muhammad Najib Bin Jakaria Muhammad Redhwan Bin Hussain Muhammad Shaiful Bin Ibrahim Muhammad Shifulbahri Bin Mohamed Noor Muhammad Sufyan Bin Mohd Noor Muhammad Zulkhairi Bin Mohd Sulaiman Narvin Singh s/o Purman Singh Noor Naeem Bin Ashari Nor Azman Bin Haron Norshidah Bte Mohammed Noor Peh Chee Yean Radha Sundaramoorthy Ramanan s/o Alagase Ridwan Bin Mohamad Sharif Rudi Hermawan Bin Zahri Sallehin Bin M Yusop Soh Zikang Sollehen Bin Sahadan Tan Jun Hao Jason Teo Wee Siona Vincent Wang Twee Liang Matthew Yee Tina Sherrie

Graduates Diploma in Sustainable Urban Design & Engineering

Hein Naing Soe

Nur Nadya Bte Mohammad Ridwan

Graduates **Diploma in Engineering (Civil & Structural)**

Ahmad Faizal Bin Abdul Hanan Arockiasamy Joseph Chen Weifa Wilfred Clement Teow Goh Kheng Hoon Michele Hoh Yin Sung Joshua Ng Kian Lam Lee Chee Wee Lim Zhi Qi Muhamad Nur Azman Bin Abdul Rahman Muhammad Najib Bin Mohd Kamel Muhammad Nur Syamsuzzaman Bin Sallehhuddin Muhammad Nuradmi Bin Mohd Adam Peh Kok Meng Raymond Plutus Arkades Lek Hua Cheng Seah Chee Keong Tan Chui Meng Vernon Toh Poh Keong Wong Keng Lam Xie Zhihao

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management

Lim Shi Kang Ng Jia En Elijah Ong Jun Wei Jimmy Puteri Agilah Bte Jasman See Tzu Leck Tan Chiau Jin Tan Jimmy Tan Tong Sin Jefferyston

Graduates **Diploma (Conversion) in Facilities Management**

Andrew How Choon Seng
Chong Chee Yew
Dan Khoo Yew Meng
Goh Wee Leong Kevin
Ho Zhiwei
Khin Latt
Lau Kel Wei
Lau Meng Lee
Leong Fong Leng
Lim Keh Ong
Mohamed Dahnial Bin Mohamed Amin
Mohamed Rafi Bin Mohamed Noor
Mohammad Hilal Bin Mohd Haron
Muhammad Fazli Bin Hussein
Muhammad Nawawi Bin Ali
Nafeez Ahamed
Ng Jing Xuan Krissy
Ng Keck Beng
Ng We Hiong

Raden Muhammad El-Fhamy Bin Shaharudin Ramasamy Adhiyaman Rohanuddin Elman Bin Ramli San Yu Kyi Sim Kwong Yong Sebastian Sofian Bin Malek Syed Omar Bin Mohsin Alhadad Tan Heang Khoon Ronald Tan Kao Yuan Kelvin Tay Kai Ren Keane Tay Tze Wei Desmond Teh Hong Geap Teng Ing Sing Annabel Tho Kim You U Soe Moe Myaing U Ye Naung Zaw Thant Oo

SCHOOL OF INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY



Diploma in Animation Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics Diploma in Financial Informatics Diploma in Immersive Media Diploma in Immersive Media & Game Design Diploma in Information Technology Advanced Diploma in Machine Learning Specialist Diploma in Cloud Security Specialist Diploma in Cybersecurity Practice Specialist Diploma in Data Analytics

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of InfoComm Technology

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of InfoComm Technology

71

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Elsa Lee Ting

Masters of Ceremony

INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Ms Siew Yim Cheng

Chairperson InfoComm Technology Advisory Committee

Ngee Ann Polytechnic

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of InfoComm Technology

Award Winners **Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics**

ELSA LEE TING CSIT Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

JEOW TENG XIANG, CODY CSIT Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit CSA Prize (For '6-Month Internship')

CLEMENT NEO JUN KAI Diploma with Merit InnovatlQ Prize (For 'Ethical Hacking')

KOK JIA CHENG, GLENN Diploma with Merit CSA Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

BENEDICT WOO JUN KAI Diploma with Merit

CHUA CHE KHAI Diploma with Merit

NEO REI SIANG EDWARD Diploma with Merit

QUAK ZE SHUO, TOMMY Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Financial Informatics

RUSSELL SAW KAI BING IMDA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit BigFundr Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) Award Winners Diploma in Financial Informatics

ZEN KOH SHENG SIAN Salesforce Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

CHUA KAI LING Diploma with Merit

HO SHANG LUEN OWEN Diploma with Merit

KOH KIANG WEI GREGORY Diploma with Merit

SEO SHIN YOUN Diploma with Merit

TO CHIN LIANG Diploma with Merit

XAVER TAN GHIM YONG Diploma with Merit

LEE SI XIAN, SHANNON SAP Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winners Diploma in Immersive Media

ELICIA NG HUI TING Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) IMDA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit ITMA Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY

Award Winners Diploma in Immersive Media

CELEST GOH ZI XUAN DigiPen Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ESTHER HO ENQI Diploma with Merit

JOLIE NG WEI ZHEN Diploma with Merit

NG HUI LING Diploma with Merit

PHIL KWEK WEN JIE Diploma with Merit

JASLYN CHEN WEN HUEI HelloHolo Prize (For '6-Month Internship')

Award Winners Diploma in Information Technology

LEE WEN KANG IMDA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit CrimsonLogic Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

CHOI SHU YIH, JORDAN

Ngee Ann Polytechnic Achievement Award (For commendable all-round achievements) SCS Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

BALQIS KINANTI HALDI HERYPUTRI Diploma with Merit NCS Prize (For '6-month Internship') Award Winners **Diploma in Information Technology**

CHEW KAH SENG Diploma with Merit

CHUA DONG EN Diploma with Merit

GOH WEI CHONG Diploma with Merit

HO YAN JIE Diploma with Merit

LIM JIA WEI Diploma with Merit

LIM XIANG Diploma with Merit

TANG MING FENG Diploma with Merit

ZANE CHUA Diploma with Merit

Graduates **Diploma in Animation**

Ang Jia Xing Caitlin Grace Tok Wan Wen Gavin Ke Junchen Neo Sin Ying Ng Sin Yim Simranjit Singh Siti Nur Aisyah Bte Sabtu

Graduates Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics

Andrew Sim Yi Zong Ben Aw Yong Keen Weng Benedict Woo Jun Kai Brayden Choi Di Rong **Campion Chew Kok Sian** Chea Hong Li Chia Xing Ying Chiang Jun Han Chu Zhan Rong Chua Che Khai Chua Wen Le Chua Yong En Isaac Clement Neo Jun Kai Colin Foo Chi Yang Dashini Naidu David Tan Xinkai Elsa Lee Ting Evan Ong Shui Fu Ho Zhi Jin Ivan Hong Wen Bin Isha Kamal Jethmal Jasadiyan Panadiya s/o Saravannapava Jeow Teng Xiang Cody Joween Ang Kathiravan s/o Kalidoss Kok Jia Cheng Glenn Lennon Chow Yang Jie Leow Yong Zhi Jacob

Liew lia lun Lim Che Peng Lim Shermann Loh Jiale Daniel Low Tze Han Dexter Lyris Ng Song Qi Mabel Choi Jingyi Marc Lim Liang Kiat Max Neo Melvin Kee Jie En Minn Ona Muhammad Aidel Sufyan Bin Abdul Manap Muhammad Amirul Svafig Bin Azman Muhammad Fahmi Bin Jumahat Neo Rei Siang Edward Ng Lynn Shaan Nicholas Chng Li Kien Nicholas Ian Boev Nicolas Teo Zhi Yong Nixon Lee Disheng Nur Adeelya Bte Muhammad Hidhir Nurul Hidayah Bte Mohamad Azmi Ow Kai Jie Clarence Quak Ze Shuo Tommy Rachel Wan Jing Mun Reanee Chua Yun Lin Reiner Goh Yee Heng S Reuben Kanna

Graduates Diploma in Cybersecurity & Digital Forensics

Sim Jing Ren Dylan Sng Wei Liang Jeremy Soo Shi Jie Tan Hiang Joon Gabriel Tan Jing Yu Tan Xin Min Tan Yi Qian Tang Ming Yang Brandon Tay Shao Bin Sherwin Teo Shao Yang Darius Timothy Neo Zao Xuan Toh Yi Jing Vaddadi Rithvik Amar Wong Jia Hao Wong Yi Da Ye Molei Yeo Chang Shun Xavier Yeo Hiong Kai Ziven Wang Qian Cheng

Graduates Diploma in Financial Informatics

Ahmad Syafiq Bin Hamzah Andy Sim Joo Heng Ang Wei Cheng Ang Zi Yang Arig Lim Kiat Siang Boo Yu Ern Joey Brandon Wong Jun Hao Cesar Chen Peralta Jr li Chong Ke Wei Joby Chong Qing Ru Choo Jun Yang Jovan Choo Yu Ying Chow Xiong Boon Hugo Chu Wee How Brandon Chua Kai Ling Cortez Nathan Emerson Macalanda Dalton Chng Cheng Hao Damien Tan Qing Xun Danny Choo Pao Kwang Dex Ngiam Chao Yi Ethan Han Sheng Ding Fun Kai Jun

Ho Oi Ren Ho Shang Luen Owen Imzumi Chia Irene Phang Xin Ping Ivan Chang Zhong Ping Javier Tay Wei Yi Johny Toh Joseph Ang Qing En Joshua Yee Jun Yi Kan Teng Onn Darius Koh Kiang Wei Gregory Koh Yu Xuan Darren Kok Wai Lok Lee Junpeng Herman Lee Si Xian Shannon Lim Jian Ming Loong Chor Yi I ow 7he Wei Lu Junii Marcus Aw Kar Ming Mitchell Tan Wei Yin Muhammad Faris Zharfan B A G

INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY

Graduates **Diploma in Financial Informatics**

Muhammad Nur Azlan Bin Roslan Navli Erwani Danisha Bte Mohamed Adha Ng Chen Cheong Ng Chun Hong Terrence Ng Yu Tyan Nur Amalina Sahira Bte Mohd Salleh Nur Harith Mirza Bin Norrahamad Ong Jun Wei Oon Zhuoyang Javier Owg Jun Xian Phua Cheng Ann Quah Zhong Yan Rajeshkanna Thaanya Russell Saw Kai Bing Sean Tan Yi Xun Seo Shin Youn Shanice Yeong Kai Wen

Shannon Chew Simon Teo Kuok Chin Sivaraj s/o Arichandran Tan Hou Hua Donald Tan Shi Han Xavier Tan Yi Ren Tan Zhong Ze Ernest Tay Xin Ying To Chin Liang Vadlamudi Saisindhu Winyu Loke Xaver Tan Ghim Yong Xavier Kee Xu Zhihona Yu Mengyao Zafeerah Zen Koh Sheng Sian

Graduates Diploma in Immersive Media

Low Kang Xuan Mandy Koh Meagan Chan Hui Xin Muhammad Nur Syakir Bin Muzakir Muhammad Raqib Bin Razali Musa Bin Haron Neo Shao Rong Jonathan Ng Cher Kai Dan Ng Hui Ling Nur Latifah Bte Ajenan Nyan Lin Htut Pan Zian Patrick Chew Wen Hao Phil Kwek Wen Jie Rebecca Lim Sin Yee Royden Lim Yong Chee Russell Chew Zi-Hao Sia Hao Jun Talavera Evan Joseph Capco Tan Yan Zhi Darrik Theng Sun Yu Vetha Nayagam Arun Wan Muhammad Naqiuddin Bin Wan Nasarudin Wee Yan Kai Zavier Chew Aik Hong

Graduate Diploma in Immersive Media & Game Design

Chua Jia Jun

Graduates Diploma in Information Technology

Alan Antony James Alexander Tan Amos Yeong Mun Hey Angelica Sim Ayken Lee Kang Balqis Kinanti Haldi Heryputri Boh Chue Yee Shani Brian Lim Ming Jian Chen Han Cheng Zhi Hong Chew Kah Seng Chng Boon Chong Cho Wei Lun Herman Choi Shu Yih Jordan Choo Jun Le Caleb Chow Keng Shion Chow Yun Cong Chua Dong En Chua Jun Hong Chua Xuan Wei Chung Tze Siong Daryl Chong Teck Yuan Dave Tan Kun Yi De Silva Russell Gerard Desmond Koh Chye Ang Ee Jun Kai Julian

Graduates **Diploma in Immersive Media**

Aaron Tan Wei Heng Beak Wei Xiang Bryan Gregory Soh Celest Goh Zi Xuan Charlene Soh Jing Ying Chen Chang Wei Nicholas Chin Wai Lun Christian Alexander B B Chua Kah Min Darrence Tan Jia Hsueh Divesh s/o Marimuthu Donavan Peh Zi Hao Eileen Lim Jing Wen Elicia Ng Hui Ting Esther Ho Enqi Fang Cher Wei Gan Justin Jaslyn Chen Wen Huei Jolie Ng Wei Zhen Jordan Yeo Xiang Yu Joshua Lim Wei Xiang Kelly Tang Kai Li Kirdesh Kumar s/o Manokaran Lee Ka Meng Marcus Leon Chai Shang Nan Leong Yu Xuan Letrodo Rojean Macabenta Lim Ding Yang Lim Wei Feng Lindsay Yeo Wen Yi

Graduates Diploma in Information Technology

Elgin Loh Qing Heng Ellappan Keerthivasan Faris Izzaldin Shahid Goh Chee Kiat Vernon Goh Wei Chong Goh Zi Rong Ho Yan Jie Ho Zhao Yan Hugo Von Louwen Dorosan James Fong Ka Chun James Yap Xu Heng Jarrell Soh Jit Kai Joel Ong Teck Hui Jordan Bu Guan Ting Josiah Low Justin Seow Weize Kai Lucas Anton Keane Dominic Travasso Keerthana Keshaini d/o G Keith Toh Kevin Khew Jet Lin Kong Yi Fei Darius Kua Li Min Kwan Kai Jie Samuel Kwek Yufeng Jordan Kwok Yan Shan Lai Wai Keat Lee Hong Yih Lee Thin Tsin John Lee Wen Kang Leong Pei Si Lester Cheona Lim Jia Wei l im Jin Hui Lim Jun Keat Lim Xiang Lim Xuan Qing

Lincoln Chia Nyang Dee Loh En Ting Hannah Long Hui Ying Natalie Low De Chuan Luo Yuxuan Macarius Dai Chenxuan Mahshukurrahman s/o Sulthan Abdul Khader Marcus Hon Wei Yang Marcus Yeong Mun Hong Moe Myint Khant Zaw Muhamad Akid Qusyairi Bin M R Muhammad Dandarawie Bin Rohani Myron Thiang Hong Wei Ng Jian Wei Ng Jin Yang Ng Jun Heng Ng Tung Xuan Nur Hakimi Bin Mohd Yasman Ozzy Tham Foo Ming Poh Jia Yong Pulavarthi Shravya Ramos Juliana Charisse De Guia Seem Shi Xian Rvan Selvam Madhumitha Sew Jing Wen Simon Christian Luigi Soriano Swan Htat Aung Syed Sharuk Tan Jian Xu Tan Jie Sheng Tan Jun Jie Tan Lay How Tan Le Xuan Tricia Tan Wei Jun Tang Ming Feng Tay Yik Yong

Graduates Diploma in Information Technology

Teo Wei Hao Teo Wei Jie Teo Wei Shan Timothy Seow Yi Heng Tjong Jia Ning Tricia Tan Wong Wee Tin Vanessa Xavier Ang Yan Jun Xavier Teo Yi Ywe Lin Zane Chua Zephaniah Lee Pin

Graduates Advanced Diploma in Machine Learning

Amir Hamzah Bin Mohd Zain Aung Ko Oo Aw Kuan Hon Bernadette Chin Siew Hui Chong Sin Yong Edmund Goh Min Ling Heng Chee Chong Jolynn Ang Jieyi Koh Hui Yan Ku Shi An Lau Sook Han Gayle Lee Sok Kheng Loh Ben How Long Mei Yen Low Jun Jie Ricky Ni Qing Tuck Stefan Ngan Phei Ern Tan Lian Chuan Tang Lee Cheng Tay Boon Siang Gerald Wang Luhao Wong Mun Hong Benny

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Cloud Security

Chan Jun Zhi Glenn Chew Ngai Seng Jason Chua Ee Hwee Doowage Dhammika Sandaruwan Perera Koh Chee Koon Kristy Rose Ryan Lam Siew Loon Lee Kwang Liang Freddie Lim Kelvin Lim Ming Hui Loh Chiun Hua Lawrence Mohammad Nazri Bin Zainal Muhammad Sufieyan Bin Mohd Yazid Ng Kwang Ming Alvin Ong Chin Lam Ong Kai Xuan Soe Moe Kyaw Subbaiyan Manuneethi Teo Yong Song Wong Ci Yi Wong Ngie Keong

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Cybersecurity Practice

Ang Ting Jin Kevin Chee Choo Ling Melissa Chik Wai Khong Chor Kangle Philip Goh Yin Hao Joseph Ishak Bin Haron Izhar Bin Saharuddin Jason Lou Hong Ek Lee Tuck Chong Lee Wei Xin Low Jit Khoon Low Kevin Mohamad Syahrul Syafiq Bin Mohmad Nasir Muhammad Aiman Bin Rahiman Muhammad Danial Bin Mohamed Aliffi Muhammad Ismail Bin Muhammad Ishak Poon Yong Kit Alvin See Li Min Stefanie Tan Jun Wei Teh Yu Yang Ting Jun Ming Stanley Wee Yan Xiang Nicholas Xu Jiaxian Derek Yan Wei Liang

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Data Analytics

Amir Hamzah Bin Mohd Zain Ang Chin Pei Aung Ko Oo Bernadette Chin Siew Hui Boh Zhuang Yi Cai Peirong Rebecca Cai Ruihong Chen Jiaxin Ivy Chen Sihui Chen Weiliang Robin Cheryl Lum Kaili Chin Lixuan Ashlie Chin Liying Nikki Chin Sue Thena Chong Xianhui Choo Zhang Yan **Christopher Walter Bartholomeusz** Chua Xing Juan Chua Yin Lyn Eileen Clement Lum Chee Wai Daphne Seah Yen Peng Evelyn Ng Xiang Yi Goh Ming Hui Hairini Bte Hamzah Han Shumin Hawa Bte Samat Heah Jian Chern Ho Chor Chuan Hoe Yee Pin Hong Yongchun How Qi En Jocelin Poh Wei Ling Kareemkhan Mahaboob Khan Kayxon Tay Xia Xian Koh Chan Lin Koh Hui Yan Ku Shi An

Lam Chee Cheng Lester Lam Chun Hong Lee Joon Keong Lee Sok Kheng Lee Sue Chee Lee Xueni Lester Chan Wei Jian Lim Hui Ting Loh Ben How I oh Wei Min Low Jun Jie Ricky **Michell Christopher** Muhammad Khidhir Bin Khairoman Muhammad Taufig Bin Idris Ng Imm Ng Kian Seng Vincent Ng Shin Juey Nooraini Mansyudah Bte Zaini Nur Farhanah Bte Ayob Nur Raihan Bte Abdul Rahman Nurfarhanah Bte Azman Nurul Raudhah Bte Ahmad Kamal Ong Wan Er Ong Xing Zi Phyllis **Ow Shirley** Peng Jian Xing Phua Soo Peng Justina Poh Hai Wei Renfred Lim Shang Feng Sharmila Bte Jamaluddin Siew Ming-Li Sim Hui Yin Soh Wen Cong Stefan Ngan Phei Ern Tan Hui Oi Tan Lai Choon Tan Shu Yin Jolene

INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Data Analytics

Tan Yu Ren Tan Zhi Xuan Tang Lee Cheng Tay Ching Ching Tay Gar Ming Alan Thong Kok Wah Philip Toh Chee Hwa Vernon Tay Kwan Boon Vivian Lau Wen Ya Wang Qiong Wang Zhibin Wee Yiting Wong Sook Ying Yang Ming

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY AND SCHOOL OF INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Diploma in Business Studies Diploma in International Trade & Business

> Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)

Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain Management)

> Diploma in Applied Management for the Future Workplace

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Business & Accountancy

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Business & Accountancy

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Lai Chun Hong James

Masters of Ceremony

Guest of Honour

Professor Ho Yew Kee Cluster Director Business, Communication and Design Singapore Institute of Technology

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Business & Accountancy

Award Winners Diploma in Business Studies

LEE KAI LE, JOASH Lee Wee Nam Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Tai Sin Prize (For '6-month Internship') TalentKraft Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Marketing Option)

EUNICE HNG MEI-XIAN Lee Wee Nam Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

CHONG LIANG JIE Diploma with Merit Dickson Group Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Entrepreneurship Option) Secretlab Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

TAN HUI EN, ISABELLE Diploma with Merit Sunray Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Human Capital Management Option)

ALFRED NG JUNWEI Diploma with Merit

ANDREW TAI SHI CHENG Diploma with Merit

CELESTIEL PHANG YU Diploma with Merit

CHAN JIA XUAN Diploma with Merit

CHARMIAN PANG RUIQI Diploma with Merit

CHEONG JIA ZHENG Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Business Studies

CHUA EVE Diploma with Merit

JEWEL CHAN Diploma with Merit

KANG ZI XUAN ANGELICA Diploma with Merit

LEONARD LEE YONG JIE Diploma with Merit

LEUNG SHUN TSUEN, TIMOTHY Diploma with Merit

LIEW JUNYING DONN Diploma with Merit

LIM LU XIAN PATRICIA Diploma with Merit

NEO XUAN XIN Diploma with Merit

NG TENG SHI Diploma with Merit

ONG YUN, JYNELLE Diploma with Merit

PEH YONG QI CELESTE Diploma with Merit

TAN WEI XUAN, FAVIAN Diploma with Merit

TOU PANHCHAKDAV Diploma with Merit

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Award Winners Diploma in Business Studies

TRENYCE KANG JIA EN Diploma with Merit

YEOH SI QING Diploma with Merit

YIP JIA XUAN, SHANNON Diploma with Merit

SEAN PATRICK (SONG EN) Activa Media Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Entrepreneurship Management Option)

VANESSA ONG Tai Sin Prize (For 'Business Persuasion & Influence')

Award Winners Diploma in International Trade & Business

LAI CHUN HONG JAMES PSA Corporation Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Five-Nine Socio-Techno Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Business Digitalisation Option) Tai Sin Electric Limited Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

TAY KLOEE Mapletree Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

SOO YI JUN ROICE Diploma with Merit Bok Seng Logistics Prize (For 'Applied Project: International Trade')

HONG YEN XIANG GREMIO Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in International Trade & Business

LEE CHING JET TERRY Diploma with Merit

LEOW JIA XUAN Diploma with Merit

LIM ZE NING Diploma with Merit

NGUYEN THI KIM KHANH Diploma with Merit

TOH YI XUAN EVE Diploma with Merit

TAN HUI XIN, CHLORIS BDP International Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winners Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

NUR KHAIRIN AISYAH BINTE NGATAMAN Diploma with Merit Achieve Group Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

HOU SHIU FAI Diploma with Merit

KOH GUI KAI JARREN Diploma with Merit

LAW ZI ROU Diploma with Merit

LIM MING EN SHERMAN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)

NG DE EN, KELVIN Diploma with Merit

ROY EDELSTEIN S/O MOHAN S Diploma with Merit

RUHAYNE BINTE ROSENEN Diploma with Merit

TAN WEI PING MABEL Diploma with Merit

WONG WEN JUN, RAYSON Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain Management)

ASHWYNN DARSHAN SINGH GILL Diploma with Merit ST Logistics Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

HO BOON SHENG

Diploma with Merit

JASON TAN SHEN ERN

Diploma with Merit

NG TEE JIN Diploma with Merit

NICHOLAS TAN MCCURDY Diploma with Merit

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Award Winner Diploma in Applied Management for the Future Workplace

LIN TING CHUNG Diploma with Merit

Graduates **Diploma in Business Studies**

Ada Ng Shi Ping Adelyn Callie Tay Alexander Chan Jia Jie Alexia Leeu Alexis Choi Alfred Ng Junwei Aman Pant Amberlyn Lee Jia Ying Andrew Tai Shi Cheng Ang Egin Ang Min Min Yvonne Angie Yap Yen Ting Ariel Choong Kah Yee Ashleigh Shannon Tan Ashley Wong Yuen Teng Basile Koh Meng Jin Belle Chin Xin Li Beverley Lim May Yi Brenda Teo Siew Ching Bruno Hman Candice Ang Ruo Han Cassandra Au Zhi Ting **Celestiel Phang Yu** Chan Enxin Charis Chan Jia Xuan Chan Jing Wen Denise Charmian Pang Ruigi Chen Wenchuan Cheng Kai Yun Cheong Hoi Kit Eden Cheong Jia Zheng Chevelle Goh Yanxuan Chiam Han Yuu Ariel Chin Jia Oi Ching Wen Ting Chloe Thamrin Lim Chloe **Zixian** Bolt

Choi Wai Sum Wisin Chong Liang Jie Christy Ng Kai Xi Chua Eve Chua Hui Oi Crystal Chantel Lau Daniel Chua Danny Su Zhi Qin Danysh Mirza B Muhammad R Debbie Chong Wei Ting Dervin Lua Wei Jun Diana Nivashini D/O Ravichandran Dion Poon Wai Ching Dvlan Chia Ka How Elliot Lau Yu Fei Ernest Goh Cheng Jun Eunice Hng Mei-Xian Evlia Nadhirah Bte Mohamad Yazid Fan Nai Xin Gabriel Leong Gallardo Roginelle Amaro Gan Jia Hui Gan Jin Oin Giselle Yeo (Yang Qingru) Gladys Wee Jing Yi **Glenn Tang Ziyuan** Goh Jun Da Mervin Goh Xiang Lin Goh Xiang Ying Faithe Gwen Hui Gwyneth Goi Qin Lin H Kahfath Nisha Han Yi En Vedis Han Yu Ting Han Zhen Guang Brandon Hazel Teo Hew Ker Xin

Graduates **Diploma in Business Studies**

Ho Jun Ee Joey Ho Wengi Huan Hwee Cheng lan Chia Li Heng Isabelle Yew Jia Xuan Izlynn Bte Mohd Margono Janice Chua Kai Yun Jedidiah Justin Kan Yuet Jeslyn Chua Si Ying Jewel Chan Jewel Yap Jireh Tan Joachim Ng Zhi Hao Joash Law Cho Shuen Joel Champ Lim Joel Chue Julia Ong Fu Yan Justin Chan Kwang Dick Kang Zi Xuan Angelica Kee Yu Heng Ryley Kennason Chua Qing Heng Khar Wa Than Koh Jay Leng Jazlynn Koh Jia Qi Koh Jin Lona Koh Tiang Rong Derrick Koh Yu Han Koh Yuan Ting Kugan Ganesh Kwek Yan Ling Jaseline Lee Ann Tong Lee Jia Yao Lee Jia Yi l ee Kai Le Joash Lee Karlok Lee Oin Yan Natalie Lee Siong En Reuben Rainer

Lee Soong Yieng Clara Lee Wenging Bernadette Lee Yun Hui Lee Zi Oi Karin Leonard Lee Yong Jie Leong Ke Yee Leung Shun Tsuen Timothy Liew En Jie Liew Junying Donn Lim Eng Li Patipsan Lim Esther Akinfiresove D Lim Jia Hui Lim Jin Liang Lim Lu Xian Patricia Lim Ming Hong Lim Qinkai Lim Seow Hong Issac Lim Shun Tian Lim Yi Liang Lucas Lim Yi Qian Lim Zheng Jie Marvin Lim Zheng Yi Lim Zi Ee Lim Zi Ning Renee Lin Kai Oiang Loh Xin Yin Lok Jun Jie Long Yan Xi Loo Chee Leong Loo Yi Yang Sean Low Min Jie Ryan Mak Zhong Wei Matthew Emmanuel Gibson Matthew James Lim Ouan Rong Maung Min Thu Khant Md Irfan Ahsan Melissa Tay Jun Yi

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Graduates **Diploma in Business Studies**

Mohammad Nur Nabil Irfan B M A Mok Yin Yin Muhamad Salih Bin Md Faizal Muhammad Al-Firdaus Bin Zehan Muhammad Hadii B Bahtiar A Muhammad Izzairy Bin Iseni Nadra Afigah Bte Zuremi Natalyn Ang Yu Pin Navine Raj S/O Ramani Neo Jun Ze Jarvis Neo Xuan Xin Nerissa Ng Zi Ning Ng Shao Feng Piers Ng Teng Shi Ng Wan Qing Nor Safuwanah Bte Salim Norman Lim Chengjun Nova Litty Augustine Nur Aliyyah Farriek Tawfik Nur Shafawati Bte Alias Nur Shazwany Bte Rasid Nurfarah Bte Hidzir Nurnazira Bte N Kader Mohideen Nursvahirah Bte Mohamed S Nurul Fatin Agilah Bte Abdul Jamil Nyimas Fasya 'Ayuni Bte K M H Oliver Sim Jina Xi Olivia Teo Shao Ning Olivia Wee Xinvi Ong Jun Han Jordan Ong Yun Jynelle Pai Thet Soe Peh Yong Qi Celeste Porsch Phai Wei Ling Queennie Teng Ho Yaw Quek Jing Xuan Richelle Quek Xin Ting

Quek Xuan Zhi Rachel Ling Ru Qing Rachel Quek Kai En Rachel Tay Shi Hui Randahl Ng Jun Hng Ray Benjamin Ng Rinnah Tan Leyi Ryan Ong Jun Xiang Sammi Chng Le Xuan Sarah Goh Wen Yi Seah Shi Oin Deborah Sean Patrick (Song En) See Guo Sheng Edison Shane Irwin Lim Zhe Yu Shannon Ng Eu-Ki Shirlene Yap Sia Swee Ern Ryan Siti Aisvah Bte Issahak Siti Maisarah Bte Mohamad Sophie Lee Jia Tian Stephanie Joshua Suki Lim Shu Oi Syaza Hazwani Bte Sapolhailme Tabitha Lim Xin Ying Tan Bing Sian Tan Christina Jade Tan Hui En Isabelle Tan Jia Xuan Tan Jie Long Tan Jun Hao Tan Lin Xuan Diana Tan Pei Yee Tan Oun Jie Athens Tan Wei Xuan Tan Wei Xuan Favian Tan Yi Zhen Angel Tang Zitong Shannon

Graduates **Diploma in Business Studies**

Tay Jia Xin Tedmond Koh Zhixiang Tee Mei Oi Teng Sing Siang Teo Jia Xuan Teo Oi Wee Tham Chu Fn Tnay Ming Liang Toh Siu Yee Tommy Toh Xin Yang Torance Jng Yao Chee Tou Panhchakdav Trenyce Kang Jia En Tricia Ting **Tristan Tiong** Vanessa Ong Vannis Li Ruijia Wang Zi Long Winnie Tan Yeong Chyi

Wong Li Yi Eileen Wong Yan Kai Andy Wong Yun Yi Woo Delia Yap Xuan Shannon Yen Ming Jun Yeo Zhi Jin Yeoh Si Qing Yip Ga Chun Yip Jia Xuan Shannon Yip Lai Yee Yorick Kendrick Chia Zhi Yong Yu Liu Ying Yu Menaaiu Yuen Sook Mun Mandy Zhang Linxi Zhang Xinhao Zlyana Natasha Bte Yazni

Graduates Diploma in International Trade & Business

Aason See Adriana Bte Hafizi Alvin Ong Jun Rong Belqis Nasihah Khatoon Binti Hashim Benjamin Teng Jun Hong Boo Shen Yu Celeste Yvette Chiah Chantel Teo Yi Ning Cheah Jun Jet Cheam Jing Hui Clarisa Chew Hong Yu Chia Yun Yi Choo Xue Zhe Chow Ming Xuan Chua Jun Gan Theodore Chua Tze-Xi Chua Wei Jian Chua Xin Yee Charlene Clarice Ng Kai Li Clarissa Aw Xinping Claudia Tiribello Tay Qi Dang Nguyen Thuy Quynh Darius Joel Tan Del Rosario Artagnan Ryan M Dessy Harry Evlin Woo Kai Shuen

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Graduates Diploma in International Trade & Business

Firoz Loh Bin Ridwan Loh Gabriel Lim (Lin An) Heng Yu Jie Ho Zong Da Delton Hong Yen Xiang Gremio Hung Geng Yu Celeste Isaac Cheong Kwang Yang Ishita Basak Jennifer Ching Jeremy Looi Jun Jie Jerry Tan Poh Xian Joey Ang Li En Joseph Joshua Lee Kelvin Kang Yi Heng Kishor Chidambaranathan Lai Chun Hong James Lau Jia Xuan Lauren Dana Ho Min Lee Ching Jet Terry Lee Jin Da Leong Wan Ting Leow Jia Xuan Li Yifan Lim Jing Xian Nevian Lim Jun Lona Lim Li Xuan Lim Yong Oi Natelie Lim Ze Ning Lionel Chien Min Jun Lobrino Ron Michael Ombao Looi Chai Yinn Reynon Low Wan Jun Lum Chee Yin Zoev Matilda Tan Min Natalie Tay Jing Yi Ng Kay Lam Adrian

Ng Welwyn Nguyen Thi Kim Khanh Nicole Ang Yi Ning Ong Jing Yi Peh Yin Heng Perth Ting Wan Xuan Puteri Nurul Afigah Bte Salim Saw Jing Ting Sheryl Lee Le Lynn Sim Rui Oi Siti Humairah Bte Jamal Soh Yong Jie Andy Soo Yi Jun Roice Tan Hui Xin Chloris Tan Kin Han lan Tan Sheena Tav Kloee Tay Meng Shee Glenn Tay Zhi Lin Teo Kai Si Teo Zi Li Caitlin Toh Yi Xuan Eve Tori Chua Trina Oh Fang Hui Tristan Tirtoredio Un Jen Young Villavirav Larah Kirsten Tan Wera Aung Woo Kang Jing Yan Jie Ning Yan Qian Ying Yang Hyun Hwa Rebecca Yap Yi Hang Yong Hau Kit Zhuang Xinyi

Graduates Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)

Abu Sufian Bin Abu Samah Alovsius Lim Rona Wei Atika Bte Mohamed Sah Ayskaa Naila Bte Juraimi Basheer Bin Habibullah Chew Xin Yi Chloe Yeong Ying Yi Chua Wei Siang Chua Ying Ying Daniel Chew An 7he Dinie Hazwanie Bte Mohd Arifin Fathin Ulfa Bte Suleiman Gabriel Kevin Paul Michel Goh China Kee Guan Yong Ting Rachel Harbejen Singh Hau Yan Wen Hou Shiu Fai Jovi Teo Zhong Yi Kalkunte Ramachar Murali Kam Siok Hui Kang Hui Yi Kernie Liow Fang Ying Koh Gui Kai Jarren Koh Kit Yee Lance Tan Law Zi Rou Lee An Yi Lee Shu Hua Lee Wang Hui Leong Hong Chin Royston Liew Guo Kang Liew Yan Jun Lim Ming En Sherman Lim Tong Lee Adric

Lim Wei Qiang Lim Xiu Juan Pearl Liong Jun Heng Liu Mei Shan Liu Na Mah Cymon Melodee Lee Zhi Ying Mohamad Ashrafig Abd Karim Mohamed Arifin Bin Abdul Kader Mohamed Khairul Bin Mohamed Zaid Mohammed Faisal Bin Mohammed Salleh Mohammed Nur'Idros Bin Mohd Jasman Muhammad Shamin Bin Sharin Pitchai Abdullah Murnira Bte Madzlan Nabilah Hanis Bte Abdul Manan Nelson Raj Noel Selvarajah Ng De En Kelvin Ng Li Ting Ng Shi Mei Nicole Yeow Lin Kai Noor Azlinah Bte Talip Norasyiqin Bte Mohamed Wahid Nur Aliya Bte Mohd Azhar Nur Amanda Amilia Bte Mohd Sharif Nur Farhanah Bte Ahmad Nur Izzanti Bte Huseni Nur Khairin Aisyah Bte Ngataman Nur Syafawati Bte Roslan Nur Syafigah Izuanti Bte Zainuddin Nurain Dwi Putri Bte Azman Nurhidavah Bte Baharudin Nurshafiqatul Ummaiyah Bte Muhammad Hanafi Nurul Amira Bte Minhad

Graduates Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)

Nurul Atika Bte Mohammad Noor Nurul Atikah Bte Ariff Nurul Natasha Bte Anuar Nuzul Harizfazil Bin Ismail Parveen @ Syakirah Abdullah Yumi Takahashi Rachel Ong Zuo Ying Rashidah Bano Bte Jamil Ahmad Rasul Fatimah d/o Ya'Acob Reeena d/o Anthonisamy Roy Edelstein s/o Mohan S Ruhayne Bte Rosenen Rynn Tania Bte Mohammad Rizuan Sangeetha d/o Setharam Shahrin Hairi Bin Ab Gaffar Shamalah Devi d/o Krishna Kumar Shamsiah Bte Sahul Hamid Shazana Nakarasan Shirley Sim Si Li Shuryadah Bte Hussin

Sim Pei Ying Siti Fairuz Bte Abdullah Siti Nur Amirah Bte Anuar Siti Nurina Tagiah Bte Mohamed Taib Tan Chang Li Tan Kok Yong Tan Wei Ping Mabel Tan Yu Xin Raine Tan Yu Xuan Tan Yu 7hen Ummaira Bte Mohamed Eunos Wong Wen Jun Rayson Wong Weng Yin Theresa Wong Yue Xia Annamarie Yap Wen Yi Yeo Lai Huat Yong Min Chin Yong Ming Quan Zuhairah Bte Aidit Mohd Ariffin

Graduates Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain Management)

Malathi d/o Vasudevan Mamun Hasan Al Muhamad Mirza Bin Mahadi Muhammad Amirul Husni Bin Mohamed Nassim Muhammad Fitri Bin Abdul Hamit Muhammad Hazim Bin Abdul Rahman Muhammad Ihkbar Bin Ridwan Muhammad Izuan Bin Sarinan Muhammad Nur Bin Ab Aziz Ng Tee Jin Ng Zhen Yi Nicholas Tan Mccurdy Nur Khairunnisa Bte Mohamad Azman Nur-Hashidah Bte Alias Nurul Shahidah Bte Mustafa Osman Bin Amman

Pearl Lynn Woon Zeng Yu Ravendran s/o R Gunasekaran Sarravvanan Thiagarajah Seah Pei Yin Shaikh Farouk Bin Shaikh Haroon Alkhatib Shanker s/o Sabapathy Sharulnizam Bin Sharruddin Shi Hongyan Soh Cheow Ann Suhailah Bte Abu Bakar Suheli Sultana Tan Weili Thiagu s/o Muthukumaran Toong Soo Ling Umar Bin Samsir Wong Kang Tai Yap Chin Chin

Graduates Diploma in Applied Management for the Future Workplace

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Ahmad Nadziif Bin Mohamed Hairudin Anu Balasubramaniam Chin Joan Irfan Syakirin Bin Azmi Juita Oktaviani Sari Khamsaton Bte Sulaiman Lin Ting Chung Nur Hidayah Bte Sazali Nur Shahirah Bte Ardian Nur Syafiqah Bte Emran See Toh Yin Chong

Graduates Diploma in Business Practice (International Supply Chain Management)

A Sandhya Aakifah Bte Lukman Yusoff Abdul Fathah s/o P P Abdul Majeed Abdul Kader Marican s/o Mohamed Hassan Marican Ahmad Fazdlullah Bin Rabu Ahmad Khalifa Bin Mohammad Zailani Ahmad Zainal Abidin Zain Bin Jamaludin Ang Xin Yi Ashwynn Darshan Singh Gill Audi Dayana Bte Sulaiman Chia Jian Hao Desmond Ong Hock Heng Edward Lin Juncong Fernandez Angelo Victor Guo Lijuan Ho Boon Sheng James Yue Kar Fei Jason Tan Shen Ern Kenji Ishimaru Kum Yi Jie Marcus Lin Jiatong

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY



Diploma in Accountancy Diploma in Banking & Finance Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management Advanced Diploma in Accountancy Specialist Diploma in Business & Decision Analytics

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Business & Accountancy

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Business & Accountancy

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Ng Yoke Teng

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Masters of Ceremony

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

CEREMONIAL

PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Mr John Ho Chi Partner, Business Consulting

Ernst & Young Advisory Pte Ltd

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Business & Accountancy

Award Winners Diploma in Accountancy

NG YOKE TENG

- Lien Ying Chow Gold Medal (For the most outstanding graduate from a non-technology course)
- Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence)

Institute of Singapore Chartered Accountants Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance)

Diploma with Merit

RSM Stone Forest Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

WANG YAN

The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants Prize (For 'Corporate Finance')

JANNATHUL FIRDOUSE

Diploma with Merit Ernst & Young Prize (For '6-month Internship') PricewaterhouseCoopers Prize (For 'Auditing 2')

CHUA WEN-LYN Diploma with Merit The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants Prize (For 'Managerial Accounting')

ANG WAN LENG Diploma with Merit

ANNABEL CHO LI MIN Diploma with Merit

DANIELLE CHEOK JIA ZHEN Diploma with Merit

FUNG SHI JIE Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Accountancy

JAMES BERNICE Diploma with Merit

JUSTIN LOY KI-JEN Diploma with Merit

KIM MIN SUNG Diploma with Merit

LE THUY CHI Diploma with Merit

LIAM WONG YI-KAI Diploma with Merit

NORMAN CHOO JIN HAO Diploma with Merit

NURUL NATASHA BTE ZAHARI Diploma with Merit

RACHEAL LIM XIN XUAN Diploma with Merit

TAN KAH MIN Diploma with Merit

TANG YING Diploma with Merit

GOH SHU HUI RENE RSM Stone Forest Prize (For 'Advanced Financial Accounting')

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Award Winners Diploma in Banking & Finance

AMY LEE SIEW MAN POSB Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit The Association of Banks in Singapore Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

SHERMAN TAN WEN HAO POSB Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit GIC Prize (For '6-month Internship') GIC Prize (For 'Risk & Compliance') GIC Prize (For 'Wealth Management')

ANG NI MIN Diploma with Merit

CLEO GOH JIE YOU Diploma with Merit

ONG MIN LI Diploma with Merit

TRICIA TAN LI XUAN Diploma with Merit

WONG JIA LE Diploma with Merit

XIA XIN LIN JERLAINE Diploma with Merit

YVONNE QUEK JIA MIN Diploma with Merit

LEONG KAI JIE, MICAH DBS Bank Prize (For 'Digital Marketing for Financial Services')

Award Winners Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management

CHAN RAE RWS Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Raffles Hotel Singapore Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

SIM YI XUAN, GINA The Lo & Behold Group Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

CHIA YU XUAN Diploma with Merit Pan Pacific Hotels Group Prize (For '6-month Internship')

KALLIYAN LAM Diploma with Merit TTG Asia Media Prize (For 'Industry Project in Tourism')

CHLOE LIM EE SHUANG Diploma with Merit

NG XIN YU Diploma with Merit

TAN XING WEI, RACHEL Diploma with Merit

TAN YAN KAI Diploma with Merit

YU MAY KHIN Diploma with Merit

MATILDA LIM WAN WEI Richard Lee Memorial Prize (For 'Digital Marketing in Tourism')

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Graduates Diploma in Accountancy

Aden Chow Jun Jie Aditi Shanker Aletheia Grace Lam Ang Wan Leng Angelia Chen Hui Min Annabel Cho Li Min Asher Teh Xiang Jian Ashley Koh Jia Wen Benedict Tina Benjamin Long Chay Wah Bernice Soh Wen Xin Brent Aw Xun Xiang Caprise Chew Jyn-Uun Casper Chua Ler Tien Chan Tze Hng Joseph Chan Wan Leng Charlene Choong Mun Wye Charlene Kwan Shawn Man Charlene Ong Jo Anne Chee Sin Yee Chen Guolong Chen Xi-Er Joylene Allyssa Cheryl Ong Wei Lin Cheryl Tan Jing Yi Chew Rui Lin Chia Pei Ling Florence Chia Song Jie Chng Wan Yee Jolin Choong Hui Qi Kristen Chow Kit Yann Chua Wen-Lyn Cruz Kianna Althea Norella Danielle Cheok Jia Zhen Darren Chee Chi Loong Dominic Law Yuxuan Dylan Wong Tze Chong Dylon Low Han Yu

Edrea Ng Wei Ting Elizabeth Tan Wan Ying Elson Lim Peck Soong Ethan See Eugene Lim Wei Oi Faatimah Saabirah Bte Abdul Rahim Felicia Ho 7i Oi Fiona Ong Yu Ru Flores Keisha Gabrielle P Foo Shi Kuan Justin Fung Shi Jie Gary Tay Wen Yao Goh Shu Hui Rene Goh Yan Zhen Chervl Grace Sim Pei Sze Hoe Jia Jin Hon Jun Hao Bryan Irfaan Asif Baii James Bernice Jamie Koh Hui Wen Jannathul Firdouse Jedidiah Ng Kang Hee Jerick Pea Wei Soon Jessica Ng Bee Ling Joel Goh Zhuo Yao Jordan Tan Hong Jun Jovcelin Lim Le Xin Justin Loy Ki-Jen Kennason Chew Liang Xi Kephas Sim Jing En Kerwin Tan Kah Chun Khoo Jievina Khua Xuan Lin Kim Min Suna Koh Wei Shan Kok Jie Yi Larissa Ho Cai Xuan

Graduates Diploma in Accountancy

Lavaniya d/o Murugiah Le Thuy Chi Lee Yan Geng Anshel Leong Hann Ying Letitia Chua Xue Lian Liam Wong Yi-Kai Lim Boon Siang Lim En Yi Lim Han Wei Peter I im Jin Tin Janelle Lim Sing Ler Lim Viczent Lim Xin Yue Sheena l im Yi Keith Lim Yong Jie Loh Wen Xin Shannon Low Yong Shin Lu Kunlin Man Jiaxin Matthew Mak Jia Rong Mohamed Muneer Bin Ali Morgan Yen Wie Hong Muhammad Solihin B Amer Ng Jing Ni Quennie Ng Jun Kai Ng Jung Kai Ng Wan Yu Ng Wei Feng Gary Na Xin Mei Ng Yoke Teng Norman Choo Jin Hao Nur Farah'Ain Bte Nizar Nur Fatimah Bte Mohd Umaruddin Nur Nellieriany Bte Mohd Hizam Nurul Natasha Bte Zahari Ong Justus Ong Kang De Brandon

Poh Jia Qi Xavier Puteri Nur Humaira Bte MY Racheal Lim Xin Xuan Ramakrishnan Vaishnavi Royce Chng Jing Ze Rugaiyah Azhar Katib Sam Jun Pang Samantha Ong Su Yi Sarah Ong Jia Xuan Selena I oh Jia Yi Shannon Goh Xue Ning Shernice Neo Kah Boon Shira Ong Jia Hui Sim Britnev Sim E'Hao Amos Siti Nur Amirah Bte Ahmad N Soh Shu Hui Suaidah Bte Nasri Suresh Vikas Tan Guan Wu Keithan Digamon Tan Jiun Ean Isaiah Tan Kah Min Tan Kai Wen Marcus Tan Le Yi Alicia Tan Mei Ling Chrestella Tan Wai Jun Zavier Tan Wei Ting Tan Yan Wen Samantha Tan Yong Xuan Tan Yong Yan Tang Ying Tang Ying Tay Jia Xuan Tay Kia Choon Bryan Teh Jing Yi Racheal Teh Wei Keong Teh You lie

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Graduates Diploma in Accountancy

Teo Hui Ci Teo Tze Shuen Teoh Yin Xuan Tiong Wei Ling Jeslyn Travis Choong Yi Jie Verral Vee Hung Chun Vissnupriya d/o Tamilarasaan Wang Yan Winnie Tan Pin Yin

Wong Kai Jun Adriel Wong Kang Ning Wong Ling Ling Wong Pong Ning Xu Yongfeng Yeo Yu Xi Yeo Zeng Rey Gina Zachary Ng

Wong Cheng En Ernst

Graduates Diploma in Banking & Finance

Abdul Azeez Tasnim Wafeega Abner Lim Yuefeng Agatha Teo Qing Aloysious Goh Han Wen Amy Lee Siew Man Ang Ni Min Bay Shi Qi Herlene Cael Chua Juin Hui Cheris Lee Jia Ying Chew Jun Sheng Chia Hui Xuan Valerie Chloe Lee Xinru Chong Ee Veen Chong Herng Cohan Chong Yung En Amos Chong Zi Qin Chung Ming Xuan Chuna Si Hui Yxis Cleo Goh Jie You Daniel Chua Wei Hann Darren Loo Zhe Yee Darris Yang Kaixiang Dillon Ng Jun Jie

Elena Ng Rui Min Ella Andrew Dave Babol Ella Poon Hui Yu Eng Yu Da Fong Ban Soon Goh Pei Ling Cheryl Goh Xin Ling Pearl Han Jian Xi Hariharan M Isaac Tan Yi Jie Jamie Koh Jean (Xu Jing) Jordan Tan Qing Wei Joseph Oon Jun Kai Joshua Tham Kit Meng Justin Lau Yuan Kai Kaung Pyait Tun Lai Zi Hao Lau Yong Qi Le Hong Nien Lee Jing Ru Shenn Lee Shi En Grace Leong Kai Jie Micah

Dylan Chan Jing Hao

Graduates Diploma in Banking & Finance

Liao Zi Qing Lim Xu En Nathaniel Low Kar Mei Sharlene Mah Hsuan Cong Hector Manfred Ong Chong Jun Megan Tay Mei Jing Minha Choolakkal Sunil Mohammad Shahrul Ahmad Nadira Bte Jamalullah Nathen Lim Zong Han Neo Yan Kai Ng Kai Li Ng Xu Rong Phyllidia Ng Zhi Yu Ng Zi Xian Nguyen Minh Vy Noah Gan Nur Hidayah Bte Mohamed Mazlan Nurul Asyikin Bte Shamshi Ong Jun Hong Ong Min Li Ong Shi Ting Ong Yun Yi Pu Yuming **Ouek Kaimin**

Ryan Seah Han En Satishwaran s/o Balasubramaniam Sherman Tan Wen Hao Siti Nor Nashirah Bte Kamis Soh Tze Min Carolyn Soh Wei Hao Tan Gwee Fang Kalene Tan Hong Yu Tan Jia Rong Rachel Tan Jia Yu Terance Chai Thaddeus Ong Yan Heng Ting Wei Cong Nickolas Toh Ray Yang Zachary Tricia Tan Li Xuan Victoria Law Wang Zeyu Wong Hong Quan Isaac Wong Jia Le Wong Yufeng Elgin Xia Xin Lin Jerlaine Yeo Kai Teng Cheryl Yu Han Shang Yvonne Ouek Jia Min

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Graduates Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management

Amos Lim Yong Zhi Ang Xin Lin Anna Cheng Aw Chin Hao Bai Yuhui Brinda d/o Paranar Cadmus Chau Chan Jin Yee Chan Rae Chia Yu Xuan Chin Tze Peng Richmond Chloe Lim Ee Shuang Chloe Ng Mei Xuan Chloe Yee Ling Teck Christine Low Su Mei Chu Yi Ann Chua Yu Frn Bernice Claris Lim Zhi Xuan Corliss Chiu Yi Ning Felicia Marygold Loe Fiona Liew Sin Yee Gabrielle Joseph Gan Zi Xiang Gwen Oh Rui Rong Ho Mei Yi Ho Ying Iffah Hazigah Bte Kamil Janie Lim Shu Hsien Jazelle Tan Siew Yi Jeanie See Jeri Ng Jia Ying Jevan Lim Xingwei Joseph Lew Hak Woon Kallivan Lam Khairul Hazirah Bte Rusli Kieron Lim Sheng Wei Ko Yen

Kuok Wen Zhen Janlynn Lai Xiang Yee Lee Chun Yen Leong Shan Yu Liew Jia Yun Lim Si Ting Lim Xinying Valarie Ling Jin Long Zendan Magdadaro Ellyzse Marcee F Matilda I im Wan Wei Muhammad Haziq Syazwan Bin A Muhammad Nazhif Karamy Bin Z Muhammad Nuh Al-Fathani Bin A S Natali Lve Neo Kang Wei Nicholas Ng Eng Kiat Ng Huigin Ng Xin Yu Nor Charissa Bte Rahmat Nur Hazirah Bte Nazarrudin Nur Irfa Syafigah Bte Muliadi Nur Shifa Bte Mohamed Ali J Nursyaheen Nazyrah Bte S Nurul Amanda Bte Ali Nurul Asviain Bte Hussin Nury Alysya Bte Mohd Hashim Nuzha Sufie Acharv Pau Yee Song Rachel Chong Rui Si Reann Tan Rui En Reiko Lee Shu Ning Sharmaine Ang Hwee Ting Shervonne Lee En Hui Sim Yi Xuan Gina Svawani Erina Bte Mohammad S Tan Ka Woon Tan Shu En

Graduates Diploma in Tourism & Resort Management

Tan Ting Yi Veronica Tan Wei Ying Tan Xing Wei Rachel Tan Yan Kai Tan Yu Zhi Tay Yi Yun Sandra Teng Bao Rong Sheryl Teng Ying Xuan Teo Zi Ying Tharshini d/o Balasubramaniam Toh Jun Hong Edward Tok Ke Ling Jolyn Trista Tay Xin Ying Wang Yan Ting Wardah Murfiqah Bte Mohammad T Winnie Lim Pei Qi Wong Jun Keat Wong Yu Teng Rosabelle Yap Jie Yi Yeo Shu Ting Yu May Khin

Graduates Advanced Diploma in Accountancy

Jessica Kamal Kang Kian Kit Prescott Lin Wanhui Sim Siew Hoon Wai Zheng Yee

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Business & Decision Analytics

BUSINESS & ACCOUNTANCY

Ang Boon Hai Eddy Chan Chee Wei Simon Chan Hui Yan Kristel Chan Shi Lin Chan Wai Yew Brian Chen Yixiong Eric Chia Liyi Chia Liying Chin Wei Lu Clara Chua Yi Xin Diana Naulibasa Sutanto Florence Tan I-Lee Fong Zi Ying Eunice Foo Chee How Nelson Foong Yi Ling Gan Hock Chye Goh Chin Yuan Louise Grace Tan Hui En Kang Zhenghao Cornelius Jude Koh Yong Kiat Kenny Kueh Sok Leng Kwan Xiao En Jaime Leaw Yee Ching Lee Min Yi Jasmine Lee Pei Ying Beatrix Leow Shu Xiang Jehanne

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Business & Decision Analytics

Liew Min Hui Lim Siew Hoon Lim Xing Juan Lim Zhi Cong Sean Lin Wei'En Jonathan Ling Wei Jie Jason Liow Chong Wen Loh Yi Jie Loke Xin Yi Low Ke Yin Mohamad Ridhwan Bin Mansor Mohd Yusoff Bin Daud Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamad Mansor Muhammad Sirhan Bin Abdul Talib Muiz Bin Abdul Hamed Nadiah Farhanah Bte Mohamed Ng Bee Kiat Ng Qipeng Calvin Oh Jang Chyuan

Pan Guohua Benard Seet Sing Pei Syn Chiu Choo Tan Dee Lian Tan Joo Khim Tan Kye Him Tan Shu Ting Tay Bok Chye Tng Yong Kwang Kelvin Tong Yu Min Queeny Tor Xin Da Wang Shanshan Welly Sidharta Wong Ting Yu Wong Yoke Yeen Woo Weng Tong Yang Kai Ting Yee Kok Hon

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Biomedical Engineering Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering Diploma in Engineering Science Diploma in Network Systems & Security Diploma in Engineering (Electronic) Specialist Diploma in Al for Engineers

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

	Commencement of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony
Guest of Honour	Opening Address	Director, School of Engineering
Mr Peter Ho	Graduation Video	Masters of Ceremony
Executive Chairman echnik Pte Ltd & SESTO Robotics Pte Ltd	Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes	Director, School of Engineering
airman and Members of the Council	Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals	Guest of Honour
Principal & CEO	Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards	Principal & CEO
Deputy Principals	Valedictorian Speech	Valedictorian
Directors and Senior Staff of the		Saffron Salmah Yen Lim
School of Engineering	End of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony

HOPE Tecl

Chai

ENGINEERING

118

119

Award Winners Diploma in Biomedical Engineering

KOH KAI XUAN, REBECCA

Biomedical Engineering Society (Singapore) Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit ZOLL Medical Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

SONI HUNAR KISHAN Smitech Asia Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

GOH JIA YI, SHANNON Diploma with Merit

GREGORIUS JACKIE TANUWIDJAJA Diploma with Merit

KOH WEN JIN VERA Diploma with Merit

LEW XIN-EN, SHANNON Diploma with Merit

TOMMY QUEK LI HAO Diploma with Merit

VICTORIA TAN JIA YIN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

JONATHON CHU

Xilinx Asia Pacific Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance)
IES Award (For most outstanding academic performance)
Diploma with Merit
Ngee Ann Polytechnic Academic Staff Union Prize (For 'Project ID: Connecting the Dots')
Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Computer Networks Option)

CHOY KOK HONG

Xilinx Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance)
Diploma with Merit
Heidenhain Pacific Prize (For 'Embedded Robotics')
Heidenhain Pacific Prize (For 'Integrated Real World Project 5')
Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For most outstanding academic performance in the Robotics & Communications Option)

ENGINEERING

LOKE SHENG ZARK

Diploma with Merit Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For '6-month Internship')

MUHAMMAD ASYRAF B ABDUL RAHIM Diploma with Merit Charles Wembley Prize (For 'Mobile Application Programming')

ALAINA AKRITI JAISWAL Diploma with Merit

ANDREAS CHRISTIAN LEE JUIN AUN Diploma with Merit

ASHRAF LIM BOON SONG Diploma with Merit

CLIVE HO WEEJAY Diploma with Merit

DARYL HUI JIA RONG Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

DESMUND SU YONG JUN Diploma with Merit

GEORGE TAN EE TAI Diploma with Merit

KAVEN TAN KENG HENG Diploma with Merit

KENNETH LIEW JIN XIANG Diploma with Merit

KOK JIA MING, KEITH Diploma with Merit

KOON WEI XUAN, RYAN Diploma with Merit

LAU GWEN Diploma with Merit

NICHOLAS TAN JUN MING Diploma with Merit

TAN HONG LIN Diploma with Merit

TAN JUN KAI Diploma with Merit

TOH YI XUAN, JAMES Diploma with Merit

WAYNE CHUA ZHEN EN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

WOO WEN HONG Diploma with Merit

CORBIN TEO Charles Wembley Prize (For 'Internet of Things')

TANG HUI MING Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For 'Scaling & Connecting Networks')

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering Science

SAFFRON SALMAH YEN LIM

Ngee Ann Kongsi Gold Medal (For the most outstanding graduate in Ngee Ann Polytechnic) Lee Kuan Yew Award (For the most outstanding graduate from a technology course) NI Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

NG ZHI HAO CLEMENT

Terasaki Electric Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Omron Electronics Prize (For 'System Modelling & Control') ST Engineering Prize (For 'Integrated Real-World Project 5') Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

FONG ZE YEUNG

Diploma with Merit ST Engineering Prize (For 'Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning')

MAXWELL TIMOTHY EBORA GUICO Diploma with Merit

SARAH CHOW WAN XUAN Diploma with Merit

GLADYS WOO HUI MIN Continental Automotive Singapore Prize (For 'Circuit Analysis & Design')

ENGINEERING

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering Science

WONG TZE YANG SECOM (Singapore) Prize (For 'Final Year Project')

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering (Electronics)

CHANG MEI YEAK Diploma with Merit Omron Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

LIAN WEIWEI Diploma with Merit

LIU YAOYAO Diploma with Merit

Graduates Diploma in Biomedical Engineering

Ahmad Qusyairi Bin Mohammad Jinna Amanda Lim Xin Hwee Ashley Tan Hsuan Ju Athira d/o Rahamatulla M Brenda Cheng Wee Teng Bryan Chong Chen Hui Zhen Chew Xiang Ling Chia Zi Xu Chiang Qi Shan Elysia Chiu Jun Wen Chua Qi Xiang Jordan Clara Koh Siyu Clement Tan Kim Kai Dayao Jana Venice Tagacay Goh Jia Yi Shannon Goh Rui Yang Goh Zhi Yang Gregorius Jackie Tanuwidjaja Haley Tan Hui Xin Iva Nishrin Bte Abdul Malik Jarett Cheah Kin Wen Jarvine Josh Cepe Joseco Jesha Jenel Yeo Joshus Tan Jun Ming Keith Ang Koh Chu Xin Jocelvn Koh Kai Xuan Rebecca Koh Wen Jin Vera Kway Shenghan Melvin Lam Jing Hai Lam Shan Rou Lau Yu Qun Eugene Lee Kang Cherng Ryan Lee Xin Ning Isbel Lew Xin-En Shannon Lim Mei Jun

Lim Shin Yi Low Yuan Yow Min Thu Kyaw Mohan Sonjaisivan Muhammad Ammirul Bin Zulkipli Muhammad Nasiruddin Bin K N Muhammad Syaugi Agil Bin Asni Muhammad Zahin Bin Ghazali A T Mui Shao Ze Etzel Ng Yi Xin Nio Shi Qi Nur Ashikin Bte Mohd Surizan Nurul Iffah Sofiyah Bte Zainuddin Ong Chee Giap Royston Ong Yu Jun Dariell Parry Lee Bing En Poon Swee Fai Jared Rannshabbir Cheema s/o S J S Reshma Kaur Rindy Foo Ringo Pal Singh s/o Amarpal S Robas Rus Mel Bellen Samuel Koe Zhi An Sean Pang Shahril Izwan Bin Shamsor Sia Yi Zhen Siti Nursabrina Bte Mohamad Raime Soni Hunar Kishan Sylvester Soo Wei Xuan Sze Yu Lian Tan Guan Bin Tan Yan Ning Jovanna Tan Yi Lin Beryl Tan Zhi Yan Teo Xing Yue Teo Zi Yee Germaine Tham Jing Ning Anellia

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Biomedical Engineering

Tng Qi Long Felix Toh Zong Han Ryan Tommy Quek Li Hao Victoria Tan Jia Yin Vinny Lai Shu Xuan Wong Yi Zhe Wong Zhen Jie Yee Jia Ying Yow Kian Sheng Yu Zhihao Zhao Jiale

Graduates Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

Aaron Ben Daniel Aaron Lim En Le Adam Alifi Bin Mohammad Razali Adnan Harris Bin Sani Alaina Akriti Jaiswal Aliff Farhan Bin Nasrun Amit Vijapur Ammar Muhammad Bin Ahmad Faisal Andreas Christian Lee Juin Aun Ang Jia Rong Ang Zi Jun Aniag Daena Mitchelle Ocampo Arig Pedram Saviz Bin Selamat Ashraf Lim Boon Song Axel Ang Tze Yee Benjamin Teo Hong Xuan Boo Si Wei Gordson Brandon Choo Hou Tong Bryan Koh Jian Yong Bryan Lim Jiayang Chan Chee Keong Chan Gah Ming Chan Su Min Claire Chan Zet Sin Chan Zhe Ming Chaudhary Anurag Narsingh

Chee Mei Oin Chen Zenavu Cheong Caleb Chia En Han Chia Wei Jian Chiang Da Hao China Yi Jie Choy Kok Hong Clive Ho Weeiav Co Wei Ting Jadrien Corbin Teo Cranston Sim Wei Zhi Daniela Quinsaat Darren Tan Si Yuan Darwiis Idraki B Jasni Daryl Hui Jia Rong Davis Lee Yu Shen Dayana Marsya Bte Mohamed Nor Deon Leok Zhen Hui Derek Tan Lee Meng Desmund Su Yong Jun Edric Wee Kian Seng Edward Lim Jian Qi Eugene See Meng Hai Felix Koh Xiang Shun Finuliar Mark Jerome M

Graduates Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

Gabriel Joel Wong George Tan Ee Tai Gerry Lee Jau Hong Go Yu Hena Goh An Jun Goh Hong Yi Goh Junwei Goh Kian Seng Nathaneal A Goh Yong Chiang Goh Yu Hang Goo Yu En Bernice Han Tianchou Harene d/o Batumalai Huang Ruipeng Hurul Aini Bte Zahar Isaac Lee Yi Zhe Jaedon Mar Zhen Hao Jamie Gonzales Esquerra Jamien Goh Bin Rui Javier Soh Jie En Javcee Ouek Jerrett Ng Jun Kai Joel Lee Jia Qing Jonathon Chu Joshua Ong Rong Xin Karina Rizfia Bte Rosly Kartigesu s/o Annamalai Kaven Tan Keng Heng Kavinesh s/o Chandrasekar Kelly Kee Wanting Kenneth Lee Jia Le Kenneth Liew Jin Xiang Kerwin Ng Kim Hoe Kevin Ansel Hutany Khant Nyi Nyi Koh Jia Ming Koh Jun Hao

Koh Wei Han Darryl Kok Jia Ming Keith Kok Yi Heng Komin Chow Kok Ming Koon Wei Xuan Ryan Kua Kai Zhe Kuek Yu Fei Kylie Tan Shui Sian Lai Svn Tian Lam Feng Han Kieran Lau Gwen Lau Wee Fong Law Junwei Daniel Lazo Julianna Beatriz Pido Lee Jun Kai Lee Oi Jun Lee Wei Jie Jordy Lee Wei Li Lee Xin Qian Melody Lee Zi Hui Leonard Tan Zheng An Leong Yu Hung Justin Li Zhuoran Lim Donovan Lim Guan Rong Lim Guan Ting Dion Lim Jun Hui Lim Jun Wen Vincent Lim Kwan Hong Padre Lim Wei Feng Lim Xin Ru Lim You Wei Jonathan Lock Xue Min Shannon Loke How Wen Loke Sheng Zark Loo Zhi Herng Reginald Lord Zion De Hamel

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

Low Wei Hong Lua Yan Ming Lucas Lum Marcus Toh Shen Wei Matthias Foo Kai Zhen Maxwell Menendez Mohamad Hans Hazig Bin Mohamad H Mohamed Mushthag Abid Mohamed Bilal Mohanrai s/o Kanggala Moorthi Muhammad Akmal Bin Ahmad Hosaini Muhammad Al-Bagil Bin Zainal Abidin Muhammad Asyraf Bin Abdul Rahim Muhammad Danial Afig Bin Nur Effendi Muhammad Haafiz Bin Ramlan Muhammad Haigal Bin Kassim Muhammad Harith Bin Khairudyn Muhammad Irfan Bin Junaidy Muhammad Syaief B inMohamed Hafiz Muhammed Raiyan Bin Yahya Nataraia Sundaram Harivathanan Natasha Bte Muhamad Hanim Ng Bryant Ng Jun Qi Valentino Ng Jun Yang Ng Shi Wei Ng Yu Jun Nicholas Aw Xuan Ming Nicholas Tan Jun Ming Nissat Tasnim Niyaz Agmar Danish Bin Abd Razak Nnurul Akeell Bin Nurulamin Nur Atika Bte Zulkornain Nyo Zia Fon Pan Zheng Kang Phoo Phoo Thazin Pun Zhi Hong Ouiseo Johnrey Omar Yu

Rachel Kok Jing Yi Rachel Lim Lin Ravi Serene Ravikumar Santhosh Rvan Tan Zhan Ee Samuel Lee Song Yu Seet Justin Shabir Ali Bin Mohamad Harun Shah Jihan Bin Jiman Sharmila Nur Ashirah Bte M R Shawn Lee Yirong Shawn Tan Si An Skyra Choo Soo Tze Yun Brendan Suresh Aashish Tam Ye Bing Tan Aik Lim Tan Hong Lin Tan Jia Wei Tan Jin Xiang Darrel Tan Jun Kai Tan Khim Guan Justin Tan Oian Lin Tan Teen Wei Bradley Tan Wen Ming Kraig Tan Yong Kang Stefan Tang Hui Ming Thuta Zaw Tiffany Yee Zhi-Ting Tindov Ethan Mikael Mercado Toh Yi Xuan James Tony Ho Zhi Jie Trophimus Sng Yao Wei Vanessa Lee Pei Ning Vasaphoo Buranatavonsom Wang Wei Feng Wayne Chua Zhen En

Graduates Diploma in Electronic & Computer Engineering

Wee Li Ting Wira Lynn Htaik Wong Hau Cheng Wong Hoi Yarn Celestina Wong Huy Cheng Grace Wong Jun Kai Woo Wen Hong Yap Xin Jie Hiris Yeo Jun Kang Wesley Yeo Zhuo Lin Yeu Chong Jun Juninho Zhang Yida Zienard Olazo Campaner

Graduates Diploma in Engineering Science

Adib Hairie Bin Noorazman Ahmad Syazlihin Bin Zainal Alday John Christopher Perez Alisabeth Kim Loh Ang Hui Jun Ashley Low Yen Fern Balakrishnan Rishi Brendan Low Kin Kit Cephas Koh Chua Jia Jun Matthias Chua Jun Lin Jayden Chua Rui Xiang Ivus Daniel Teo Yi Wei Evelyn Toh Xin Yi Fong Ze Yeung Gabriel Lee Jun Rong Gladys Woo Hui Min Haw Yan Tzer Jermaine Ker Yi Shan Jonathan Justin Fonda

Kumar Devadharshini Maxwell Timothy Ebora Guico Muhammad Azfar Dini Bin Arshad Muhammad Firdaus Bin Adam Ng Ee-Jo Ng Zhi Hao Clement Nicholas Wong Yin Hon Regan Jude Lim Robert Elijah Legaspi Rafol Saffron Salmah Yen Lim Sarah Chow Wan Xuan Siti Jasmeen Bte Mohamad Ali Siti Nurul Asviain Bte Hyder R Subramanian Gururam Suhail Ansari Tan Junjie Tan Shi Han Shawn Tan Yee Tong Toh Yan Joan Wong Tze Yang

ENGINEERING

Graduate Diploma in Network Systems & Security

Alwi Shaik Delgado Alaudin

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Electronics)

Chang Mei Yeak Chen Haibin Chen Sumei Chin Lei Shan Edmund Yong Weihong Fang Yuhui Feng Haoxin Hu Xiangnai Ji Ruizhen Ke Wei Deng Leong Mei Yee Wendy Li Haifeng Li Hongjiang Lian Weiwei Liu Liang Liu Yaoyao Oui Mei Ling Rajiv Pillay s/o Sukumar She Xiaoshan Tam Bin Chee Teo Kim Tiong Tham Eng Ming Wang Yongzhen Xie Dong Qie Xiong Huimin Yang Kang Yu Aimin Yue Zhenxing Zhao Zhikun

Graduates Specialist Diploma in AI for Engineers

Atul Mathur Dhanutama Hor King Weng Lee Weng Keong Low Yong Siah Ng Chen Huat Ong Chee Keong Ow Chee Hau Pugazhendhi Jagatha Rajendran Satheesh Kumar Seow Hun Yong Shen Xiong Lawrence Soh Wee Seng Tang Shi-Ming Royston Yee Gin Pak

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems Diploma in Mechanical Engineering Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) Diploma in Engineering (Mechatronics) Diploma in Engineering (Marine) Specialist Diploma in Robotics Engineering

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

	Commencement of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony
Guest of Honour	Opening Address	Director, School of Engineering
Mr Kng Meng Hwee	Graduation Video	Masters of Ceremony
Deputy Chief Executive Industry Regulation Division Energy Market Authority of Singapore	Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes	Director, School of Engineering
Chairman and Members of the Council	Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals	Guest of Honour
Principal & CEO	Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards	Principal & CEO
Deputy Principals	Valedictorian Speech	Valedictorian Jedd Laurence Buena Palattao
Directors and Senior Staff of the School of Engineering	End of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony

ENGINEERING

Award Winners Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems

HAMSYARI ADIL B ZULKIFLI Oriental Motor Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Bosch Rexroth Prize (For 'Sensor & Drive Systems') LKH-Precicon Prize (For 'Industrial Robot System & Application') PSA Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) ST Engineering Prize (For '6-month Internship')

ISAAC POH JUN EN

Ngee Ann Polytechnic Achievement Award (For commendable all-round achievements) Oriental Motor Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ETHAN ONG JUNE KAI Diploma with Merit ST Engineering Prize (For 'Final Year Project')

AYMERIC WOO KIAN SOH Diploma with Merit

LAM GUEN HON Diploma with Merit

LIM JING XUAN Diploma with Merit

LIM XIN YI, DIONNE Diploma with Merit

TARUN DEVU Diploma with Merit

ELVIN KONG JIA XUN Artech Ultrasonic Systems Prize (For 'Integrated Real-World Project 5')

HENDRA B JA'AFAR Festo Prize (For 'Systems Modelling & Control')

Award Winners Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology

CHUA LI TING Keppel Offshore & Marine Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit SNAMES Prize (For 'Marine & Offshore Design') SNAMES Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

SHAKTHIKUMARAN S/O RAMANAN Sembcorp Marine Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ENGINEERING

SEE CHUAN ZEE Diploma with Merit Sembcorp Marine Prize (For 'Marine Propulsion Systems')

KATHIRAVAN PREM ADETYA Diploma with Merit

SEE YU JIE Diploma with Merit

TANG WHITNEY Diploma with Merit

LIM TING HUI COLIN Sembcorp Marine Prize (For 'Marine Propulsion Systems')

MOHAMAD SALEEM Keppel Offshore & Marine Prize (For 'Offshore Dynamics')

MUHAMMAD DANIAL B ARIPIN SNAMES Prize (For 'Marine Design Applications')

WIN PYI HEIN ASMI Prize (For 'Enhanced Internship Programme')

Award Winners Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

JEDD LAURENCE BUENA PALATTAO

AEM Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) IES Award (For most outstanding academic performance) Diploma with Merit MFB Prize (For 'Integrated Real-World Project 5') ST Engineering Prize (For 'Final Year Project') ST Engineering Prize (For 'Mechanics of Machines and Materials')

SHAWN KOK XUAN KAI

The Singapore Mint Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit The Singapore Mint Prize (For 'Applied Mechanics')

LIM ZHI JIE, DARYL Diploma with Merit Matco Asia Prize (For 'System Modelling & Control')

AADIL HAZIQ B MOHAMED SAID Diploma with Merit

BRYAN YEW GUANG HAN Diploma with Merit

DANNY NG ZHI RONG Diploma with Merit

IZZ FARIS PUTRA B MASKHURIN Diploma with Merit

JAKE LIU YHIN HERN Diploma with Merit

JOSHUA LAI ZHENG TING Diploma with Merit

LAI ZHI CHENG Diploma with Merit

Award Winners **Diploma in Mechanical Engineering**

LI CHUN KIT, JOEL IMMANUEL Diploma with Merit

NG YAN KAI Diploma with Merit

TAN ZHI XU Diploma with Merit

TEO JING YUAN Diploma with Merit

WONG LI JUN Diploma with Merit

VANESSA LIEW HUI EN Keppel Offshore & Marine Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winner Diploma in Engineering (Marine)

MARCUS ADI WHEELER Diploma with Merit Keppel Offshore & Marine Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

ENGINEERING

Award Winners Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical)

BRINAL LOW YONG MING Diploma with Merit Sembcorp Marine Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

ATHENA ONG YI YING

Diploma with Merit

ONG JIA ZHI Diploma with Merit

Graduates Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems

Aaron Kum Jia Ming Adam Ang Arib Nagiuddin Bin Md Yusof Ariel Kwok Dai Hui Aymeric Woo Kian Soh Bradley Tham Hao Yi Brandon Ng Jun Rui Chakrit Ho Kai Hong Chan Tze Wei Chan Wei Jun Chandradhrshan Venkateshwaran Vaiyapuri Chen Xichun Cheng Yugi Charlene Chew Tze Han Chia Tsi Zen Luke Chua Sin Ngee Chua Wee Pang Terence Darren Chong Youjie Deryll Chua Wei Zhuang **Deshane Aloysius Ooi** Deslyn Ong Shi Ping Dorog Adrian Rex Juban Elvin Kong Jia Xun Ethan Ong June Kai Fiona Seah Goh Yi Min Hamsyari Adil B Zulkifli Harith Danial B Mohamed Asri Hendra B Ja'Afar Heng Yeh Kai Hong Donghao Irwin Naufal B Shukor Isaac Poh Jun En Isaac Yeo En Jing Jarek Koong Jun Heng Javier Tan Wei Hao Jay Tan Weikang

Jerald Toh Jin Zhao Jordan Ang Shaoxuan Jordan Lee Zong Jun Juganas John Angelo Librado Kam Jia Yi Koh Jun Wei Kor Zhi Ying Alyssa Lam Guen Hon Lee Chieu Louna Lee Jia Jie Jonathan Lee Xin Ru Lee Zong Jing Eugene Lim Jing Xuan I im Xin Yi Dionne Mack Kai Hin Mathyalakan Akilan Morales John Andrei San Diego Muhamad Danish Iftigar Bin Zulkarnaen Muhammad Akhas Razin Bin Md Rashid Muhammad Nur Din Bin Khairol Nizam Muhammad Ridzwan Bin Mohd Zulzaki Ng Ao Lin Poh Pao Chuan Benjamin Pue Yan Hui Ouinto Francine Alessandra T Ridzwan Imamul Khair B Mohd Y See Kheng Wei Soh Zhi Kie Tan Chuan Jun Tang Ming Feng Keith Tang Yi Yang Tarun Devu Tee Kheng Khang Thi Han Thiha Kyaw Thar Tuafiq Bin Samsudin Vincent Tan Zhi Yu Wai Naing Htun

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Automation & Mechatronic Systems

Wong Chuen Weng Zacker Yeo Zul Aiman Harith B Zulkefli

Graduates Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Aadil Hazig B Mohamed Said Abdul Rahman Zulfyan B Abdul Rahim Abdullah B Hashim Akash Vasudevan Akshay s/o Vijay Alaric Kweh Zheng Da Aldrich Goh Jun Hui Alina Thebe Andy Ang Kok Meng Ang Ming Ray Samuel Arago Blu Anfernee Acilo Barry Chng Kah Lok Beldon Natal Borromeo Sigmund John Caypuno Brvan Yew Guang Han Cheong Jun Yang Chew Yi-Kai Chia Chee Tiam Chiow Kan Teng Jaye Chong Shun Xun Choo Guang Liang Calvert Chow Xin Heng Daniel Seng Jin Wei Danny Ng Zhi Rong Danvir Gupta Daryl Ho Ze Ming Diyanah Bte Mohamad Azman Dvlan To Elwynn Lim Yu Jun Eng Zhen Yee Ethan

Etienne Choy Jo-Hann Euan Liow Teck Oon Eugene Wong Zhijian Fernando Sampathawaduge Asiri Thilina Prashan Fong Zuhan Caleb Foo Shi Hao Mattathiah Fu Ziyao Gan Jin Tao Ghouthe Muzzammil s/o M R Goh Ying Jie Caleb Ha Jun Xiong Hector Wong Yude Heng Hoong Soong Wiley Hong Jit Ray Aaron Howell Ian John Aquanta Ti In Huang Dai Jun Jovi Indiongco Von Altair Blancaflor Iskandar Shah B Hussian Shah Isvraf Firdaus Bin Normizan Izz Faris Putra B Maskhurin Jake Liu Yhin Hern Jason Chow Jie Wei Jedd Laurence Buena Palattao Jeremiah Dave @ Saw Jeremiah Jon Bernn De Villa Zapanta Jonathan Lum Chin Loong Joshua Chang Shu Au Joshua Lai Zheng Ting Jovi Goh Tiun Ee

Graduates Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Kevin Ho Jee Wai Khor Chuan En Daren Kok Jun Yan Jayden Kyle Jevon Say Vargas Lai Zhi Cheng Lam Yong Ze Lee Jian Xuan Leo Nyuk Sze Li Chun Kit Joel Immanuel Li Shuai Yi Liew Bin Hao Lim Jia Xuan Shanice Lim Kay Kai Ethan l im Kenneth Lim Tow Wei David Lim Zheng Ting Lim Zhi Jie Daryl Lin Way Kit Lucus Lu Tian Jun Luke Kieren Yum Wy Kidd Lutfi A'Laina B Lugman Melvyn Foo Jie Hui Moh Ye Kai Christen Mohamed Faizal B Jamaluddin Mohamed Farvez s/o Sved Mohamed Jameel Mohamed Rashidie B Mohamed R Muhammad Akmal B Mohd Harith Muhammad Arig B Abdul Rashid Muhammad Danil B Salem Muhammad Elfi Sufyan Muhammad Fariz B Mohd Jeffri Muhammad Fatris B Khalid Muhammad Hafiz Bin Mohd Zainuddin Muhammad Harrie Arriandi B D Muhammad Ilham B Mohammad Asri Muhammad Irfan Bin Azman Muhammad Irfan Bin Shukur

Muhammad Lugman Hakim Bin Malik Muhammad Nabil Bin Kasmani Muhammad Rozairi Bin Rahmat Muhammad Syafie B Asri Muhammad Syazwan Bin Abdul Ghani Muhammad Umar Bin Imran Muhammed Shazil Nabil B Norazmi Nahiul Hafiz B Muhamad Afandi Neo Yuan Shao Ng Chi Loong Benedict Ng Hang Yi Given Ng Shu Ting Ng Yan Kai Ng Yan Kai Brice Ni Zijian Nicholas Aw Jun Yao Nur Shafif B Mohd Rasul **Ong Jing Yi Valerine** Priyanka Rajendran Ouek Tai Hao Rachel Tan Zhi Xuan Rasin Bin Saremen Robinchloe Deveza Lagrisola Santosh Sharman s/o Krishnan Sardar Karveen Singh Se Wei Xiang Erasmus Seah Zhi Yong Lucas See Zhi Yona Shawn Kok Xuan Kai Tai Jing Kang Tan Cheng Kiat Tan Churn Yan Tan Fu Yuan Linus Tan Guan Xun Vince Tan Hien Hor Tan Jia Le Tan Ru Yuan

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Tan Zhi Xu Tay Yi Jing Angie Teo Jia Jun Teo Jing Yuan Than Chee Lin Tok Zheng Jie Reuven Vanessa Liew Hui En Wang Quan Xin Wani Bte Hanafiah Watt Kian Wai Samuel Wong Kang Wei Jason Wong Li Jun Woo Wen Cong Xavier Toh Jun Hong Yap Wen Jie Favian Yassin Bin Mohd Jalil Zenn Wee Jun Kai Zhang Zhe Zoviar Tan Xue Kai

Graduates Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology

Abalos Wulfe Lestat Afiq Dinie Bin Abdul Malik Aanes Kim Li Jun Aimrann s/o Akhtar Hussain Anik Ahammed Awesome Albert De Laure Chan Ann Chong Shou Qian Joel Chua Li Ting Danishrazig B Abdul Rahman Er Hui Ru Evelyn Looi Xin Ying Geoffrev Solon Chan Harith Nurhakim B Abdul Wahub Ishaan Bahadur Jacob Lee Hao Justin Lee Chong Han Kathiravan Prem Adetya Ker Chee Xian Koh Jing Er Kwok Soon 7hi Lee Jie Young

Lek Tena Hona Leong Wing Onn Lim Jing Kang Lim Ting Hui Colin M Lakshminaarayanan M Mohamed Suhail Mohamad Hazig Mirza Bin Mohamad Zaifar Mohamad Saleem Mohamed Zaheer Hameed Safwan Husain Mohammad Hadhari Bin M Halim Muhammad Afig B Md Lutfi Muhammad Danial B Aripin Muhammad Danish B Iskandar Muhammad Fadhullah Bin Mohammad Napiah Muhammad Shahriel B Khairul A Muhammad Syafig Muhammad Zahin Hamzah Nathan Tyler Handoko Ng Han Bin Ng Jia An Joel

Graduates Diploma in Marine & Offshore Technology

Nur Fateha Bte Abdul Ghani Nurassufi B Abdul Alif Png Wen Jun Gesty Putra Nor Irfan Shah B A Putri Nursheikha Bte M A Quek Yin Tian Seah Yi Zong See Chuan Zee See Yu Jie Shakthikumaran s/o Ramanan Tan Ee Jin Bryan Tang Whitney Thejasruthi Vasanth Kumar Ting Tze Yuan Ryan Wang Shou Rui Win Pyi Hein Wong Xin Ru Winni Yap Wei Kiat Yui Ting Feng

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical)

Abdul Ariffin Bin Abdul Malek Al-Muhada Bin Abdul Rahim Aminurasvid Bin Ab Malik Athena Ong Yi Ying Brinal Low Yong Ming Chua Hian Choon Alan Irfan Bin Ishak Joevina Ong Xin Yi Juraimi Bin Azmi Koh Yong Ming Lim Cheng Wai Lim Ming Jie Andre Mohamad Khaerul Anwar Mohamed Shahrim Bin Abdul Karim Mohammad Shahkirin Bin Mohd Ali Muhamad Azmin Bin A'Azman Muhammad Alif Bin Mohammad Yasin Muhammad Fadli Bin Saharuddin Muhammad Faiz Bin Sutrisno Muhammad Hanafie Bin Shafi'Ee Ng Han Wei Nigel Tay Chye Nguang Nur Dinah Danisha Bte Suhaimi Ong Jia Zhi Ramesh s/o Yeraniyan Renzo Chew De Sheng Sathiyamoorthy Mani Surizal Bin Sulaiman Swe Tun Naung Tan Yong Cong Elgin Tey Wei Hong Weng Xue Qin Wong Chong Wee

ENGINEERING

ENGINEERING

Ng Sin Yan

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Mechatronics)

Koh Gay Wee Lieow Han Shi Marc Olivier Joyal Gagnon Muhammad Arafah Bin Gulam Ye Xiaoping

SCHOOL OF

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Marine)

Angela Hui Kah Mun Govindan Kannan Laurent Jean-Claude Biale Lim Hao Kiat Malcolm Lim Zheng Kang Sherman Schmeichel Marcus Adi Wheeler Noor Farrah Huda Bte Khamis Sharvin s/o Shanmugam Sultan Aravin s/o Umar Kathab

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Robotics Engineering

Cheong Yan Kay Ching Wai Man Ratsey Jovian Chan Tze Chien Lam Chiam Hwee Lee Yun Kwan Lim Jou Hong Paul Lim Kok Boon Lin Bijie Ronald Tai Jiajun Tham Siew Meng Wong Chun Yun Yong Mun Hin Yu Yao Feng

Diploma in Aerospace Electronics Diploma in Aerospace Engineering Diploma in Aerospace Technology Diploma in Clean Energy Management Diploma in Electrical Engineering Diploma in Engineering (Aerospace) Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) Specialist Diploma in Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Engineering & Monitoring

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

	Commencement of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony
Guest of Honour	Opening Address	Director, School of Engineering
Mr Sia Kheng Yok	Graduation Video	Masters of Ceremony
Chief Executive Ition of Aerospace Industries (Singapore)	Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes	Director, School of Engineering
hairman and Members of the Council	Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals	Guest of Honour
Principal & CEO	Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards	Principal & CEO
Deputy Principals Directors and Senior Staff of the	Valedictorian Speech	Valedictorian Soh Jin Rong Ryan
School of Engineering	End of Ceremony	Masters of Ceremony

Associati

Cha

ENGINEERING

Award Winners Diploma in Aerospace Engineering

JEREMY TAN KEE ERN Pratt & Whitney Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit ST Engineering Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

YEO SHU YI ST Engineering Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Thales Prize (For 'Aircraft Electrical & Instrumentation Systems')

GOKUL PRABHAKAR Diploma with Merit KBG Prize (For 'Aircraft Mechanical Systems')

LOK WEI XIONG Diploma with Merit Xilinx Asia Pacific Prize (For 'Aircraft Navigation & Surveillance Systems')

ANG JUN HENG, KIERAN Diploma with Merit

CHEW JIA MIN Diploma with Merit

CYRUS LIM ZI NING Diploma with Merit

DYLAN YONG ZHEN HAN Diploma with Merit

FUNG YEE TECK, EDWARD Diploma with Merit

KAUNG HTET NYUNT Diploma with Merit

KEK JUN WEI DARRYL Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Aerospace Engineering

LIM SI HAN, GAVIN Diploma with Merit

OH HON TIAN DEXTER Diploma with Merit

TAN GIN HAN Diploma with Merit

TAN JOU YUAN (CHEN JOUYUAN) Diploma with Merit

XANDER NG ZI EN Diploma with Merit

YITHRO TEO Diploma with Merit

TAN ZHI XIAN KANE Textron Aviation Prize (For 'Aircraft Propulsion Systems')

Award Winners Diploma in Electrical Engineering

SOH JIN RONG RYAN Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) SP Group Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit ACES Prize (For 'Project Design & Development')

ENGINEERING

TAN XI SHI ANGEL Terasaki Electric Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit IEEE Power Engineering Chapter Singapore Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winners Diploma in Electrical Engineering

SAFIQ SHAHNAWAZ IES Award (For most outstanding academic performance) Diploma with Merit EA Technology Prize (For 'Power Systems Design & Operation') Guthrie Engineering Prize (For 'Smart Electricity System') ISS Facility Services Prize (For 'Integrated Real-World Project 5') Omron Prize (For 'Systems Modelling & Control')

CAVIN KU JIN HAN Diploma with Merit Tai Sin Electric Prize (For 'Design & Operation of Distributed Power Systems')

NG LUO XUAN Diploma with Merit Fuji Electric Asia Pacific Prize (For 'Energy Studies & Audit')

QUEK EE HONG Diploma with Merit Hong Bee Electrical & Engineering Prize (For 'Clean Energy Technologies')

ABUBAKR BIN MOHAMED HAKIM Diploma with Merit

ALEXANDER METRO SERINK Diploma with Merit

ALVIN ONG Diploma with Merit

CELESTE HO ZI XIAN Diploma with Merit

DANIAL NG BIN FAIZ Diploma with Merit

GADAFFI HADRI BIN JASMIN Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Electrical Engineering

KAUNG ZIN THU Diploma with Merit

LEONG JOEY Diploma with Merit

LIAU JUN SHENG Diploma with Merit

LIM PEI XUAN Diploma with Merit

NG RUI JIAN, LERON Diploma with Merit

ONG HUI YUN Diploma with Merit

SIM ENQING Diploma with Merit

TAN ZHI YONG EUGENE Diploma with Merit

TRISTON LEE JUN KIAT Diploma with Merit

VANETTA KOH YING HAN Diploma with Merit

ENGINEERING

Award Winner Diploma in Engineering (Aerospace)

LAU JUN WEI Diploma with Merit

Award Winner Diploma in Engineering (Electrical)

CHONG WAN THUNG

Diploma with Merit Litewell Engineering Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

GARRY CHING WAI YU Diploma with Merit

LEE KOK WAH Diploma with Merit

Graduate **Diploma in Aerospace Electronics**

Wallace Tng Tze Ming

Graduates Diploma in Aerospace Engineering

Abby Poh Oi Xuan Adnan Mustaggim Bin Mohd Razali Airisa Lim Ein Tzi Ambrose Tan Kwan Jay Amerik Tay Yu Han Amin Bin Adenan Amy Nurhanniz Bte Sarizul Ang Jovis Ang Jun Heng Kieran Annabelle Chiang Yu Tong Aric Lee Jun Jie Brejesh s/o Gunasekaran Chan Kai Yang Chea Wei Heng Chen Letong Chen Zhong Qi Colin Chew Jia Min Chia Yu Wei Chong Wen Cheng Chong Yu Rui Choo Jia En Chua Ee Herng Vernon Chua Qi Heng Jov Chua Yi Xuan Jon Chuang Reean Cyrus Lim Zi Ning Daryl Loy Jun Jie David Anthony Narvasa Ignacio Dennis Ng Xin Quan Dennish Bahdur Chhetri Denzel Wong Junheng

Dina Honawei Dylan Lee Ponrajah Dylan Yong Zhen Han Edison Tan Boon Sin Eethan Zhang You Jie Enrique Lim En Rui Feng Mengle Fung Yee Teck Edward G Hemendira Gabriel Lu Jia Xing Goh Jia Le Jarad Goh Jie Yu Edison Goh Yuzheng Goh Zheng Ting Pierre Gokul Prabhakar Ho Qin Ni Lexquas Hsieh Cheng Fu Hu Yung Han J Kavines Jaddon Lim Yun Ching Janus Teh Jun Hong Jennicia Tan Guan Lin Jeremy Tan Kee Ern Jonathan Lek Wen Xuan Joy Gan Yuxuan Justin Fe Justin Khaw Kai Xun Kaung Htet Nyunt Kek Jun Wei Darryl Kendrick Koh Cheng Yong Khor Jing Qian

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Aerospace Engineering

Klinnston Koh Cheng Hau Koh Han Jie Lionel Koo Qing Wei Kwong Jia Keat Lee Dai En Ryan Lee Li Lee Waye Lee Zi Jing Brandon Leong Yi Kai Liew Si Yuan Lim Jack Lim Jia Hao Lim Kai Jun Aloymond Lim Meng Sian Keanu Lim Si Han Gavin Lim Xuangi Edward Liow Boon Chong Brian Lok Wei Xiong Luke Wenjie Muthu Manish Monappa Kulal Marimuthu Haribavishya Matthias Teo Shao Jun Michael Oon Guoxiang Min Khant Nyi Mohamed Irfan Bin Mohamed Yusof Mohammed Khair B Mohd Hosaimi Muhammad Agil Yeo Muhammad Azwan B Rapsin Muhammad Khefly B Effendi Muhammad Redhauddin Bin Muhammad Abu Bakar Muhammad Zabani B Irwan Myo Min Khant Nathaniel Lim Yi Sheng Neo Wei Yang Ng Jun Rong Ng Yi Jun Eugene

Ng Ying Xun Nur Razita Ageela Bte M Z Oh Hon Tian Dexter Oh Xhee Jie Ong Yi Oin Palanisamy Brundha Pang Lee Qi Park Ken Yi Enzo Pasco Samuel John Argao Patrick Koh Moh Yan Peter Andrew Sully Ouah Owen Quek Jia Jie Marcus Rahul Pradhan **Rebancos Elijah Flores** Ryan Chew Ding Jie Ryan Goh Xuan Yi Ryan Leong Ser Kai Le Shahoul Hamid Saifana Shen Guochena Shibi Shibu Shivesh Ram Sim Si Hui Soo Annie Tam Yong Yao Tammy Khoo Kai Ting Tan Chee Hui Tan Der Yang Tan Gin Han Tan Jit Jun Eugene Tan Jou Yuan (Chen Jouyuan) Tan Jun Xiang Aaron Tan Wei You Tan Yue Rui Kendrick Tan Zhi Xian Kane Tan Zi Jie

Graduates Diploma in Aerospace Engineering

Teo Hong Hui Elise Teo Si Kiat Tey Wee Kiat Thong Wai Harn Tristan Tang Trystan Chan Jun Cheng Tsen Shin Ngee Voo Zhi Qing Wong Jing Jie Wong Jun Wei Kenneth Wong Yuk Jing Wu Qikang Xander Ng Zi En Xavier Soh Zi Wen Ye Siyin Yeo Min Xun Jovin Yeo Shu Yi Yithro Teo Yu Jing Xuan Zhang Liangmin Zhang Lin Zul Qarnayn Bin Majinin

Graduate Diploma in Aerospace Technology

Khairuzzad Al Hikmah B Muzahid

Graduates Diploma in Clean Energy Management

ENGINEERING

Bethany Sun Gregorio Martin Adrian Trinidad Kok Jun Xuan Muhammad Suzairee Bin Suhairee Oh Tze How Jared Park Jihoon

Graduates Diploma in Electrical Engineering

A'Inul Nuwairah Firzanah Abdul Ghanni Bin Abdul Aziz Abubakr Bin Mohamed Hakim Ajay Thambyrajah Alexander Metro Serink Alvin Ong Amiruddin Bin Abdul Rahman Ang Meng Kiat Ryan Ang Xin Ouan Artlim Arul Kumar Reshma Aung Khant Min **Benedict Pang Jiun Kiat** Bryan Chee Jia Jun Cavan Kng Ying Yi Cavin Ku Jin Han Celeste Ho Zi Xian Chan Yu Feng Charlead Ngan Kai Yang Cheok Keng Lun Chew Zhe Yuan Chew Zheng Wei Chia Jia Yi Dawn Chong Ka Wai Charmain Chong Kai Wen Chua Chong Luei Chua Kai Si Kerrie Chua Xuan En Wayne Clayton Hans Wijaya Cleavan Tan Jian Yang Cynthia Phua Si Min **Danial Ng Bin Faiz** Dvlan Teo Jun Hao Eden Rafe Cheow Oi En Edyth Leng Yanning Eldon Ng Jun Ming Elson Lim Weng Hao

Emmanuel Lim Yee Ren Emmanuel Ryan Chan Wei Xin Enoch s/o Muthusamy Ezza Amira Bte Haji Zulkarnain Fahmy B Yazid Fan Jun Nian Farah Fathiah Bte Samsuddin Fatin Amirah Bte Abdullah Fatin Ourratu Ain Bte Mohd F A Gadaffi Hadri Bin Jasmin Gerald Neo Jun Hao Goh Khena Tim Gu Qilong Haikel Chua Siang Jin Hilman Arsyad Bin Mohamed Noor Hilmann Nabil B Yusoff Hkaun Seng Hon Wei En Isaias Lee Jun Jacia Lee Janice Neo Jing Er Jarren Goh Xuan Hui Jarwyne Andal Garcia Jason Seow Jia Rong Jeff Tan Eng Gee Joey Tew Jing Qin John Lim Jolvnn Dione Goh Jonathan Teo Teck Wee Jordan Lim Wei Jun Josh Dharwin Letchmanan Joshua Koh Sze Yang Jovan Lim Zhao An Joven Chiang Wei Hong Joyce Lim Sin Ee Justin Chong Xin Wei Kaung Zin Thu

Graduates Diploma in Electrical Engineering

Keith Harish Luis Kenneth Low Jun Ming Khoo Jun Hao Koh Sze Wee Lam Yi Yang Latimer Ang Xu Ming Lau Jing Ning Law Cheng Xian leelaven Lee Lin Jie Richard Lee Wen Xuan Leong Joey Lertchawalit Phananat Liao Chengving Liau Jun Sheng Lim Cheng Teng Lim Hong Wei Lim Jin Hena Lim Pei Xuan Lim Wei Yang Lim Yi Jie Randall Lim Yu An Lim Zheng Yi Terrence Linus Qiu Zihao Liong Yan Wei Loo Kian Wah Nicholas Low Wan Teng Lua Guang Cong Brandon Lucas Choo Tiong Jun Mardzuki Bin Sahari Matthew Tan Xian Yi Miki Ho Jun Lin Mitchell Saw Jing Jie Mohamad Riwafig Bin Mohamed Noor Mohamed Afig B Kamaludin Mohamed Danial Hakim Bin Mohamed Sulaiman

Mohamed Fasim s/o Jamal Mohamed Faizal Mohamed Irfan Aimy Bin Mohamed Suhaimi Mohammad Iman Khan Bin Mohammed Ashfaq Khan Swati Mohammad Jabir Bin Mohammad Jamal Mohammed Hirzi Bin Mohammed S Mohd Arie Herzuan Muhamad Faisal Bin Aman Muhamad Faiz Bin Jalil Muhamad Rohaizal Bin Rosnizam Muhamad Yusoff Bin Azman Muhammad A'Bash Bin Noor Effendi Muhammad Afig Bin Ibrahim Muhammad Amsyar Anagi Bin Hasni Muhammad Danish Bin Salimi Muhammad Farhan Bin Lokman Muhammad Fitri Bin Abd Latiff Muhammad Haizal Bin Mat Nasir Muhammad Ikhtiari Bin Bahtiar Muhammad Irfan Bin Mohd Ikhlash Muhammad Irfan Bin Sazali Muhammad Izzudin Bin Muhammad Azrie Wang Muhammad Jasni Bin Jamaludin Muhammad Mashkuur Naasiruddin Bin Abdul Shukor Muhammad Naufal Bin Mohamad R Muhammad Norazlami Bin Norbani Muhammad Nuraiman Bin Abdur Rahman Muhammad Nurhazim Bin Hasim Muhammad Syafig Zulkiflee Muhammad Zulhilmi Bin Hassan Nasrin Agilah Bte Abdul Malik Neo Wei Jun Simeon Ng Chuan Kai Sean

ENGINEERING

Graduates Diploma in Electrical Engineering

Ng Luo Xuan Ng Qian Ying Christy Ng Rui Jian Leron Ng Si Qi Verene Ng Yu Song Yustin Nicholas Lim Zhengjie Nicole Lee Jia Xin Nur Dayana Batrisya Bte S Nur Dini Adriana Bte M R Nur Fitriyah Bte Suffian Nur Irdina Bte Zainudin Nurmah Begum Bte Al Gazal Nurul Anisah Bte Sureb Ong Boon Hai Ong Hui Yun Ong Wei Cheng Peng Rong Jun Jerald Phang Wai Lum Pooja Haridas Quah Wei Qiang Quek Ee Hong Ragul Kandasamy Balamurugan Rance Arren Arcega Samson Reuben Ryan Ong Rodnev Tan Ryan Chan Rvan Koh Liang Jun Safig Shahnawaz Saw Aung Lin Oo Saw Nay Yee Yint Sean Lim Han Ping Shedpure Atharva Ashish Shukri Bin Sutopo Sim Bai Sheng Sim Enging Sim Yin Xin Doreen Siti Hazirah Bte Mohamad S

Soh Jin Rong Ryan Soh Qien Sheena Soo See Ting Winis Stefanie Ang Jin Min Sukhairy Bin Shariff Syahfigah Bte Samdali Syahrizwan Bin Abdul Aziz Sze Yu Lin Tan Hao Pu Tan Jan Tan Jun Sheng Tan Mei Ying Merlene Tan Shan Yi Jerald Tan Wei 7he Tan Xi Shi Angel Tan Yang Hung Tan Yong Han Tan Zhi Yong Eugene Teo Kaixuan Zerline Teranpal Singh s/o Amerjeet Singh Terence Chai Shun Cai Terzie Thong Kah Mun Thar Ko Ko Maung Titus Tay Kee Cheong Toh Jina Rona Toh Wei Siang Joshua Trevor Yap Zhe Wei Triston Lee Jun Kiat Vanetta Koh Ying Han Varshankumar Sivakumar Wallace Tan Jun Wen Wang Xihan Wee Zhen An Fabien Wong Lineker Woo Guo Jun Yap Bing Quan Ye Lin Myat

Graduates Diploma in Electrical Engineering

Ye Swan Wunna Yeong Yat Hong Yoga Priantono Bin Johari Yow Tze Tsing Amanda Zhong Jun'En Clifton Zuhud Bin Ali

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Aerospace)

Haytham Hameed Bin Rahim Sha Isaac Ee Ting Zhi Lau Jun Wei Lee Jun Xian Terrance Muhammad Fariz Bin Johari Muhammad Shamin Bin Muhammad Shah Pua Wei Kiong Rusydi Syazwan Bin Sazali Santhana Bharathi s/o Ramalingam Tan Han Leong Yazdan Fotohi Ardekani Zulalfian Bin Zulkhairi

Graduates Diploma in Engineering (Electrical)

Chew Kee Lon Chia Kai Chen Chong Wan Thung Garry Ching Wai Yu Govindasamy Siva Jiva Raj R Palavan Kang Ji Lin Kevin Lee Zhan Chuan Koh Jin Cong Lee Kok Wah Md Liton Mohammad Kabir Hossain Muhammad Aidil Bin Ibrahim Muhammad Hanafi Bin Jupri Muhammad Solihin Bin Jasri Muhammad Yusri Bin Ramlan

Nigel Lim Yi Rong Rashid Bin Ismail Santranaidu s/o Ah Bye Selvarasu Kamalraj Sethuraman Senthil Kumar Shabeer Ali s/o Mohamed Kasim Tan C Woon Yani Tan Chee Keong Tan Zhi Cong Gerald Tay Liang Bin Teo Wei Jiat Thike Soe Udayakumar Murugaraj Vasudevan s/o Raju Yan Naung Soe Zhang Feifei

ENGINEERING

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Engineering and Monitoring

A Mohanamaaren Gopinathan Sajeesh Kelvin Koh Chee Meng Lim Chee Seng Lim Sze Li Harry Mohamad Malaysia Bin Kassim Oliver Chen Chong Peng Sebastian Sawariraja

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

Diploma in Arts Business Management Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication Diploma in Chinese Studies Diploma in Community Development Diploma in Psychology Studies Diploma in Care & Programme (Student Services & Coaching) Diploma (Conversion) in Care & Programme (Student Services & Coaching)

Specialist Diploma in Youth Development & Mental Wellness

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Chan Jia Ying, Vanessa

Masters of Ceremony

Guest of Honour

Associate Professor Tan Wee Liang Strategic Management Lee Kong Chian School of Business Singapore Management University

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Award Winners Diploma in Arts Business Management

CHAN JIA YING, VANESSA Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) Temenggong Artists-in-Residence Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Mapletree Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

CHANG CHIN YI Plural Art Mag Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

BELLE WONG PEI YU Diploma with Merit

RENEE NG YUNXUAN Diploma with Merit

TAN XIAO TONG Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication

LIM HUI YI IMDA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Cutting Edge Productions Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

ELAINE WOO JIA HUAN August Pictures Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

LIN JING Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication

NG PEI XUAN, CHERYL Diploma with Merit

HAN XINYUN ANGEL WAWA Pictures Prize (For 'Final Year Project')

TAN YAN LING, STACY Chung Ting Fai & Co. Prize (For '6-month Internship')

Award Winners Diploma in Chinese Studies

NOELLA HO LE YING SFCCA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit SFCCA Prize (For '6-month Internship') The Kongzi Culture Fund Ltd Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

LEONG MIN HUI The Kongzi Culture Fund Ltd Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

KONG SHUHAN Diploma with Merit SFCCA Prize (For 'Critical Reading and Writing in Chinese')

THAM JINGKAI Diploma with Merit

TOH LEE XUAN SHANON Diploma with Merit

CHOO SHEE SEEN VALERINE Singapore Centre for Chinese Language Prize (For 'Use of Chinese in Teaching')

TAN YI YING Singapore Centre for Chinese Language Prize (For 'Modern Chinese Grammar')

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

Award Winners Diploma in Chinese Studies

TEO JIA MIN Singapore Centre for Chinese Language Prize (For 'Classical Chinese Fiction')

Award Winners **Diploma in Community Development**

SEEK EN-TING KEICIA Metropolitan YMCA Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Trybe Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

NG YI NI SHANICE Singapore National Co-operative Federation (SNCF) Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

ELSIE CHIAM ZI QI Diploma with Merit

KAYLA TAN HUI EN Diploma with Merit

LAU JING YI Diploma with Merit

NG JING YI, RACHEL Diploma with Merit

PECK CHERYL Diploma with Merit

VALENTHEA YEO Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Care and Programme (Student Services & Coaching)

ALBANIA BINTE MOHD HANAFI Diploma with Merit

DHURGA D/O RETNAM LINGASPARAN Diploma with Merit

Graduates Diploma in Arts Business Management

Ahmad Irfan Bin Ahmad Ali Imran Alvssa Bte Zainal Amegbegnuie Esther Mei Rui Belle Wong Pei Yu Candra Tan Ler Gin Carmen Foong Shi Wen Celeste Goh Xin Yun Chan Jia Ying Vanessa Chang Chin Yi Chen Xiangyun Cheng Qin Celestia Chua Xin Yi Rachel Claudia Kee Bei Xuan Durgashini d/o Selvam Eleanor Teo Yan Emaan Majid Fow Jo Shen Gaw Yong En Janice Lim Jieyi Jenevieve Ow Shi En Lim Xuan Yee Averil Loke Ke Xin Madhulisha d/o Jeyakumar Nasha Ling Min

Nur Darwisyah Durrani Bte Mohamad Yusof Nurhazirah Bte Azmi Nurul Huda Bte Abdul Majed Ong Si Jie Poon Ya Ling Jessline Queann Ang Qin Ying Quek Rui Xuan (Guo Ruixuan) Rakin Shamil Bin Rizal Ravvan Adiputra Renee Ng Yunxuan Renee Soh Rui En Riggah Hamjuri Bte Norhisham Shannon Chong Jing Ning Sng Hui Yee (Sun Huiyi) Starleen Elva Tan Hui Ling Lidya Tan Xiao Tong Tay Qiu Ting Ulrica Teo Kai Xin Jalene Tiong Kai Xin Valerie Chua Jie Qi Wesley Ng Tian Rong Yeo Man Lin

Graduates Diploma in Chinese Media & Communication

Alvin Tan Wai Keong Alyssa Tan Huixin Chen Weining Cheng Jingyan Cheng Yixuan Colleen Chong Bi Zhen Chong Man Ling Chow Wan Xuan Geraldine Chuah Wan Oi Aurelia Clara Koh (Xu Xinyi) **Clarice Chan Ying Yin** Elaine Woo Jia Huan Fang Jing Gina Khuan Jun Jing Goh Hui Teng Sheryl Han Xinyun Angel Heng Jia Ling Victoria Hong Chi Ying Janet Foo Qi Le Khoo Shi Yun

Koh Jing Teng Lee Xin'En Lee Yi Xuan Lim Hui Yi Lim Qian Tong Lin Jing Low Hui Yi Ng Pei Xuan Cheryl Ng Qian Ying Ng Shi Kai Seow Ler Shuean Louisa Sherlyn Thian Jia Lin Soh Zhi Yi Su Ye Kai Edmund Tan En Xuan Grace Tan Yan Ling Stacy Tay Yu Xuan Yap Le Yi Letresa Yap Sui Ching Yee Pei Jen Elena

Graduates **Diploma in Chinese Studies**

Ang Ka Yee Celeste Tan Jie Hui Chan Bing Da Shawn Chan Rong Xuen Chang Xiao Hui Chin Xin Yu Chin Ying Ying Chloe Chen Qi Qi Choo En Ting Cheryl Choo Shee Seen Valerine Chu Tei Yen Chua Yu Fong Samson Chung Tian Tee Foong Xin Yi He Fengyuan Jackie Jiang Zerong Khoo Kar Wen Kiew Ai Wei Kim Young Ji Kon Zi Xuan Kong Shuhan Kua Li Wen Christmin

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Chinese Studies

Kwan Pin Leong Min Hui Li Lixin Li Liyuan Lim Ying Xuan Noella Ho Le Ying Oh Sheng En Pang Shiqi Pang Yi Qi Qiu Qi Serene Ong Hui Xian Sun Mengzhu Tan Yi San Tan Yi Ying Teo Jia Min Tham Jingkai Thew Yu Zhen Vanessa Toh Lee Xuan Shanon Trinity Tan Pei Xuan Veronica Jeow Wong Yu Qian Yeong Yi Xuan Michelle Zhang Ting

Graduates **Diploma in Community Development**

Abigail Teo En Qi Ainin Sofiya Bte Mohd Kamal Ariffin Ang Jia Xin Alexis Angelica Ang Aw En Min Amanda Benjamin Syon David Boon Su Ting Caneda Jyl Leann De Jesus Chan Shi Qing Natalie Chiang Wei Zhen Chloe Na Chua Xin Yi Chloe Claire Ng Damien Koh Chengjun Desiree Lim Jia Xuan Elsie Chiam Zi Qi Ernest Yeo Chenvi Felicia Choo En Qi Gan Jinxian Abigail

Goh Jun Xian Goh Yean Yee Tasha Goh Zhi Wei Gwen Kyla Lim Engi Janice Chew Si Jie Jeevasree d/o Selva Kumaran Joelle Then Hui Yi Kavla Tan Hui En Kerene Teng Hwee Kheng Koh Jia Min Jocelyn Kok Keng Hui Valerie (Guo Jinghui) Lau Jing Yi Lim Fang Zheng Lim Zhi Hung Lim Zi Yuan Sheffey Liu Meng Ting Mandy Magdalin Kasi Govinda Rajan Nadya Bte Adam Tan Nazurah Bte Zulkiflee

Graduates **Diploma in Community Development**

Neo Kai Ting Neo Wei Li Ng Ee Teng Kylie Ng Jing Yi Rachel Ng Yi Ni Shanice Nicole Tan Shuen Yee Nigel Png Wei Qi Nur Amirah Illyana Bte Hussein Nur Firzanah Bte Anwar Nurin Afreena Bte Afzainizam Ong Shi Ya Audrey Pauline Dominique Ching A Peck Cheryl Petra Chan Min Yi Phoebe Wong Jia Xuan Poon Ying Ying Clarissa Rennie Yow Jia Yi Rishika d/o Selvan Sandra Sng Jiahui

Saw Moses Aung Seek En-Ting Keicia Tan Le En Leanne Tan Ming Jun Amson Tan Rongwen Ernest Tan Yi Ern Keanne Tan Zixuan Charleen Teng Mun Shee Teo Jun Ning Teo Mei Mei To Jie Lynn Tyra Nurleila Bte Ismail Valencia Ooi Wen Xuan Valenthea Yeo Vidhya Nishad Wong Shu Xian Andrea Yasvini Sharmala d/o Sankar Yeo Zhi Xun

Graduate **Diploma in Psychology Studies**

Victoria Ng Kay Cee

Graduates Diploma in Care and Programme (Student Services & Coaching)

- Albania Bte Mohd Hanafi Anbalaghi d/o Saravanan Bernice H'Ng Yun Yun Dhurga d/o Retnam Lingasparan Dickson Ng Ti Shen Eka Erliena Bte Ramle Gwyn Chan Maryam Bte Abdullah Melati Bte Zainal Abidin Muhammad Amin Bin Abdul Majid Muhammad Taufik Bin Rosli
- Nadhirah Bte Mohamad Roslan Ng Min Qi Noorshida Bte Misdulah Nur Azirah Bte Aziz Nur Natasyiah Azam Bte Yazid Nur Zahirah Bte Jahis Nurul Amirah Bte Othman Nurul Syazwani Bte Harun Shalini d/o Panneer Selvam Siti Zulaiha Bte Rosli Syahidah Bte Abidin

Graduates **Diploma (Conversion) in Care and Programme (Student Services & Coaching)**

- Apps Victoria Marilyn Chan Jing Wen Roxane Chua Hui Teng Joanne Korrine Michael Meifeng Ng Lin Xuan Jaelyn Nur Amalina Bte Mohamed Hosni Nurhidayah Bte Zainal Premalatha d/o Chandran
- Rogini d/o Selvasegaran Siti Nursuhaini Bte Selamat Sophia Insyirah Bte Osman Valerie Siah Jia Jia Vijayanand Revathi Yashodra Raja Pillay Yasmin Jamilah d/o Shajahan

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Youth Development & Mental Wellness

Bong Kai Ning Ruth Dhivya Priya Kanisan Tan Er Min Tan Wan Yi Yap Yiow Zhoong Alistair



Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education Diploma in Tamil Studies with Early Education

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Humanities & Social Sciences

Masters of Ceremony

Director, National Institute of Early Childhood Development

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Leeann Chow Yang Lin

Masters of Ceremony

Guest of Honour

Professor Tan Oon Seng Dean (Special Projects) & Centre Director Centre for Character and Citizenship Education National Institute of Education (NIE)

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Directors and Senior Staff of the School of Humanities & Social Sciences and National Institute of Early Childhood Development

Award Winners Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education

LEEANN CHOW YANG LIN PAP Community Foundation Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For 'Student Internship Programme')

GOH JIA EN RACHAEL PAP Community Foundation Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

HEW SHI MIN PAP Community Foundation Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

YAP LIN XUAN Diploma with Merit E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For 'Family & Community Partnership')

ALYSA GOH QIANHUI Diploma with Merit

ANNA LEE XIAN MEI Diploma with Merit

ARIFRIANNA BTE RAMLI Diploma with Merit

BAUTISTA RIKKY MARIANE TIERRA Diploma with Merit

BERNICE LIM HUI QI Diploma with Merit

CHAN KAI LE CLARA Diploma with Merit

CHARLOTTE CHONG Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

CHEONG VANESSA Diploma with Merit

CHEONG WAN QIN Diploma with Merit

CHEW EUN SIM DEBBIE Diploma with Merit

CHLOE NG KAI YI Diploma with Merit

CHRISTINA KWEK WAN JING Diploma with Merit

EMELIA BTE RIDHUAN Diploma with Merit

GABRIELLE TEO EN-TING Diploma with Merit

GOH LI XUAN JANICIA Diploma with Merit

JANELLE YIP AI XUAN Diploma with Merit

JOUIE OH JIA YI Diploma with Merit

KATREENA TEO KE XUAN Diploma with Merit

KIM CRYSTAL DE GUZMAN TIEN Diploma with Merit

KOH HUI YI Diploma with Merit

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

177

Award Winners Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education

KOH SHERISE Diploma with Merit

KWOK KIT YEE SHANIA Diploma with Merit

LAU YING YI MADELINE Diploma with Merit

LEONIKA ONG Diploma with Merit

LILY JUANA BTE SHADIAN Diploma with Merit

LIM JIAYING Diploma with Merit

LO YI HSUAN Diploma with Merit

LOGAN LIE Diploma with Merit

NUR HAZIQAH KHAIRANI BTE M A Diploma with Merit

NUR NASHITAH ONG BINTE FARID ONG ABDULLAH Diploma with Merit

NUR SABRINA BINTE SA'ARI Diploma with Merit

NUR SABRINA BTE MOHD ISA Diploma with Merit

NURATIQAH INSYIRA BTE HISHAM Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Early Childhood Development & Education

ONG MIN LI Diploma with Merit

SIM BEE HONG, ABIGAIL Diploma with Merit

TAMMY HOR KWEE NING Diploma with Merit

TAN JUN FANG Diploma with Merit

TAN VANESSA Diploma with Merit

VAISHNAVI SUBRAMANIAN Diploma with Merit

WONG JIA XUAN Diploma with Merit

YASMIN BTE AMIR AHMAD Diploma with Merit

CHIANG YU QI, CHARMAINE E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For 'Early Intervention & Teaching Approaches')

LAKSHANAA GANESON E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For 'Student Internship Programme (El Option Track)')

Award Winners Diploma in Tamil Studies with Early Education

JOSEPH EDWIN SELVAKUMAR PATRIC JENEFER

PAP Community Foundation Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

MURUGESAN MADHUMITHA

E-Bridge Pre-School Prize (For 'Student Internship Programme')

Graduates **Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education**

A'In Alysha Bte Nazrie A'Isyah Humairah Bte Andin Budiarto Aaishah d/o Syed Ahamed Kabeer Aaliyah Ameera Bte Mohamed Imran Aaliyah Bte Mohamed Razip Adani Adlina Bte Azlan Adlinah Bte Amir Aisha Bte Saleehullah Alec Mikhail Neubronner Alicia Goh En Min Alicia Lee Yan Ting Aliya Bilal Alysa Goh Qianhui Alysha Bte Mohd Sani Amirah Aisyah Bte Mohd Fadil Anna Lee Xian Mei Aretha Ong Wan Ting Arfah Bte Rasul Arifrianna Bte Ramli Atika Fauziah Bte Mohamad Ridwan Atigah Ayuni Bte Rosman Atigah Bte Kamisan Barry Ang Ze Xin Bautista Rikky Mariane Tierra Baxi Anika Anian Belle Sim Tze Qing Bernice Lim Hui Oi Bernice Yong Sihui Beverly Yap Ning Xuan Brendan Lo Jianwei Celeste Goh Zi Xuan Chan Jia En Rachel Chan Kai Le Clara Chan Wan Ian Chan Yee Neng Tessa Chang Yu Ting Charis Ng

Charisse Natalie Tan Jie Ling Charlotte Chong Charmaine Yap Qi Chaw Lay Chee Yi Yee Chen Jie Ern Jaslyn **Cheong Chernice Cheong Vanessa** Cheong Wan Qin Chermaine Chong Hui Ting Chew Eun Sim Debbie Chia Jun Han Aaron Chia Yi Xian Chiang Kang Ting Gayle Chiang Yu Qi Charmaine Chin Yee Ning Chin Yi Heng Ching Hui Shan Chloe Lim Jingxuan Chloe Ng Kai Yi Chloe Ng Le Xuan Chong Jia Wen Sylvia **Chong Jing Yuan** Chong Jun Hao Jesper Chong Jun Ning Kinki Chong Kuan Ying Abigail Chrislyn Ng Fei Min Christina Kwek Wan Jing Christina Yong Wei Ling Chua Hui Lin Joey Chua Jermine Chua Wen Yi Nicole Chua Ying En Jocelyn Clarice Tan Jing Ning Claudine Tan Si Yun Cli'E Pan Teng Jing Cristel Sim Li Xuan

Graduates Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education

Crystal Lim Qian Wen D Dashina Dalili Barizza Bte Suhaemi Debbie Muljadi Della Rosliani Bte Rosli Denise Lim Si Hui Devadasan Deborah Gifta Rani Dhiya' Syazwani Bte Asnawi Dianne Yap Deyu Dinah Izyana Bte Hanafia Divya Nanthine Dmira Batrisyia Bte Djohan Durga Sree Edwin Leong Shao Feng Eelyn Ho Yi Ting Efa Danisha Bte Fazli Elaine Siew **Elishia** Tham Elizabeth Genevieve Yang Tse Lian Elizabeth Ho Wai Teng Emelia Bte Ridhuan Erica Sharmane Peter Erin Quraisyah Bte Mohammed R Esline Chik Lin Esther Koo Hui Zhen Ethel Toh Evangeline Ng Yu-En Fadila Harith Farah Hidayah Bte Nor Anuar Fazzira Agasha Khan Bte Ferozkhan Felicia Quek Rui Ting Felicia Tan Jing Le Felicity Kok Si Min Feng Yingying Filzah Insvirah Bte Mohari Fiona Naomi Sasmita Firzanah Bte Abdullah

Freida Iryana Bte Jailani Fung Qi Run G Vishnu Gabriella Najwa Rafalina Gabrielle Teo En-Ting Gan Lui Xing Genevieve Gan Genevieve Tay Rui Shi Goav Si Ni Avumi Goh Hui Ling Nadia Goh Jia En Rachael Goh Li Xuan Janicia Goh Ming Min Carissa Goh Suan Leng Sherlene Gwen Ng Gwendelyn Tay Yu-Xuan Gwyneth Quek Ee-En Haidah Svadivah Bte Harizan Hannah Farihah Bte Mohd Yazid Hannah Long Jia En Haraldine Hoon Yawen Hasinah d/o Nasharuddin Hazel Chua Hui Woon Hew Jia Ling Hew Shi Min Ho Yan Yi Amanda Hoh Zi Xuan Huang Shi Yun Ethel Iffah Amellia Bte Farhan Iffah Irdina Bte Azizul Illy Izzati Bte Yusman Iman Nadhirah Bte Mohamed Taufik Irdina Adriana Bte Mohamed Herdino Irdina Svahirah Bte Mohamad I Irdyna Bte Mohd Yusoff Izzah Batrisyia Bte Iskandar Z Izzati Amirah Bte Azman

Graduates **Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education**

Jace Tng Qiyi Jade Choa Jiagi Janelle Yip Ai Xuan Janice Yap Jarrett Cho Shao Jun Jaslyn Yong Lexuan Jasmine Phang Yue Ning Javin Adani Bte Ibrahim Jean Koh Jenna Yap Shihui Jennifer Kamal Jessica Cho Jia Ling Jewel Quek Ju Er Joell Leong Yuan Ting Joelle Ong Joey Kok Si Min Jouie Oh Jia Yi Joycelyn Lim (Lin Jieling) Justina Phua Wei Xin Kamakshi Ravikumar Yesha Kang Ke Min Jermin Karen Haw Qian Enn Katreena Teo Ke Xuan Kee Chin Yuin Kee Xuan Ru Emily Khaliesah Bte Selamat Khoo Jing Xuan Karis Kim Crystal De Guzman Tien Koh Anson Koh Hui Yi Koh Jean Ting Matilda Koh Oi En Koh Sherise Koh Yu Yi Krystal Kok Wei Qi Kua Kun How Kwek Yi Ying Jovy

Kwoh Zhi Shan Kwok Kit Yee Shania Lai Ming Jie Dylan Lai Yun Leng Marianne Lakshanaa Ganeson Lam lia Yi Lam Thuc Nguyen Lam Yu Shin Lau Wen Xuan Lau Ying Yi Madeline Laura Yeong Zhi Ying Lee Chiang Rey Sean Lee Hwee Na Lee Jia Wen Dawn Lee Ru-En Clarice Lee Shyane Lee Si Ning Krisabel Lee Xiang Yu Lee Xin Jie Lee Xin Yi Karis Lee Xuan Hui Lee Yu Oian Leeann Chow Yang Lin Lenice Choo Yangin Leonika Ong Lidiya Insyirah Bte M D Z Lilv Juana Bte Shadian Lim Jiaying lim le Fr Lim Shin Yun Lisa Lim Tze Yao Hubert Lim Wan Xuan Chloe Lim Yoke Peng Lina Xiu Jie Lo Yi Hsuan Logan Lie Loh Ying Xuan

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

183

Graduates Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education

Loshene Yuvaraj Low Ke Jia Low Yun Yi Alethea Mabel Lim Yan Tong Mariah Balgis Bte Mohamad S Marianne Karisha Manimaran Marianne Nicole Par Cuaresma Marie Frances Chua Shu Hui Marsya Putri Naima Bte Ahmad Najib Megan Yong Min'En Misya Umaira Bte Muliadi Miza Syazana Bte Mohamad Sazali Mohammed Aliff Nazeef Bin A M Muhammad Asyraaf Bin Mohd Bashir Muhammad Ikhwan-Lee Danuwari Muhammad Juraimi Bin Jefri Muhammed Shuaib Murni Musfirah Bte Junaidi Mushira Sharlin d/o Ali Akber Nabilah Bte Mohammad Ali Nada Tay Bte Roslan Nadrah Bte Mohammad Fahmy Neo Hui En Neo Wei Zi Cheria Na China En Winnie Ng Gladys Ng Hui Xuan Nicole Ng Jia Yi Ng Shao Kei Na Siu Wen Andrinna Ng Wen Xuan Daphne Na Xin Yi Ng Yan Ting Nerice Ng Yenn Kae Ng Yu Xuan Ngoh Si Ting Rachel Nguyen Thanh Thuong

Nicole Liew Yang Bin Nor Afigah Ayuni Bte Baharudin Nora Sng Rui Ting Norfariana Bte Mohd Omar Nur Amisha Bte Maludin Nur Agilah Bte Mohammed Isa Nur Arlyn Bte Rasul Nur Ashilah Bte Mohd Aidi Nur Ashiggin Bte Mohamed Jameel Nur Ashykin Bte Mohamd Jaafar Nur Athirah Bte Mohamad Azmi Nur Athirah Bte Zalizan Nur Farisha Bte Mohammad F Nur Fatehah Bte Abdul Razak Nur Fatin Amalia Bte Ismail Nur Fazrena Bte Benny Nur Hazigah Khairani Bte M A Nur Hazigah Qistina Bte Harun Nur Hidayah Binti Amran Nur Hidayah Binte Kamsin Nur Hidayah Bte Mohammad Aidil Nur Insyirah Auni Bte M H Nur Nadhirah Bte Ramli Nur Nadira Bte Abdul Nasir Nur Nashitah Ong Bte Farid Ong Abdullah Nur Oasdina Bte Mohamad I Nur Sabrina Bte Muhammad Irfan Nur Sabrina Bte Sa'Ari Nur Sabrina Bte Mohd Isa Nur Syadiyah Bte Eddie Yusof Nur Syafiqah Bte Jamaludin Nur Svahirah Bte Sham Saimon Nur Syufi Mohamad Rizal Nur Umairah Bte Marzlan Nur Zafirah Bte Abdul L M Nurafiqah Shazlyn Bte Jaline Nuratigah Insyira Bte Hisham

Graduates Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

Nureen Jazlyna Bte Mohammad Salleh Nurfitrah Andrianna Bte M A Nurinsyirah Bte Zailani Nurul Aaliyah Deduyo Nurul Afigah Bte Shafulbahi Nurul Ain Bte Norhazli Nurul Asyikin Bte Rahim Nurul Faezah Bte Hussin Nurul Fikrivah Bte Sved M F Nurul Hasya Bte Mohd Yuzzri Nurul Izzah Bte Mohamed Amrie Nurul Nabilah Bte Haii Roslan Nurul Nadiah Bte Rahim Nurul Natasha Bte Abdul Rani Nurul Syafinaz Bte Abdul Latif Nurul Syarafina Bte Kamarudin Oh Le Xuan Gwen Ong Hui Min Alyssa Ong Kah Qi Annabel Ong Li Qi Pricilia Ong Min Li Ooi Yi Tian Josh Ow Li Ying Lecia Pacheco Mikaela Sheree Manacsa Pan Kexuan Pearly Pashantica Palani Peh Puav Shuan Peh Yu Han Peng Jingwen Verdell Phang Lee Hwang Cheryl Phoebe Ng Si Yan Poh Jing Xuan Aletheia Poh Rui Han Prashinta d/o Saravanan Puteri Sabrina Shiiie Bte R Qarina Farahiyah Bte Roslan **Qistina Balgis Bte Alias**

Qistina Bte Mohd Tahah Qistina Mysara Bte Hashim Quek Jia Li Dionne Rachel Pan Xue Ting Rane Ng Shuxian Rayn Chiang Rae En Reanne Goh Rida Shahid Khan Riswana Begam Ruby Ng Jing Yi S Sindhu Marie Sandy Yee Rui Jia Sarisa Luo Jing Fang Sarvini Balan Schweiger Lais Raguel See Chee Peng See Kek Keng Jeanie Seng Ying Ying Shana Juay Liang Xi Sharon Leong Rui Shan Shee Cheng Hui Sheryl Tan Jia Yin Shiraa Qistina Bte Ismail Shirley Kerk Xue Li Sibaen Deneice Gawaban Sidi Rashid Bin Ismail Siew Shi En Sim Bee Hong Abigail Siti Alfishahr Bte Azhar Siti Khairunnisha Bte Mohd H Siti Nur Hidayati Bte Jamary Siti Nur Sarah Bte Abdullah Siti Nuradlina Bte Mohamad Hidir Siti Nurhaliza Bte Azman Siti Nurlivana Bte Ridzwan Siti Nurzakiah Bte Mohamed R Siti Ulfa Bte Safivee

Graduates Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education

Siti Umairah Bte Helmy Azhar Sng Hui Min Natalie Sng Siew Hua Michelle Soh Stefanie Summers Stuart See Weiliang Sunitaa Rajendraprasad Syahirah Kaiyisah Bte Mohammad Sahrin Syarifah Nurul Syahirah Bte R Syarifah Radhiah Bte Ramlan Syasya Syafigah Bte Mohd Nazir Syaza Hazigah Bte Rosly Syazanna Bte Sani Tammy Hor Kwee Ning Tan Hui Shan Flaine Tan Hui Xin Tan Jia Wei Tan Jing Wei Tan Jing Xi Michelle Tan Jingwen Wynnie Tan Jun Fang Tan Leanne Tan Pei Rong Tan Peixin Tan Rui Xuan Rachel Tan Shi En Tan Shi Xian Belinda Tan Shu Ting Summer Tan Vanessa Tan Wei Lin Rachel Tan Wei Oi Patrina Tan Wen Lin Celine Tan Xin Yi Teng Seen Yee Teo Wei Lin Teo Xin Le Linda Thanushri d/o Prabhakaran Thevenya Nair Radha Krishnan

Thien Xiao Fan Thu Mon Han Tiffany Boon Li-En Tng Sin Yi Tock Jiagian Rachael Toh Ming Hui Mindy Toh Wen Xian Trina Teoh Uma d/o Ganesh Va Ramyah Vaishnavi Subramanian Venise Na Jina Ee Verena Lim Hui Li Vitus Ng Bo Xuan Wah Gwun Phyu Wan Nur Haidah Bte Mohamad Anzala Wan Nurul Agilah Bte Abdullah Wan Yu Ting Wang Lin Wayne Liau Weiyi Wee Shi Hui Wee Xin Yi Wong Jia Xuan Wong Min Yi Belicia Wong Sze Qi Wong Zi Hui Pearlyn Wona Zi Nina Yap Li Min Jermaine Yap Lin Xuan Yashila d/o Krishnasamv Yasmin Bte Amir Ahmad Yau Ying Ying Yuki Yazlyn Hana Bte Arshad Yee Jie Ying Jolvn Yeo Jia Xin Celestine Yeo Wan Ling Yer Xiu Wen

Graduates **Diploma in Early Childhood Development and Education**

HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

Yong Hui Ting Eunice Yong Jing Lin Joelle Yong Zi Ying Yuvasre d/o Pandiyan Suppan Zarifah Bte Zakria Zenon Tang Jia Le Zoe Lim Qianliang Zunika Bte Mohamad Anuar

Graduates Diploma in Tamil Studies with Early Education

Banupriya d/o Anandan Rajoo Catherine Sajitha Ganga Kannan Hurmiila d/o Elanchelian Iffath Zehra Bte Habib Rahaman Immanuel Suviseesh s/o S S Jeevithra Chadra Joseph Edwin Selvakumar Patric Jenefer Karisha d/o Murugan Madhubann s/o Jayavelan Muhammed Aslam s/o Tariq Murugesan Madhumitha Nur Aisha Bte Shahul Hameed Palaniappan Aruna R Gokul Rajasekar Vanathi Sathish s/o Devarajan Swetha Sri Kumaresan Tanushree d/o Pandian Vikashni Mohan

SCHOOL OF LIFE SCIENCES & CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY



Diploma in Biomedical Science Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology Diploma in Landscape Design & Horticulture Diploma in Pharmaceutical Science Diploma in Veterinary Bioscience Diploma (Conversion) in Veterinary Clinical Science Advanced Diploma in Medical and Pharmaceutical Technology Specialist Diploma in Agritechnology and Agribusiness Specialist Diploma in Analytical Science

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Teo Chun Yi

LIFE SCIENCES &

CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

Masters of Ceremony

CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

LIFE SCIENCES &

CEREMONIAL

PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Dr Prasad Kanneganti Vice President **Tessa Therapeutics Pte Ltd**

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology

Award Winners Diploma in Biomedical Science

SIM JUN AN Luft Env Technologies Pte Ltd Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit BioMedix Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) Practical Mediscience Prize (For 'Genomics & Proteomics')

POH JIN HAN Pfizer Asia Manufacturing Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

BRIAN CHAN WEI WEN Diploma with Merit Singlab Technologies Prize (For 'Translational Medicine & Clinical Trials')

CHLOE TAY HUI WEN Diploma with Merit Yakult Prize (For '6-month Internship')

WANG XIAOLING Diploma with Merit Bionautics Prize (For 'Capstone Project')

ANG JIE HUI Diploma with Merit

CHERY LEE JIA XIN Diploma with Merit

LIM JIE MIN Diploma with Merit

LOH YI ZHEN Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Biomedical Science

LUCAS CHUN KENG KANG Diploma with Merit

TAN JUN XI, JAVIER Diploma with Merit

WONG ZHUO ZHENG Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering

GABRIEL PONG EE TUCK Croda Singapore Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Lonza Biologics Prize (For '6-month Internship') Petrochemical Corporation of Singapore Prize (For 'Computer-Aided Process Optimization') Plant Engineering Services Prize (For 'Separation Technology')

CHERYL LEE XUE YEN

Pfizer Asia Manufacturing Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

LIFE SCIENCES &

CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

ADAM YAP WENBIN

Diploma with Merit GSK Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

ALANIS JOY TAY Diploma with Merit

CHENG KA WAI Diploma with Merit

TAN JING EN DANICA Diploma with Merit

Award Winners Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering

WONG SHAO KANG, JONATHAN Diploma with Merit

HANI AMBERLYNN BTE HIRMAN Lonza Biologics Prize (For 'Current Good Manufacturing Practice')

NG QUAN DE Plant Engineering Services Prize (For 'Process & Automation Laboratory')

Award Winners Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology

TEO CHUN YI

Lee Kuan Yew Award (For the most outstanding graduate from a technology course) Ngee Ann Polytechnic Outstanding Achievement Award (For outstanding graduates who have demonstrated all-round excellence) PUB Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

EDNA PANG

Xylem Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Institute of Ergonomics & Hygiene Prize (For '6-month Internship')

LAU ZI HUI

Diploma with Merit Environmental Engineering Society of Singapore (EESS) Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

DE LEON OJ THOMAS CASIL Diploma with Merit

NARJES MUNEER S ALAWAMI Plant Engineering Services Prize (For 'Environmental Innovation & Research') SWA Prize (For 'Industrial Wastewater & Membrane Technology') Award Winners Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology

KOH YEE TENG SWA Prize (For 'Environmental Laboratory 3')

Award Winners Diploma in Landscape Design & Horticulture

FLORA YEO JING RUI

Lady Yuen-Peng McNeice Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit CSK Landscape Services Prize (For '6-Month Internship') NParks Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) Universal Landscape & Construction Prize (For 'Landscape Project Management')

TAY RYUTOKU

NParks Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Gardens by the Bay Prize (For 'Landscape Studio 3 - Independent Projects')

JAEDA AGUILAR GOH JEE SUN Diploma with Merit

ISTINARAH BTE MOHAMMAD RIZAL Garden & Landscape Centre Prize (For 'Leisure & Park Management') Nature Landscapes Prize (For 'Project')

LIFE SCIENCES &

CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

FELICIA POH SHI HAN STX Landscape Architects Prize (For 'Urban Agri-Technology')

Award Winners Diploma in Pharmaceutical Science

SHIVAGIRI NATHAN JAYAN

Luft Env Technologies Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

WONG WEI BIN

Pfizer Asia Manufacturing Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

LIM XUAN YING, SHERRY

Diploma with Merit Exyte Singapore Prize (For 'Pharmacotherapeutics and Good Dispensing Skills') National Healthcare Group Pharmacy Prize (For 'Clinical & Pharmacy Practice') Singapore Association of Pharmaceutical Industries (SAPI) Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

GOPAL KOHILA Diploma with Merit

LIEW JUN JIE BOWEN Diploma with Merit

QUEK BOON HING, RENA Diploma with Merit

CHLOE KAITLYN LEUNG HUI EN ARPA Prize (For '6-month Internship') Graduates Diploma in Biomedical Science

Adam Mikail Allison Joyce Balbanero Aquino Ang Jie Hui Banusha d/o Thangarajan **Bautista Christine Audrey Asuncion** Benedict Ong Junwei Bradley Zander Ng Kai Yi Brian Chan Wei Wen Chan Kiat Yew Chee Wee Rung Chery Lee Jia Xin Chiow Hui Ern Joelle Chloe Tay Hui Wen Dione Yap Yi Xuan Eugene Lee Mien Meng Faith Tang Foong Ren Yi Giam Yi Wen Goh Jun Long Gouri Binu Harold Lee Jing Rui Heevah Judd Bte Mohamad Said Heng En Qi Zane Ho Nyuk Chin Anna Ho Nvuk Sim Annie lan Andrew Wong Yi Yan labal Fizra Amreen Jabez Lee Yu Chun Jayden Liou Yi Heng Joel Foo Yong Kai Jovys Woo Sze Lee Kaize Aden Tee Keith Peng Jeun Sheung Kim Eo Jin Koh Jing Ying Jadie Kok Wen Krystal Lim Sze Khim

Ku Jun Jie Kueh Xin Yan Lam Yuen Yung Lau Yan Jun Ann Lee Hong Kang Lee Wan Qi Lee Wen Xuan Lee Zhen Ni Lim Jie Min Lin Yiying Livio Cheong Lo En-Ci Hazel Loh Yi Zhen Lu Yue-Hern Joshua Lucas Chun Keng Kang Lucus Ng Jun Yu Mahirah Bte Mohamed Amin Megan Tan Xin Ting Muhammad Hazig Bin Harun Muhammad Ilhan Shah Bin Muhammad Mun Ka Ki Ngeh Xin Ci Nigel Ng Wei Jun Nur Insyirah Bte Aidil Nur Shabirah Bte Saini Ong Shu Ting Glenda Poh Jin Han Poh Sze Yi Prudence Pang Rui Chin Randall Tan Zhi Wei Rochelle Tan Tyen Xyn Rozario Shyra Lei Reyes Sammi Chua Ying Jie Sara Laetitia Han Yuxia Saravanakumar Lohithlingam Shahin Noor Mohamad Bin Shahroom Noor

Graduates Diploma in Biomedical Science

Shamundiswari Saravanan Sim Jun An Sofia Tang Bte Muhammad Taufiq Tang Sri Murugan Swarnamaliyya Stella Ng Hui Li Sua Sze Ru Ellery Sudharshan Natarajan Tan Jun Xi Javier Tan Jun Yee Darren Tan Wen Hui Tan Yi Xin Hannah Tan Yong Yi Tay Tong Yun Linette Thng Kai Xun Toh Jiawen Tong Renjun Mark Tricia Lim Ru Xuan Vicki Yim Jia Hui Wang Xiaoling Wong Zhuo Zheng Woo Oon Teng Tiffany Yasmin Bte Mohamad Hirwan Yeap Yi Xian Zavier Ong Shou Wei Zhuo Ninglei Ethel

Graduates Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering

Aaron Sales Tolentino Adam Yap Wenbin Alanis Joy Tay Ang Jing Wen Julia Audrey Toh Bong Qin Hong Callanta Rye Nelle F Caven Teo Kai Mun Chan Eng Tat Javier Cheng Ka Wai Cheryl Lee Xue Yen Chuah Jiyou Darren Teo Junli Denzel Low Yun Hona Edward Pandiawan Edwina Che Xunxin Eilis Neo Wei Fang **Gabriel Pong Ee Tuck**

Gan Zheng Bin Caleb Goh Jia Yun Goh Yee Shien Govindharajalu Jaghan Hani Amberlynn Bte Hirman Ignatius Ryan Peter Ing Reiyi Isaac Chu Ching An Jairus Loo Chun Kong Jazlyn Oh Bte Lugman Hakim Oh Jolyon Leow Zi Kai Jotham Tay You Zhi Khoo Yan Kai Koh Jia Ci Coreen Kung Yu Song Lam Zi Qing Shannon Lau Wen Hong Alvin Lau Wen Long

Graduates Diploma in Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering

Lee Kasper Lee Pui Teng Amanda Lim Qi Lun Lim Yi Xuan Leroy Lin Fei Liu Sunan Loh Xin Ling Chloe Ma Zishuo Maverick Yap Melissa Yeo Min Thu Hlaing Mohamed Amiruddin Bin Shahruddin Mohammed Muizz Ashhab Bhuiyan Muhammad Fayyadh Bin Mohamed N Nasuha Bte Yunus Ng Hong Yi Ng Ka Lok Ng Quan De

Ng Yong Lin Aloysius Noah Lam Mun Onn Oh Qiao Ying Megan Oon Kai Leng Kelly Pauline Anjela Agasa De Leon Praveen s/o Krishnan Ryan Lai Yong Le Ryan Toh Wei Lun Shahzan Al Roumavsha Siti Amirah Syaza Bte Azhar Siti Fatimah Bte Rosli Syazwan Bin Sadali Tan Jing En Danica Tan Ruo Ting Jermaine Wang Xing Hao Wong Shao Kang Jonathan Yeong Ka Xing Justin

Graduates Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology

Aloysius Lim Cong Hao Arthur Ng Pin Yi Boo Wei Ming C Girish Kumar Naidu Chan Ying Xuan Calista Cherryl Leong Choo Yan Qi Chua Yong Jing Joan Darren Ang Yen Hon De Leon Oj Thomas Casil Edna Pang Hovan Lim Jun Wei Huang Yaohui Isha Sanjay Surve Ismail Hadi B Zamzam Keertik Kumar s/o Manoharan Kerk Ling Ling Kevyn Ko Jie Lun Khoo Kai Yi Koh Yee Teng Kuah Hui Ping Amelia Lau Xiao Pei Lau Zi Hui Lee Jun Xi Jerrel Li Jiayi Liau Kang Jing Skyler

Graduates **Diploma in Environmental & Water Technology**

Megan Choo Zhi Yi Narjes Muneer S Alawami Nur Farzana Bte Mohd Sahul Hamid Oh Kai Wen Ong Kai Wen Rohan Rajesh Shannon Ang En Sheehan Teo Velasquez Soh Wei Xuan Teo Chun Yi Thiviya Balu Tong Li Yu Trina Kuai Qiong Hui Tsou Qi En Wilson Low Jun Jie Yeo Dean Yu Shumin Zhang Zhihan

Graduates Diploma in Landscape Design & Horticulture

Alva Low Chan Yan Liang Lukas Deneshia Aw Yong Felicia Poh Shi Han Flora Yeo Jing Rui Goh Wan Yin Hairul Adifil Bin Mohamad Isham Istinarah Bte Mohammad Rizal Jaeda Aguilar Goh Jee Sun Joshua Liang Khoo Zhi Luo Le Dieu Nhu Lee Huei Min Lee Ronjin Lee Teng Jun Lim Jia Qi Hazel

Lim Ouan Hai Mohamad Rafael Bin Mohamad S Nur Insyirah Bte Samri Nurerfarina Bte Zulkeppeli Phoebe Tan S G Sathiesh Sabirahbi Bte Shaik Nizamuddin Sim Ching Er Emilyn Soh Seh Ting Supanut Techakamthorn Tan Jing Yi Tay Ryutoku Teo Li Feng Cheryl Toh Ying Ying Wong Koi Yinn Nicole Zach Ho Jia Yang

Graduates Diploma in Pharmaceutical Science

Adlin Ilyana Bte Mohammad Haizal Ang Shao Heng Calvert Jng Yaozhong Cheng Kai Ting Chew Jing Yu Gerald Chloe Kaitlyn Leung Hui En Chua Jin Ting Serene Chua Pei Shiun Eilee Ong Yuk Ting Elizabeth Tong Leyi Genevieve Tay Yi Ting Gopal Kohila Hung Eunice Jasleen Kaur Kenny Chong Kai Wei Lee Yu Heng Liew Jun Jie Bowen Lim Hau Zhong Lim Xuan Ying Sherry Marilyn Lim Li Qin Mutiara Odessa Bte Roslan Nicholas Goh Jun Xiong Nuragilah Qistina Bte Abdul M Nurul Nadiah Bte Ramli Ong Chong Kai Ken Ong Jie Xin Jodie

Ong Jun Ming Ong Xin Yi Camille Phay May Xin Jesslene Phue Pyae Pyae Khine Quek Boon Hing Rena Rebecca Tan Ying Hui Rokshana Bte Abdul Rashid Sahijani d/o Abdul Nasser Ser Cai Yin Shannon Tan Xuan Hui Sherilyn Lee Shufen Shermain Ong Jia Rui Shivagiri Nathan Jayan Sylvenia Erica Lee Tai Jing Xun Tamayo Emmabelle Yu Tan Li Yang Teo Kai Qi Macarie Thet Htet Yar Kyaw Thian Zi Ning Jermaine Tiffany Tan Jia En Tisha Leong Yee Shyun Toh Shu Ting Venice Tan Huiwen Wona Wei Bin Woo Mun Yee

LIFE SCIENCES & CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

Graduate Diploma in Veterinary Bioscience

Yuvaraj s/o S Manimaran

Graduates Advanced Diploma in Medical & Pharmaceutical Technology

Anisha Vinod Aswathy Remadevi Casper Leow Yu Han **Choh Pei Shien** Choo Mei Hui Chua Xinni Chua Xue Lin Agnes Daphne Seah Yen Peng Eileen Quek Ee Ling G Kasthuri Germaine Khong Zhi Yu Goh Chun Lian Ho Hong Cong Johnston Irdina Izwani Bte Shrmani Javier Shiejova Juwairiya d/o Sabeerulla Kathambari Koh Sok Min

Lee Choon Hock Lee Hui Ting Lim Yu Fei Loke Mun Fai Low Thiam Huat Nur 'Amerah Bte Md Nasser Nur Afigah Bte Jamaluddin Nur Hafizah Bte Mohamed Haron Nur Zakiah Bte Mohammad Nurhannah Ramadhania Bte Halil Rasheeda Bte Abdul Majid Siti Zubaidah Bte Mohammad Mazian Sun Xinxuan Tan Jun Yuan Benjamin Tay Jie Kai Wong Woon Seng Yeo Kian Boon

Graduates Diploma (Conversion) in Veterinary Clinical Science

Chaw Hsu Thazin Chiang Hui Fang Cynthia Chng Zi Hao Chuah Yuxin Clarie Chua Ying Xue Diyana Bte Siolokman Ezekiel Ong Kok Meng Foo Pei Yun Pamela Goh Khai Ray Lyon Goh Suat Pheng Amanda Gwee Xinyi Felicia Hartini Bte Katani Hillary Rachelle Moh Siang Yuen Janice Katrinalyn Koh Wee Lan Jian Jiahui Joanne Wu Shunfeng Joash Bradley Yum Wy Hon Kelly Ann Kwan Kwang Jun Jie Martin Lee Shufen Lee Yi Ni Eileen Lim Huay Ying Ling Wen Qi Low Hwee Ngoh Maryanne Amy Tan Maudy Melrosa Halim Michelle Chua Rei Chin Muhammad Hazig Bin Abdullah Ng Phui Fun Sabrina

Ngiam Kai Ying Nina Yumima Sabrina Batmalo Nurul Atigah Bte Aris Fabillah Nurul Huda Bte Mohd Sharif Ong Shun Lin Ou Yanfang Quek Seng Mei Linda Quek Yong Yong Seet Jia Xuan Gretel Shania Pooi Sook Yee Shanthani Sharifah Hanisah Bte Samat Sim Jia Yi Tan Tiong Lin Tan Yi Leng Tan Yi Shuen Valerie Tay Wan Yan Jacqueline Thio Yan Ting Toh Jia Yee Toh Qian Hui Tuty Adilah Bte Sapri Wong Su Yee Jocelyn Wong Ting Nee Wong Wan Kin Serene Yeo Hwee Chena Yeo Zhi Wei Norbel Youna Yun Ti Zhang Shiting

LIFE SCIENCES & CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Agritechnology and Agribusiness

Chandrasekaran Thenaruvi Chiong Kho Khoon Chow Yew Kay Cortez Robert Nicolas Goh Siong Yee Hong Dehan Huang Ling-An Nicholas Koh Bee Theng Koh Lay Cheng Kyi Zaw Win Lee Kwok Ming Desmond Lim Jia Yang Low Cassandra Low Eng Yong Ng Eng Heng Isaac Phua Yee Hwee Png Poh Han Sim Lee Lee Tan Ee Leen Tan Rong Jian Tan Sek Tan Teow Yen Wong Siew Wing Timothy Yap Siang Long

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Veterinary Clinical Practice

Anika Lau Tong Chin Claudia Anne Koh Meijing Darishini d/o Dashnamoorthy Ding Xin Ru Felecia Che Yin Hui Irina Voo Wanni Khodijatun Nasuhah Bte Mohd Ibrahim Koo Maylyn Lee Ming Wen Low Qiu Ting Mavis Chin Ng Shinyi Cherie Nur Syahirah Bte Junaidi Nurshaziqa Iliana Bte Osman Ong Zhi Xuan Pereira Sherrielyn Naomi Tan Cecilia Tan Ee Rong Tan Hui Juan Tee Yi Huan Yue Si Ying Tiffany

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Analytical Science

Chew Min Shi Dawn Fu Minyan Gary Chan Jin Hui Goh Wee Bin Jeremy Shao Qiankang Kevin Low Zong Han Lai Shu Qing Leong Yung Qing Lor Qian Min Natalie Lim Jia Xuan Ng Ee Ting Ng Wei Ling Nur Azura Bte Chumat Sarjanee Nur Mizan Qistina Bte Mohamad Riad Nur Shoofiyah Bte Mohmad Sahfiee Nurul Adrianie Bte Mohamed Ismail Tan Kuan Yi Tay Siew Rui Tay Ying Ying

LIFE SCIENCES & CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES



Diploma in Health Science (Nursing) Diploma in Nursing Diploma in Optometry Specialist Diploma in Community Gerontology Nursing Specialist Diploma in Community Optometry Specialist Diploma in Palliative Care Nursing

PROGRAMME

HEALTH SCIENCES

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Health Sciences

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Health Sciences

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Claudia Gian Yong Shi

Masters of Ceremony

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Dr Lam Pin Min Chief Executive Officer Eagle Eye Centre Pte Ltd

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Health Sciences

Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

ELVIRA PHANG XIN HAO Diploma with Merit National University Hospital Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

CATHY CHEOK SHIN YEE Diploma with Merit

CHAN YU TING, JOELLE (ZENG YUTING) Diploma with Merit

CHIN WEN SING Diploma with Merit

CHOONG YONG XIN Diploma with Merit

HIDAYAH BTE ROSLAN Diploma with Merit

JERINNA LOH KAH HOOI Diploma with Merit

LIM PEI YING CHLOE Diploma with Merit

MUHAMMAD RIEZAM B MOHD JIWAR Diploma with Merit

NAYLI QISTINA BTE MASSURYONO Diploma with Merit

NEO JING XUAN Diploma with Merit

OHMMAR MYINT Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

RAIKKONEN PUAN HONG LIANG Diploma with Merit

TAN KIAN SENG, BRANSON Diploma with Merit

TAN SI HUI, JOLENE Diploma with Merit

TAN ZI WEI Diploma with Merit

TANG JIA SHING, JESSLYN Diploma with Merit

TOLENTINO REIN CRISTINE TACLIBON Diploma with Merit

LIW JIA EN National University Hospital Prize (For 'Pre-registration Consolidation Placement')

Award Winners Diploma in Optometry

CLAUDIA GIAN YONG SHI EssilorLuxottica Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Bausch & Lomb Prize (For 'Ophthalmic Pharmacology') Eagle Eye Centre Prize (For most outstanding academic performance) Singapore Optometric Association Prize (For 'General Clinical Practice 3')

ATHENA PHEH

Johnson & Johnson Vision Singapore Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Mee Mee Optics Prize (For 'Optometric Practice Management & Ethics') Ning Kwong Optical Prize (For 'General Clinical Practice 2')

HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Award Winners Diploma in Optometry

LIOW YUKARI Diploma with Merit

SNG YU LING CYBELE Diploma with Merit

HILARY TAN HUI YI

FreshKon Prize (For 'Contact Lens Clinical Practice 2') Johnson & Johnson Vision Singapore Prize (For '4-Month Internship') OCUVIQ Prize (For 'Contact Lens Clinical Practice 1')

Award Winner Specialist Diploma in Palliative Care Nursing

NG XIN HUI

Dover Park Hospice Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

Graduates Diploma in Health Sciences (Nursing)

Gabrielle Lu Si Hui Lim Zi Xin Wang Dai Hwa

Graduates **Diploma in Nursing**

Aaryan Sengupta Adilah Bte Affandi Ahmad Amiril Hydhir Bin Harith Ahmad Fuad Ziqry Bin Mohd Azahar Ain Nur Adrina Bte Mohammed Izwan Alexandrina Tan Mackristie Alexsandra Cynthia Anak Anggau Amanda Bong Suk Kiun Ametrine Tan Si Hui Amirun Zafran Bin Mustafa Kamal Amy Aida Bte Muhammad Najib Amy Ting Yii Jie Ang Fae Lvn Ang Kah Kheng Kendrick Angel Lai Jing Yi Anggie Lee Atheris Chung Xueli Aurora Ting Xing Mei Avinesh s/o Ganesan Azalea Tan Yan Ying Bagevaty Munusamy Raja Betty Chiew Zhi Yi Bonifacio Christine Joie B Bryan Ng Cathy Cheok Shin Yee Cendra Yong Qian Hui Chan Yu Ting Joelle (Zeng Yuting) Chen Siyu Cheong Wen Ning

Chew Gian Gian Chia Bing Heng Chin Wen Sing Chin Yong Jie Chin Yu Lin Chong Chin Wen Chong Jia Xuan Chong Yew Jing Chong Zi Xuan Ethel Choo Li Wen Choong Yong Xin Christy Anne Anak Troy Chu Jia Erl Christine Chua Xin Yun Connie Chiew Jina Mina Danisha Kanakaraju Dhashwiniy d/o Kalai Selvan Doreen See Pei Ying Douglas Poon Zhi Yoong Eileen Siew Ke Ning Elvira Phang Xin Hao Espiritu Maria Angela Lontoc Esther Sim Ying Ling Eunice Sih Yong En Fan Beining Fatin Insyirah Bte Mohamed Z Felicia Ampin Fu Yating Gabriel Chong Chang Lin

HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Gan Yin Kui Gavin Cheok Yue Heng Ginie Shum Zhi Xuan Goh Song Sheng Ryan Hana Sholihah Bte Mohd Ibrahim Hidayah Bte Roslan **Hiew Chai Yong Hiew Tze Ching** Hong | Shan @Lisa Hoo Fang Wei Hwu Yu Tong Ilora Chua Wei Xuan Ivy Santika Bte Soumin Ivy Tan Hui Khim Jackie Thye Jie Xin Jaden Yeo Wenjie Janani Raja Janelle Lim Yan Ing Jayden Heng Zin Jie Jerinna Loh Kah Hooi Ji Xiaoke Jin Chun Joanne Tay Yun Yen Joy Emilie Essa Karen Ngu Shi Wei Khong Sue Lin Kristi Khoo Miin Chvan Khoo Zi Yin Kim Yi Lin Kiran Sidhu Koh En Ci Anthea Koh 7i Xuan Kot Pei Ting Kousalva d/o Selvakumar Krizelle Anne Denise R Cabral Kumari Kwon Jun Kvu

La Minn Sandar Lai Man Teng Lai Xuan Lamin Chit Lav Brannon Lee Jia Wei Lee Le Oian Lee Sherlyn Lee Yue-Er Lee Zhi Yu Melinda Lei Shaofan Leong Kai Yan Suzanne Lew Jun Wei Li Shuwen Li Tingsen Liew Yuan Hui Sumana Lim Le Ning Eunice Lim Pei Ying Lim Pei Ying Chloe Lim Xin Yi Lim Yong Qi Lim Zhi Qi Liu Chenyang Liu Jianwei Liu Jie Liu Jingjing Liu Sonawei Liu Yuging Liw Jia En Loh Yun Leng Sharlene Low Hui Juan Low Jia Oi Low Li Suan Lu Gang Lu Junvan Melanie Shanthini d/o S Mitchell Lau Zhi In

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Mohammad Afi Hazig Bin Mohd Ali Mohammad Wafiy Danish Bin Roslan Mohammed Sharizam Cairel Bin Mohammed Shawal Motaharuba Katheresan Muhammad Amirul Bin Mohd Yunos Muhammad Arif Bin Talip Muhammad Farihin Bin Mohammad Farid Muhammad Riezam Bin Mohd Jiwar Muhammad Sufiyan Bin Hamadi Muhammad Zahri Bin Jamari Mustagim Bin Ahmad Shawal Nabilah Bte Jamil Natalie Lim Pestano Bte I S A Naufal Hadi Bin Jumar Naw Melody Nayli Qistina Bte Massuryono Ne Sze Chai Marcus Neo Jing Xuan Ng Chao Yang Ng Xin Kai Amelynn Nicole Lee Wan Ying Nisha Nurfatin Bte Husaini Noor Afigah Bte Fazil Nor Seri Eliza Bte Azman Nur Ainni Bte Subhi Nur Amirah Bte Amir Nur Azreena Bte Sadik Nur Batrisyia Bte Mohamed Asri Nur Diyanah Bte Zuraimi Nur Farhanah Bte Mohamed Nur Hafizah Bte Roslan Nur Hidayah Bte Noh Nur Hijanah Bte Imran Nur Shakira Muhammad Yunus Nur Shaliza Bte Jumali Nur Syafiq Bin Suhaimi

Nuradlin Bte Ariffin Nuriihan Bte Amran Nurshamirah Bte Baharin Nurul Ain Agillah Bte Juhari Ohmmar Mvint Ong Xue Feng Mavis Pan Pwint Phyu Perry Zaman Phyu Sin Myint Myat Qin Heyang Rachael Koh Ling Li Racheal Yue Jia En Rahmatina Bte Ramlan Raikkonen Puan Hong Liang Roy Lim Xuan Chen Roy Ng Bei Hui Ryan Tan Rui En Sarah Tav Sean Chan Junxi Sedhuraman Nandita Selina Chia Wan Xin Selina Ong Sue Fang Shinese Sho Chu Huan (Xiao Chuhuan) Shivani d/o Loganathan Siti Noor Ageelah Bte Ahmad Siti Nur Raudah Bte Fathul Rahman Siti Wardina Bte Mohamad Izam Soh Wei Xiang Stephanie Lim Jia Hui Tan Chia Rou Tan Ee Kiat Tan Hou Jun Jordan Tan Jun Wen Joe Tan Kian Seng Branson Tan Si Hui Jolene Tan Zi Wei Tang Jia Shing Jesslyn

HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Tarvindaran s/o G Subramaniam Teh Koan Yee Teh Shu Juan Teo Kai Hwee Thin Thazin Tivona Tan Yi Xuan **Tolentino Rein Cristine Taclibon** Ton Sheng Jun Tung Ru Jing Umairah Bte Ramli Umasaengthongkun Woraset Venetia Soon Qiaoyu Wang Xiaogian Wang Ziling Wint Shwe Sin Wong Siew Yee

Graduates Diploma in Optometry

Ashley Su Wan Xuan Athena Pheh Chan Neng Netanya Chiang Qi En Alysia Christian Ang Yu Hern Claudia Gian Yong Shi Cynthia Lim Xin Tian Destin Gan Dion Kuoh Zixian Gu Jing Yi Hilary Tan Hui Yi Ili Ayuni Bte Herman Izzah Al Ilma Bte Muzahid Kellie Koh Khoo Cheng Kiat Lee Jia Wen Eve Lee Qi Min

Wong Yi Rong Woo Khai Yuan Wu Dinghui Wu Jianwei Wu Xin Rui Xam Tan Rui Qi Xie Luting Yadanar Aye Yennie Lim Zi Ting Yin Moe Htet Yong Shan Hong Yu Xiaorong Zhang Luyao Zhang Sukai Zhi Xinru

> Leong Jun Wei Carina Liow Yukari Ma Jia Huan Marcus Chau Teng Joon Mei Shi Yi Moh Jia Min Shermin Mohammad Faig Harraz B M F Nabil Zikry Bin Ahmad Jufri Per Selina Louise De Guzman Shua Yu Xuan Iryna Sng Yu Ling Cybele Soo Jia Rui Tan Jing Lin Jeaneth Tee Yu En Travis Ang Jie Le Zhang Zijian Daniel

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Community Gerontology Nursing

Cheng Yan Joo Dela Pena Christopher Evangelista Dennis Mission Albinto Dolores Orbello Anuber Faradillah Bte Hamdan Huang Xiaofeng Khin Than Htwe Lae Lae Moe Lim Siew Lay Nhemie Joy Carino Drapite Rajamony Sumathi Roskalrinna Bte Mohamed Khalid Saravanan Mahalakshmi Thiviya d/o Pushba Raja Zhu Gebing

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Community Optometry

Agnes Chua Kar Yarn Bernice Koo Hui Ping Choo Wei Chee Gan Jun Lim Ha Kai Li Kelly Jamie Sim Shi Hui Jason Ong Ren Jie Joey Teo Julia Nuraini Bte Muhammad Lim Kerlyn Chong Ke Xin Loo Jie Jun Niranjani d/o Ananthan Oh Dan Wei Serene Tan Sze Min

Graduates Specialist Diploma in Palliative Care Nursing

Chang Yee Yee Chaw Pui Teng Chermaine Ooi Tsu Lynn Choo Lee Mei Karen Dula-Ogon Geraldine Sasis @ Sasis Geraldine Tulio Goh Bee Kiaw Han Bee Yin Hazman Azri Bin Mohd Sidik Hing Kai Kia Khin Moh Moh Aung Lai Kui Fai Lim Denk Li Madelina Lim Sin Yi Lo Chue Har Nadiyah Bte Mohamed Irfatt Nelia Florentino Formento Ng Kai Ying Ng Wee Tiang Ng Xin Hui Ong Zhi Hui Saw Hoei Ping Shen Feifei Su Pei Hung Tan Wen Dou Yong Ying Bing Zhao Caixia

HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES



Diploma in Health Science (Nursing) Diploma in Nursing Advanced Diploma in Critical Care Nursing Advanced Diploma in Perioperative Nursing

PROGRAMME

Commencement of Ceremony

Opening Address

Graduation Video

Presentation of Diplomas, Diplomas with Merit and Prizes

Presentation of Gold and Silver Medals

Presentation of Staff Teaching Awards

Valedictorian Speech

End of Ceremony

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Health Sciences

Masters of Ceremony

Director, School of Health Sciences

Guest of Honour

Principal & CEO

Valedictorian Sin Hui Yi

HEALTH SCIENCES

Masters of Ceremony

CEREMONIAL PROCESSION

Guest of Honour

Dr Lam Pin Min Chief Executive Officer Eagle Eye Centre Pte Ltd

Chairman and Members of the Council

Principal & CEO

Deputy Principals

Director and Senior Staff of the School of Health Sciences

Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

SIN HUI YI SingHealth Gold Medal & Prize (For most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

JODI LEE Singapore Nurses Association Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit

LIM SHI QING ANNABELLE St Luke's Hospital Silver Medal & Prize (For second most outstanding performance) Diploma with Merit Tan Tock Seng Hospital Prize (For 'Nursing Management & Professional Development')

GOH QI LIN Diploma with Merit Changi General Hospital Prize (For 'Clinical Practice 3.2')

LEOW MIN WEN Diploma with Merit Tan Tock Seng Hospital Prize (For 'Integrated Nursing Science 3.1')

A HELENA CATTHERINE Diploma with Merit

AGNAS SIA JI TIEN Diploma with Merit

ALYSSA TAN WAN EN Diploma with Merit

AW CHAI XIN Diploma with Merit

BELALE ALYSA MARIE ABACAN Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

CAROLINE RUTH PEREIRA Diploma with Merit

CHAN SHU HAN Diploma with Merit

CHAN XI YUE Diploma with Merit

CHAN YOKE LING Diploma with Merit

CHIN CHAI ZSEN Diploma with Merit

CHNG YEE SHUEN Diploma with Merit

CHOONG PEI TONG Diploma with Merit

CHUA JING THENG Diploma with Merit

EAN SIEW HAR Diploma with Merit

GENEVIENE NICOLE KOK Diploma with Merit

GORGENA CHEW JIA LIN Diploma with Merit

HANNAH LIM MIN Diploma with Merit

JEE ZHI XIN Diploma with Merit

HEALTH SCIENCES

Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

JOLENE WONG WEI LING Diploma with Merit

KOK ZHE HUI Diploma with Merit

LAM HUI LING Diploma with Merit

LEE CHIN MUN Diploma with Merit

LEE QIN JUAN Diploma with Merit

LEE XIU YAN CARISSA Diploma with Merit

LEZANNE GUO LIXIN Diploma with Merit

NURULSAHIDA BINTE SUPATI Diploma with Merit

RYAN KRISHNAN Diploma with Merit

SITI NURRIYANI BTE YAHYA Diploma with Merit

TEO POH LENG Diploma with Merit

WONG JING YI CELESTLYN Diploma with Merit

YAP SUH MIN SHERMAINE Diploma with Merit Award Winners Diploma in Nursing

JANICE ONG HUI XIN Equip Medical Prize (For 'Nursing Skills Laboratory 3.1')

Award Winner Advanced Diploma in Perioperative Nursing

NURSYAKURA BINTE ROSELY Changi General Hospital Prize (For most outstanding academic performance)

HEALTH SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Health Sciences (Nursing)

Leong Su Rong

Nur Izzati Binte Anwar

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

A Helena Cattherine Acelyn Lee Hui Tong Afeeg Syariffudeen B Shaul H Agnas Sia Ji Tien Ahmad Rasyidi Bin Rasiman Aisyah Umairah Bte Mohammad S Alexandra Ng Wen Wei Alfizan Bte Alzam Ali Bin Mohamad Khairul Fahmie Alvssa Tan Wan En Amanda Hoo Hui Ci Amelia Bte Md Khalid Amirah Nur Diyanah Bte S Anastasia Ang Sin Yee Ang Lin Qi Christine Angel How Jia Xuan Angela Lou An Qi Annabelle Go Sze-Min Annapuraneswari D/OT Ramas Anuran Chiara Chloe Jaurigue Arielle Chezka Goh Aw Chai Xin Azelia Shavonne Mitchell Azwany Welin Ling Binti Anwar Ling Beh Huan Ting Amanda Belale Alysa Marie Abacan Braveson Toh Tian Wei Bui Thi Thu Caroline Ruth Pereira Cecilia Natasha Yu Xin Wee

Celest Choo Chai Zhi Yong Chan Shu Han Chan Wei Jie Timothy William Chan Xi Yue Chan Yoke Ling Chang Hor Ying Chang Hui Yan Charlotte Chia Min Xuan Chaw Shin Yuan Cheam Zhong Yi Chee Wen Oian Celine Chen Jiaxing Chen Shipu Cheng Siying Cheong Yi Liang Cherlyn Chua Jia Min Cheryl Tsai Jia Min Chew Xin Yi Chia Li Oi Chia Yew Kiat, Gerald Chiang Yi Ting, Clarice Chin Chai Zsen Chin Jie Shen Chin Ka Yee Chin Shu Hui Chloe Goh Si Pei Chna Yee Shuen Choi Jia Min Chong Jia Jing

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Choong Pei Tong Christal Wong Jia Yi Christiana Goh Wen Xin Chua Chong Yao Dave Chua Jing Theng Chua Sekar Anindya Chua Tze How Dylan Chua Wei Shan Selina Clarence Foo Jia Liang Dang Ngoc Phuong Thanh Dawn Chua Yi Ting Deng Pei Ying **Deonne Tay Yiting** Dewi Divanah Bte Adam Domingo Diane Nicole Balboa Doris Tiong Chia Sing Duncan Lew Xi De Durggeshni Ramanathan Eaint Phyu Sin Moe Ean Siew Har Erica Cheong Evelyne Jonathan Favian Tan Fayth Hiew Jing Wen Fazleen Rabiahtul Adawivah Foo Kai Ling Francesca Tay Swee Teng Friska Binti Muhammad Tey Gan Xin Yi Gayathrey Satiymurthi Geneviene Nicole Kok Go Avden Cassandra Sev Goh Pei Wen Goh Oi Lin Goh Xin Ru Selena Goon Ying Mae Gorgena Chew Jia Lin

Grace Ng En Yi Hannah Lim Min Hareeni Elangovan Harith Raiyan B Iskandar Ho Yi Oin Hoong Zong Hao Huang Wei Tong Huynh Thanh Huyen Iffah Hidanah Bte Samion Immanuel Kong En Intan Sabrina Bte Abdul Rashid Ireavl Rani Anak Stephen Iris Tan Ee She Ivy Chua Yee Thing Izzul Rifaie Bin Roslan Janice Ong Hui Xin Jared Tan Jaskiran Kaur Jaylene Goh Yee Ching Jee Zhi Xin Jessica Nattlie Anak Thomas Jessica Yang Pei Wen Jesslyn Loh Kar ly Jodi Lee Jolene Wona Wei Lina Joseph Yek Choo Bing Kaies Tan Kam Wai Lam Kamilah Oistina Binte Abdul Raman Karimah Shaharzad Bte Abdul R Kayvallin Sengsukwan Ap Derek Keith Tan Kai Xuan Kennise Ang Yan Ning Khairunnisa Binte Kamsani Khoo Chong You Khoo Jeng Yi Kiranjit Kaur

HEALTH SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Kok Zhe Hui Kuan Qingfeng Kwek Li Ping Lai Yu Tong Lailathul Arafh D/O Seeni Ibrahim Lam Hui Ling Lee Chin Mun Lee En Tong, Shermel Lee Hong Zhway Lee Oin Juan Lee Xiu Yan Carissa Lee Xuanving Phoebe Lee Yan Shann Livia Leona Kok Sena Leong Yu Yin Wayne Leonie Ng Li-Ann Leow Min Wen Letitia Khoo Hui Bao Lezanne Guo Lixin Li Xiaoxin Liew Ting Ru Lim Chong Qing Arthur Lim Hui Ci Lim Hui En Lim Khai Shan Lim Shi Qing Annabelle Lim Shi Yu Lim Xuan Xuan I im Yan Yi Lim Yin Yee Lin Jiahui Lin Ziting Ling Chung Jiew Lit Ka Sheng, Justin Liu Shichen Liu Ziyuan

Lo Hui Ting Loo Jukang Look Jie Ying, Karen Low Jing Ting Luo Siyue Lyu Yifan Ma My Tran Mathina Begum Binte Mohamed Igbal Melissa Jaisri Selvaraian Michelle Ong Ying Hui Miranda Leong Mei'En Mohamad Danish Mirza Bin Mohamad Sharil Mohamad Shahrul Zambri Bin Mohamad Hisham Mohamed Danish B Mohamed S Mohamed Irfan Bin Mohamed Rezan Mohammad Ika Khairuz'Zaman B M Mokshaa Suriyanarayanah Mufiidah Bte Mohamed Ali Muhamad Hazig Zikry Bin Zubaidi Muhammad Danial B Salim Muhammad Khalid Bin Mohd Rejab Muhammad Rafly Wibiyanto Muhammad Raivan Bin Abdul Rahman Muthuperumal Meenalochini N Keerthana Nabanita Bose Natasha Ifira Harris Nayli Batrisyia Bte Mohammad H Nayli Nur Isti'Qama Binte Zulkifli Ng Chi Lam Ng Hui Ming Ng Kah Han Ng Min Ying Ngiam Lee Ann Janet

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Nicolas Tan Yi Xuan Nicole Hillary Tangkas Darmawan Nicole Teh Yi Lin Noor Aysha Begam D/O M E K Nor Anwari Bin Nor Effendy Nur Afiah Binte Raf'Ee Nur Agilah Bte Ekhsan Nur Dini Ayuni Bte Abdul Kadir Nur Fadhilah Putri Mohd Fauzuli Nur Farah Bte Mohammad Haffit Nur Hafni Binte Hadnabi Nur Hamizah Bte Rosman Nur Hasmitha Bte Abdul Halim W Nur Insvirah Binte Mohamed Norshahid Nur Kamilia Bte Abdul Halim Nur Ourratu' Aini Binte Rizal Nur Rosanica Bte Rossle Nur Shalyn Bte Abdul Halim Nur Syahirah Binte Mohamed Rizal Nur Umairah Bte Mohamed Yazid Nur Wardina Bte Mohammed Yazid Nur'Ain Bte Ismail Nur'Atigah Binte Ismail Nur'Fitri Binte Abdul Rahman Nuraniisa Bte Jumai Nurbalgis Humaira Bte Mohar Nurfhy Elfyra Bte Abdullah Nurhayati Bte Samsudin Nurin Oistina Bte Hairol Anuar Nurliyana Izzah Yam Hui Ling Binte Mohd Faizal Yam Nurul Fatini Bte Abdul Kamal Nurul Rifgah Binte Ratuwi Nurul Svahirah Binte Hamdan Nurulsahida Binte Supati Nurus Syobah Binte Abdul Jalil

Nurwin Oistina Fo Bte M F F Ong An Oi Ong Chuan Long Ong Jie Yi Theresa Christine Ong Jing Xuan Ong Li Ying Melinda **Ong Shiang Siew** Ong Zhi An Samuel **Onofre Christine Claire Jareno Ouyang Wanyi** Peh Hui Yu Philana Tan Puteri Hadeel Amani Haji R Putri Nur Insyirah Binte Mohamed Helmi Qi Ying Rachel Kwa Jia Xuan Rachel I im Raeanne Ng Jia Yi Rahsheena Barveen D/O Alpathoothu Raja Santhi Ramirez Lian Kylie Perante Rao Oianhui Rayshasree D/O Chanthiran Rochelle Heng Wei Ling Roginiswari D/O Chandra Sekharan Roy Chong Jun En Rovvan Bin Abdul Rashid Rvan Krishnan Sabrina I oh Ya Xuan Sean Lim Zhi Kai Seet Wei En Seraphina Foo Yong Ern Shalni D/O Selvarajoo Shan Yumeng Shannon Lee Jia En Shi Tingting

HEALTH SCIENCES

Graduates Diploma in Nursing

Sin Hui Yi Siow Yung Xin Siti Nur Hayarah Bte Mohamed Shah Siti Nur'Aliyah Bte Imran Siti Nurriyani Bte Yahya Siti Salwa Rozarita Binte Abdul Zailani Soh Jin Yik Soh Yun Ling Solis Kaivan Arli Santos Song Cheng Wai, Natalie Subavani Ravi Surriah Khatoon D/O Gulshah Ali Swee Yuki Nantanat Syahyda Nagsa Bte Sabarudin Syazza Lyanna Bte Iskandar Tan Bao Lin Tan Hong Ing Tan Jia Li Tan Ke Jing Joan Tan Wei Kiat Nicholas Tan Wei Xin Tan Wen Yi Debbie Tan Yi Qi Peggy Tan Ying Xin, Valerie Tan Yuet Min, Rhea Tan Zhan Peng, Andrew Tang Khee Hao Tang Yi Fun, Ivan Tay Ching Hui Tay Xin Yi Teo Hui Rui Teo Poh Lena Teo Xi Wen, Joleen Tian Xiaoxuan

Tian Ya Xian Tok Yu Ping Sherry Trasporto Gabrielle Ruiz Tyzell Chan Rong Umairah Bte Ab Rahman Valencia Wong Shi Min Vanessa Ng Li Qing Villon Trixie Lorraine Torres Visalachi D/O Flamaran Voo Mei Ling Wang Jinyue Wee Li Ern, Sara Ann Wong Hui Yi Wong Jing Yi Celestlyn Wong Wan Qin Wong Wan Ying Wong Yu Lin Woon Jie Yi Wu Hoi Ching Natalie Wu Wanvue Xie Mugi Yap Hao Xuan, Lennon Yap Suh Min Shermaine Yasmine Ellysha Binte Mohammad Jasni Yaswainkumar Prabhu Ye Htet Aung Yeo Yi Tina Yong Mei Chai Ysabelle Sae Lim Yu Hoi Kei Yasmine Zhan Xiaoyun Zhang Hangting Zhang Long Zulianah Natasha Bte Zulkifli

Graduates Advanced Diploma in Critical Care Nursing

Benjamin Cheong Xin Xue Chong Yun Yee Liu Xuejiao Nor Sapiah Binti Abdullah Qatrunnada Binte Mohamad Shalan Roa Allen Mark Victor Guzman Shen Jing Siti Norkhairisha Binte Khairil Anuar Tan Wee Hong Teh Keh Sin Voon Shi Tian

Graduates Advanced Diploma in Perioperative Nursing

Afiqah Binte Rusli Chen Shuangcun Eleanor Wong Yee Nien Han Huan Joanne Tse Pui Man Lai Weihong Chloe Law Lee Ying Lee Kai Cong, Herman Liang Shiheng, Marcus Tennyson Ma Aye Myat Soe Mohamad Haikal Bin Md Yusof Nursyakura Binte Rosely Nurul Fadillah Binte Anuwar Peter Gregory Yeo Chong Sim Priscilla Ng Hui Mei S Savita Jyoti Seah Song Li Sharmiela Devi Larans Tian Li Wang Meihong

HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

DIPLOMA PLUS CERTIFICATES



Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Computing Mathematics

Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Engineering Mathematics

Diploma Plus Certificate in Japanese

Diploma Plus Certificate in Korean

Diploma Plus Certificate in Quantitative Methods & Economics

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Computing Mathematics

Aaron Tan Wei Heng Alan Antony James Amos Yeong Mun Hey Andrew Sim Yi Zong Arig Lim Kiat Siang Balgis Kinanti Haldi Heryputri **Beak Wei Xiang** Ben Aw Yong Keen Weng Benedict Woo Jun Kai Boh Chue Yee Shani Campion Chew Kok Sian Celest Goh Zi Xuan Cesar Chen Peralta Jr li Chea Hong Li Chen Han Chua Che Khai Chua Dong En Chua Kai Ling Chua Wen Le Chua Xuan Wei Chua Yong En Isaac Chung Tze Siong Clement Neo Jun Kai Colin Foo Chi Yang Cortez Nathan Emerson Macalanda Dashini Naidu Dex Ngiam Chao Yi Elicia Ng Hui Ting Elsa Lee Ting Fun Kai Jun Goh Wei Chong Ho Oi Ren Hugo Von Louwen Dorosan Isha Kamal Jethmal James Fong Ka Chun Jarrell Soh Jit Kai

Joshua Yee Jun Yi Kai Lucas Anton Kan Teng Onn, Darius Kathiravan S/O Kalidoss Keane Dominic Travasso Keith Toh Kua Li Min Kwan Kai Jie Samuel Kwek Yufeng, Jordan Kwok Yan Shan Lai Wai Keat Lee Hong Yih Lee Wen Kang Lennon Chow Yang Jie Lim Che Peng Lim Jia Wei Lim Xiang Lim Xuan Qing Long Hui Ying Natalie Loong Chor Yi Lu Junii Luo Yuxuan Lyris Ng Song Qi Mabel Choi Jingyi Mahshukurrahman S/O Sulthan Abdul Khader Minn Ona Ng Cher Kai, Dan Ng Yu Tyan Nicholas Chng Li Kien Ow Kai Jie, Clarence Owg Jun Xian Phil Kwek Wen Jie Pulavarthi Shravva Ramos Juliana Charisse De Guia Reanee Chua Yun Lin

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Computing Mathematics

S Reuben Kanna Shannon Chew Sim Jing Ren Dylan Simon Christian Luigi Soriano Sng Wei Liang, Jeremy Tan Hiang Joon Gabriel Tan Jian Xu Tan Jie Sheng Tan Jun Jie Tan Lay How Tan Yi Qian Tang Ming Feng Tricia Tan Vaddadi Rithvik Amar Vadlamudi Saisindhu Xaver Tan Ghim Yong Xavier Ang Yan Jun Yi Ywe Lin Yu Mengyao Zavier Chew Aik Hong Zen Koh Sheng Sian Zephaniah Lee Pin

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Engineering Mathematics

Aaron Ben Daniel Abby Poh Oi Xuan Abubakr Bin Mohamed Hakim Adam Ang Adam Yap Wenbin Adib Hairie B Noorazman Adnan Harris B Sani Alday John Christopher Perez Alexander Metro Serink Amanda Lim Xin Hwee Ambrose Tan Kwan Jay Ana Hui Jun Ang Jun Heng, Kieran Ariq Pedram Saviz B Selamat Ashley Low Yen Fern Ashley Tan Hsuan Ju Boo Si Wei Gordson Bryan Koh Jian Yong Cavin Ku Jin Han

Cephas Koh Chen Hui Zhen Chen Zengyu Chen Zhong Qi, Colin Cheng Ka Wai Chew Jia Min Chia Zi Xu Choy Kok Hong Chua Jun Lin, Jayden Chua Qi Heng, Jov Chua Rui Xiang, Ivus Chuah Jiyou Cyrus Lim Zi Ning Daryl Loy Jun Jie David Anthony Narvasa Ignacio Edward Pandiawan Eethan Zhang You Jie Evelyn Toh Xin Yi Felix Koh Xiang Shun

DIPLOMA PLUS CERTIFICATES

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Engineering Mathematics

Fong Ze Yeung Fung Yee Teck, Edward Gabriel Lee Jun Rong Gladys Woo Hui Min Goh Jia Yi, Shannon Goh Yee Shien Gokul Prabhakar Govindharajalu Jaghan Hamsyari Adil B Zulkifli Hkaun Seng Hu Yung Han Huang Ruipeng Isaac Yeo En Jing Isha Sanjay Surve Jamie Gonzales Esquerra Jarett Cheah Kin Wen Jarren Goh Xuan Hui Jason Chow Jie Wei Jedd Laurence Buena Palattao Jeremy Tan Kee Ern Jermaine Ker Yi Shan Joel Lee Jia Qing Jonathan Justin Fonda Jonathan Lum Chin Loong Jov Gan Yuxuan Kaung Htet Nyunt Kaung Zin Thu Kek Jun Wei Darryl Kenneth Liew Jin Xiang Kim Eo Jin Koh Han Jie, Lionel Koh Jia Ci, Coreen Koh Kai Xuan, Rebecca Koh Wen Jin Vera Koh Yee Teng Kok Wen

Komin Chow Kok Ming Koon Wei Xuan, Ryan Krystal Lim Sze Khim Kung Yu Song Lai Zhi Cheng Lam Guen Hon Lam Shan Rou Lau Wen Long Lau Xiao Pei Lee Wen Xuan Lew Xin-En, Shannon Li Chun Kit, Joel Immanuel Li Shuai Yi Lim Guan Ting, Dion Lim Jia Hao Lim Jia Xuan, Shanice l im Mei Jun Lim Meng Sian, Keanu Lim Shin Yi Lim Zhi Jie, Daryl Loh Yi Zhen Lok Wei Xiong Loke Sheng Zark Lucus Ng Jun Yu Maverick Yap Maxwell Menendez Maxwell Timothy Ebora Guico Min Thu Kyaw Mohamed Mushthag Abid Mohamed Bilal Muhamad Rohaizal Bin Rosnizam Muhammad Azfar Dini B Arshad Ng Ee-Jo Ng Jun Yang Ng Rui Jian, Leron Ng Yong Lin Aloysius Ng Zhi Hao Clement

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Advanced Engineering Mathematics

Ni Zijian Nicholas Aw Xuan Ming **Nicholas Wong Yin Hon** Nur Shabirah Bte Saini Oh Hon Tian Dexter Park Ken Yi Enzo Quek Ee Hong Rachel Lim Lin Rahul Pradhan Ravi Serene **Regan Jude Lim** Rochelle Tan Tyen Xyn Saffron Salmah Yen Lim Samuel Koe Zhi An Sarah Chow Wan Xuan Shawn Kok Xuan Kai Shen Guocheng Siti Fatimah Bte Rosli Siti Jasmeen Bte Mohamad Ali Siti Nurul Asyigin Bte Hyder R Soh Jin Rong Ryan Soni Hunar Kishan Subramanian Gururam Suhail Ansari Sze Yu Lian Tan Gin Han

Tan Jun Yee Darren Tan Yi Lin Bervl Tan Zhi Xian Kane Tan Zhi Xu Teo Chun Yi Teo Si Kiat Teo 7i Yee Germaine Toh Yan, Joan Tommy Quek Li Hao Trystan Chan Jun Cheng Vanetta Koh Ying Han Vasaphoo Buranatavonsom Wang Wei Feng Wong Li Jun Wong Shao Kang, Jonathan Wong Tze Yang Ye Siyin Yeap Yi Xian Yee Jia Ying Yeo Min Xun Jovin Yeo Shu Yi Yeu Chong Jun Juninho Yithro Teo Yow Kian Sheng Zhang Liangmin Zhang Lin

DIPLOMA PLUS CERTIFICATES

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Japanese

Indiongco Von Altair Blancaflor Muhammad Farihin Bin Mohammad Farid

Quek Jia Jie Marcus

MINORS AWARDED

Graduate Diploma Plus Certificate in Korean

Lee Kasper

Graduates Diploma Plus Certificate in Quantitative Methods & Economics

Alfred Ng Junwei Ang Ni Min Annabel Cho Li Min Bruno Hman Caprise Chew Jyn-Uun Chua Eve Chung Ming Xuan Elizabeth Tan Wan Ying Faatimah Saabirah Binte Abdul Rahim Fiona Liew Sin Yee H Kahfath Nisha Han Yi En, Vedis Hung Geng Yu Celeste Joey Ang Li En **Kishor Chidambaranathan** Kok Jie Yi Lau Yong Qi Le Thuy Chi Lee Ching Jet Terry Leong Kai Jie, Micah Lim Eng Li, Patipsan

Lim Zi Ee Long Yan Xi Low Kar Mei Sharlene Low Wan Jun Natalie Tay Jing Yi Natalyn Ang Yu Pin Ng Kay Lam Adrian Ng Shao Feng Piers Nguyen Thi Kim Khanh Nicole Ang Yi Ning Nur Farah'Ain Bte Nizar Ong Jun Hong Sarah Goh Wen Yi Soo Yi Jun Roice Tay Jia Xin Tay Kloee Teh You Jie Tricia Ting Winnie Tan Yeong Chyi Yuen Sook Mun Mandy

Minor in Applied Psychology Minor in Data Analytics and Artificial Intelligence Minor in Entrepreneurship Minor in Foreign Languages (French) Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese) Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean) Minor in Fundamentals of Internet of Things Minor in Global Readiness Minor in Social Leadership Minor in Social Media Marketing

DIPLOMA PLUS CERTIFICATES

Graduates Minor in Applied Psychology

A Helena Cattherine Angelica Ang Aw Wei Lun **Benjamin Syon David** Bernice Soh Wen Xin Catherine Sajitha Chan Wan Leng Chew Xiang Ling Chia Song Jie Chong Jun Ning Kinki Darrence Tan Jia Hsueh Gary Tay Wen Yao Han Yu Ting Ing Reiyi Jannathul Firdouse Jereign Sim Jewel Yap Joseph Edwin Selvakumar Patric Jenefer Kerene Teng Hwee Kheng

Khairul Hazirah Binte Rusli Lee Xin Yi Karis Logan Lie Luke Wenjie Muthu Nazurah Bte Zulkiflee Neo Wei Zi Cheria Ng Wen Xuan, Daphne Nur Farah'Ain Bte Nizar Ong Kah Oi Annabel Ong Kang De, Brandon Perth Ting Wan Xuan Sarisa Luo Jing Fang Siti Jasmeen Bte Mohamad Ali Sng Hui Min Natalie Sri Murugan Swarnamaliyya Tricia Tan Li Xuan Valencia Ooi Wen Xuan Vissnupriva d/o Tamilarasaan Xia Xin Lin Jerlaine

Graduates Minor in Data Analytics and Artificial Intelligence

Chua Jia Jun Matthias Kim Eo Jin Wong Cheng En Ernst Xavier Jude Ong Ze Kai

Graduates Minor in Entrepreneurship

Clarissa Hoon Yi Ting Goh An Jun Joshua Ong Zheng Kai Om Apurva Lawale Peh Yao Zhi Jaysen Shannon Chong Jing Ning Sheum Rui En Regina Tan Wen Lin Celine

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (French)

Ahmad Irfan B Ahmad Ali Imran+B55:B106 Amegbegnuie Esther Mei Rui Bautista Rikky Mariane Tierra Beverley Lim May Yi Caprise Chew Jyn-Uun Cecilia Natasha Yu Xin Wee Celest Teo Shao Ning Chan Kai Le Clara Chan Yu Ting, Joelle (Zeng Yuting) Chu Tei Yen Clarissa Aw Xinping Claudia Tiribello, Tay Qi Dylan Yong Zhen Han Ethan See Eunice Chua Le Xuan Gaw Yong En Goh Si Ying Isabelle Goh Yean Yee Tasha Hew Shi Min Jasleen Kaur Jonathan Lum Chin Loong Kavvallin Sengsukwan Ap Derek Khoo Kar Wen Kiew Ai Wei Kishor Chidambaranathan Kua Li Min

Lee Huei Min Lee Kai Le, Joash Leong Kai Jie, Micah Lim Cai Oian Lim Jie Min Lim Viczent Marie Frances Chua Shu Hui Marilyn Lim Li Qin Melvin Kee Jie En Muthuperumal Meenalochini Nabanita Bose Ng Jia Xuan Nicole Ang Yi Ning Perlin Ong Puay Lynn Phue Pyae Pyae Khine Qin Xinhui, Adeline Sabrina Loh Ya Xuan Sarah Goh Wen Yi Saw Jing Ting Starleen Elva Tan Jun Yee Darren Tan Yong Yan Tan Zhi Xian Kane Tang Ying Tian Ya Xian Winnie Tan Yeong Chyi

MINORS AWARDED

MINORS AWARDED

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese)

Aditi Shanker Alexandra Ng Wen Wei Alva Low Ang Jing Wen Julia Ang Kai Jun Ang Lin Qi Christine Ang Zi Jun Angel How Jia Xuan Angelica Sim Aniag Daena Mitchelle Ocampo Ariel Kwok Dai Hui Axel Ang Tze Yee Bay Shi Qi Herlene Benjamin Teng Jun Hong Calista Lee En Qi Chan Jia Ying, Vanessa Chang Hui Yan Charlene Soh Jing Ying Charlotte Goh Hui Xin Chee Sin Yee Cheng Yixuan, Colleen Cheong Chernice Chia Yun Yi Ching Wen Ting Chloe Ng Mei Xuan Chng Boon Chong Chua Manru Glenda Chua Pei Shiun Chua Wen-Lyn Daniel Teo Yi Wei Daryl Chong Teck Yuan Deng Pei Ying Dimitri Tan Zhegi Edrea Ng Wei Ting Edward Pandiawan Edwina Che Xunxin Eileen Lim Jing Wen

Eng Yu Da Eugene Lee Mien Meng Evangeline Ng Yu-En Fang Jing Felix Koh Xiang Shun Gadaffi Hadri Bin Jasmin Goh Jie Yu, Edison Goh Shu Hui Rene Goh Ying Jie, Caleb Han Yi En, Vedis Ho Shang Luen Owen Ho Wenai Hong Jit Ray Aaron Hong Yen Xiang Gremio Hsieh Cheng Fu Huang Yaohui Isabelle Liauw Ismail Hadi B Zamzam Jackie Jiang Zerong Janice Yap Jarrell Soh Jit Kai Jaslyn Chen Wen Huei Jedidiah Justin Kan Yuet Jeow Teng Xiang, Cody Jeri Ng Jia Ying Joann George Jolie Na Wei Zhen Keith Toh Khar Wa Than Khoo Shi Yun Koh En Ci, Anthea Koh Sze Wee Kok Jie Yi Kok Jun Yan Javden Kok Wai Lok Koo Qing Wei Kwan Kai Jie Samuel

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese)

Lam Jone Kit Jaevis Lam Shan Rou Lauren Dana Ho Min Lee Jun Kai Lee Wen Xuan Leeann Chow Yang Lin Lennon Chow Yang Jie Leong Min Hui Leong Wan Ting Leong Yu Yin Wayne Liew Jia Yun Lim Kay Kai, Ethan Lim Li Xuan l im Mei Jun Lim Xinying Valarie Lim Yu An Lim Ze Ning Liow Yukari Lyris Ng Song Qi Megan Yong Min'En Min Thu Hlaing Mohamad Danish Mirza Bin Mohamad Sharil Mohamad Rafael B Mohamad S Muhammad Harith B Khairudyn Muhammad Syafiq Mun Ka Ki Ng Cher Kai, Dan Ng Eng Kiat Ng Jia Xuan Shermaine Ng Ka Lok Ng Wan Qing Ng Wan Xin Ng Yan Kai Ng Yong Lin Aloysius Ng You Aung Ni Zijian

Nicolas Tan Yi Xuan Nicolas Teo Zhi Yong Nicole Tan Shuen Yee Nur Fateha Binte Abdul Ghani Nur Hamizah Bte Rosman Park Ken Yi Enzo Peh Yong Qi Celeste Perry Phua Ying Ken Pun Zhi Hona Rachel Chong Rui Si Raeanne Ng Jia Yi Rasyigah Hanis Binte Rosman Ryan Lai Yong Le Sarah Chow Wan Xuan Sean Chan Junxi See Guo Sheng Edison Shahzan Al Roumaysha Sia Hao Jun Stefanie Ang Jin Min Suhail Ansari Supanut Techakamthorn Tai Jing Xun Talia Lam Yan Jun Tan Jun Jie Tan Jun Xi, Javier Tang Ying Tay Wan En , Linette Tay Yi Jing, Angie Teo Kai Hwee Teo Kai Oi Macarie Teo Wei Hao Teo Wei Shan Tharshini d/o Balasubramaniam Tiffany Tan Jia En Ting Tze Yuan Ryan Toh Yi Xuan Eve Valerie Chua Jie Oi

MINORS AWARDED

MINORS AWARDED

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Japanese)

Willett Liam Michael Wong Kean Yang, Randy Wong Shao Wei Yau Ying Ying Yuki Yeo Man Lin Yu Mengyao Yuen Sook Mun Mandy Zhang Yilin Zhao Jiale

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean)

Abby Poh Oi Xuan Adib Hairie B Noorazman Alfizan Bte Alzam Amberlyn Lee Jia Ying Ang Jie Hui Ashley Koh Jia Wen Ashley Tan Hsuan Ju Aw En Min Amanda Bellerin Na Celeste Goh Xin Yun Charlene Kwan Shawn Man Cheng Kai Ting Cheok Keng Lun Chloe Ng Choi Wai Sum, Wisin Chong Kai Wen Chong Zi Qin Choo En Ting Cheryl Choong Yong Xin **Chow Ming Xuan** Christine Low Su Mei Chua Xin Yi Rachel Crvstal Chia Svuen Lu Denzel Low Yun Hong Dion Poon Wai Ching Dorcas Koo Tze Jia Dylon Low Han Yu

Eaint Phyu Sin Moe Edyth Leng Yanning Felicia Poh Shi Han Friska Binti Muhammad Tev Fun Kai Jun Goh Hona Yi H Kahfath Nisha Haidah Svadivah Bte Harizan Haley Tan Hui Xin Heng Yu Jie Hew Jia Ling Irene Phang Xin Ping lvv Lim Kai Yee Jabez Lee Yu Chun Jairus Loo Chun Kong Janice Chua Kai Yun Jazelle Tan Siew Yi Jean Koh Jewel Chan Jolene Lee Jia Ying Jordon Ang Yang Kai Josiah Choo Ming Hui Kang Zi Xuan Angelica Katreena Teo Ke Xuan Khoo Jieying Koh Xian Hui Bernice Kwek Li Ping

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean)

Kwek Yi Ying Jovy Lam Jia Yi Lau Yan Jun Ann Lee Ann Tona Lee Jia En Sharlene Lee Jia Yao Lee Xiang Yu Lee Zhi Yu, Melinda Leo Nvuk Sze Leow Yi Ting, Faustine Leow Yong Jie Joel Lezanne Guo Lixin Liew Junying Donn Lim Qian Tong Lim Xiang Lim Zheng Yi l in Fei Lock Xue Min Shannon Loh Wen Xin Shannon Loong Chor Yi Lum Chee Yin Zoey Matilda Lim Wan Wei Matilda Tan Min Muhammad Asvraaf B Mohd Bashir Muhammad Fahmi B Jumahat Nadra Afigah Bte Zuremi Natalie Grace Chia Wei Shan Neo Xuan Xin Ng Ee Teng Kylie Ng Hui Ling Ng Jia Wei Ng Sin Yan Ng Yi Jun, Eugene Nora Sng Rui Ting Nur Arlvn Bte Rasul Nur Azreena Bte Sadik Nur Farahiyah Bte Fazli

Nur Wardina Bte Mohammed Yazid Nursvahirah Bte Mohamed S Nurul Fatin Aqilah Bte Abdul Jamil Nuzha Sufie Achary Nyimas Fasya 'Ayuni Bte K M H Oh Sheng En Pang Lee Qi Pang Yi Qi Patrick Chew Wen Hao Peh Puay Shuan Phoebe Wong Jia Xuan Priscilla Bay Wei Ling Qiu Qi Queennie Teng Ho Yaw Quek Rui Xuan (Guo Ruixuan) **Ouinto Francine Alessandra T** Reann Tan Rui Fn Renee Ng Yunxuan S Reuben Kanna Seah Yun Zhen, Desiree Seek En-Ting Keicia Shae Lynn Quek Shu Juan Sheehan Teo Velasquez Shermin Tan Rou An Shervll Tan Sim Chia Hui Sim Jing Ren Dylan Sim Rui Oi Sim Yi Xuan, Gina Sng Yu Ling Cybele Soh Jyna Tamavo Emmabelle Yu Tan Hui Xin Tan Kah Min Tan Lin Xuan Diana Tan Wei Lin Rachel Tan Wen Hui

MINORS AWARDED

MINORS AWARDED

Graduates Minor in Foreign Languages (Korean)

Tan Wen Yi Debbie Tan Xiao Tong Tay Yu Xuan Teng Ying Xuan Teo Hui Ci Teo Jun Ning Teo Zi Yee Germaine Toh Lee Xuan Shanon Valenthea Yeo Wang Yan Ting Wong Hui Yi Wong Kang Ning Wong Li Yi, Eileen Wong Yu Teng, Rosabelle Yan Jie Ning Yap Jie Yi Yee Jia Ying Yeo Zhuo Lin

Graduates Minor in Fundamentals of Internet of Things

Alfred Ng Junwei Justin Ho Guan Sheng Koh Tiang Rong, Derrick

Graduates Minor in Global Readiness

Chantel Teo Yi Ning Koh Yee Teng Lim Shi Qing Annabelle Narjes Muneer S Alawami Neo Kai Ting

Soh Jin Rong Ryan Tan Si Hui, Jolene Tan Zixuan, Charleen To Jie Lynn Venetia Soon Qiaoyu

Graduates Minor in Social Leadership

Amelia Bte Md Khalid Ashleigh Shannon Tan Ashley Wong Yuen Teng Chew Jing Yu, Gerald Chrislyn Ng Fei Min Dylon Low Han Yu Eilis Neo Wei Fang Erica Cheong Gan Zi Xiang Gouri Binu Hugo Von Louwen Dorosan Lai Chun Hong James Lee Kar Lok Lim Jia Xuan, Shanice Looi Chai Yinn, Reynon Low Wan Jun Magdadaro Ellyzse Marcee F Man Jiaxin Nurul Aqilah Binte Mazromi Pu Yuming Sim Britney Teoh Yin Xuan Tham Chu En Yong Hui Ting Eunice Zafeerah Zhuang Ying'En

Graduates Minor in Social Media Marketing

Desiree Lim Jia Xuan Dylan Wong Tze Chong Felicia Choo En Qi Goh Xiang Ying Faithe Huan Hwee Cheng Lee Soong Yieng, Clara Nur Amirah Illyana Bte Hussein Wang Xiaoqian Wang Yan Ting Yap Jie Yi Yeo Kai Teng Cheryl

MINORS AWARDED

MINORS AWARDED

Ngee Ann Polytechnic would like to thank the following donors for their generous contributions towards the awards given to our students:

59ST VENTURES PTE LTD (PLU)RAL ART LLP ACHIEVE GROUP ACTIVA MEDIA PTE LTD AEM SINGAPORE PTE LTD ARTECH ULTRASONIC SYSTEMS PTE LTD ASHRAE SINGAPORE CHAPTER ASIA REGULATORY PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION (ARPA) ASSOCIATION OF CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINGAPORE, THE (ACES) ASSOCIATION OF PROPERTY & FACILITY MANAGERS (APFM) AUGUST PICTURES PTE LTD AUX MEDIA GROUP **BAUSCH & LOMB (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD BDP (ASIA PACIFIC) PTE LTD BIGFUNDR PTE LTD BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING SOCIETY, SINGAPORE BIOMEDIX SINGAPORE PTE LTD** BOK SENG LOGISTICS PTE LTD BOSCH REXROTH PTE LTD BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY CENTRE FOR STRATEGIC INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGIES (CSIT)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL PTE LTD CHARLES WEMBLEY (S.E.A.) CO. PTE LTD CHUNG TING FAI & CO **CIMA SINGAPORE PTE LTD** CONTINENTAL AUTOMOTIVE SINGAPORE PTE LTD CPG FACILITIES MANAGEMENT PTE LTD CRIMSONI OGIC PTF I TD **CRODA SINGAPORE PTE LTD** CSK LANDSCAPE SERVICES (S) PTE LTD CUTTING EDGE PRODUCTIONS PTE LTD CYBER SECURITY AGENCY OF SINGAPORE (CSA) DBS BANK LTD DCA ARCHITECTS PTE LTD DDB WORLDWIDE PTE LTD DICKSON CAPITAL PTE LTD DIGIPEN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY SINGAPORE DOVER PARK HOSPICE EA TECHNOLOGY ASSET MANAGEMENT PTE LTD EAGLE EYE CENTRE PTE LTD E-BRIDGE PRE-SCHOOL PTE LTD EDMUND TIE & COMPANY (SEA) PTE LTD EM SERVICES PTE LTD ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF SINGAPORE EOUIP MEDICAL PTE LTD



ERA REALTY NETWORK PTE LTD **ERNST & YOUNG SOLUTIONS LLP** ESSILORLUXOTTICA EXYTE SINGAPORE PTE LTD FESTO PTE LTD FOCUS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PTE LTD FRACTION DESIGN PTE ITD FUJI ELECTRIC ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD GARDEN & LANDSCAPE CENTRE (PTE) LTD GARDENS BY THE BAY GIC PRIVATE LIMITED GLAXO WELLCOME MANUFACTURING PTE LTD GOLDEN VILLAGE MULTIPLEX PTE LTD **GUTHRIE ENGINEERING (S) PTE LTD** HEIDENHAIN PACIFIC PTE LTD HELLOHOLO PTE LTD HONG BEE ELECTRICAL & ENGINEERING PTE LTD HOYA LENS (S) PTE LTD IEEE POWER ENGINEERING CHAPTER, SINGAPORE INFINITE FRAMEWORKS PTE LTD INFO-COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE (IMDA) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (SINGAPORE) INNOVATIO SOLUTIONS PTE LTD INSTITUTE OF ERGONOMICS & HYGIENE PTE LTD

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

INSTITUTE OF SINGAPORE CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS SINGAPORE, THE ISS FACILITIES SERVICES PTE LTD JOHNSON & JOHNSON VISION SINGAPORE **KBG CONTRACT MACHINING PTE LTD KEPPEL CARE FOUNDATION KEPPEL OFFSHORE & MARINE LIMITED** LADY YUEN-PENG McNEICE LEE WEE NAM MEDALS AWARD FUND LIEN FOUNDATION LITEWELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD LKH-PRECICON PTE LTD LONZA BIOLOGICS TUAS PTE LTD LUFT ENV TECHNOLOGIES PTE LTD LUMA INSTITUTE PTE LTD MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE TAY ENG SOON SCHOLARSHIP FUND MAPI FTREE INVESTMENTS PTE I TD MATCO ASIA PTF I TD MEDIACORP PTE LTD MEE MEE OPTICS PTE LTD METROPOLITAN YMCA SINGAPORE MFB PRODUCTS ASIA PTE LTD MINISTER MENTOR, MR LEE KUAN YEW MM2 ENTERTAINMENT PTE LTD



MODEC OFFSHORE & PRODUCTION SYSTEMS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD MOTION PICTURE ASSOCIATION - INTERNATIONAL NATIONAL HEALTHCARE GROUP PHARMACY NATIONAL INSTRUMENTS SINGAPORE (PTE) LTD NATIONAL PARKS BOARD (NPARKS) NATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL (S) PTE LTD NATURE LANDSCAPES PTE LTD NCS PTF ITD NGEE ANN KONGSI NGEE ANN POLYTECHNIC ACADEMIC STAFF UNION NING KWONG OPTICAL CO PTE LTD OCULUS PTE LTD **OMRON ELECTRONICS PTE LTD ORIENTAL MOTOR ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD** PAN PACIFIC HOTELS GROUP PAP COMMUNITY FOUNDATION PETROCHEMICAL CORPORATION OF SINGAPORE (PRIVATE) LIMITED PFIZER ASIA MANUFACTURING PTE LTD PIXEL AUTOMATION PTE LTD PLANT ENGINEERING SERVICES PTE LTD PRACTICAL MEDISCIENCE PTE LTD PRATT & WHITNEY COMPONENT SOLUTIONS PTE LTD PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP PROFESSOR HO YEW KEE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

PSA CORPORATION LTD PUB SINGAPORE'S NATIONAL WATER AGENCY **RAFFLES HOTEL SINGAPORE RESORT WORLD SENTOSA RICHARD LEE MEMORIAL PRIZE FUND** ROBERT BOSCH (S.E.A) PTE LTD RSM STONE FOREST SALESFORCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD SAP ASIA PTE LTD SATA COMMHEALTH SECOM (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD SECRETLAB PTE LTD SEMBCORP MARINE LTD SINGAPORE ASSOCIATION OF PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES (SAPI) SINGAPORE CENTRE FOR CHINESE LANGUAGE, NANYANG TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY SINGAPORE COMPUTER SOCIETY SINGAPORE ESTATE AGENTS ASSOCIATION (SEAA) SINGAPORE FEDERATION OF CHINESE CLAN ASSOCIATIONS SINGAPORE HEALTH SERVICES PTE LTD SINGAPORE HEART FOUNDATION SINGAPORE INTERNATIONAL FACILITY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (SIFMA) SINGAPORE NATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE FEDERATION (SNCF) SINGAPORE NURSES ASSOCIATION SINGAPORE OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION, THE



SINGAPORE WATER ASSOCIATION (SWA) SINGLAB TECHNOLOGIES PTE LTD SMITECH (ASIA) PTE LTD SOCIETY OF NAVAL ARCHITECTS & MARINE ENGINEERS, SINGAPORE SP GROUP ST ENGINEERING AEROSPACE LTD ST ENGINEERING ELECTRONICS LTD ST ENGINEERING LAND SYSTEMS LTD ST LOGISTICS PTE LTD ST LUKE'S HOSPITAL STX LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS SUNRAY WOODCRAFT CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD TAI SIN ELECTRIC LIMITED TALENTKRAFT PTE LTD TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL PTE LTD TEMENGGONG ARTISTS-IN-RESIDENCE TERASAKI ELECTRIC COMPANY (FAR EAST) PTE LTD THALES SOLUTIONS ASIA PTE LTD THE ASSOCIATION OF BANKS IN SINGAPORE THE ASSOCIATION OF CHARTERED CERTIFIED ACCOUNTANTS, SINGAPORE BRANCH THE KONGZI CULTURE FUND LTD THE LO & BEHOLD GROUP THE SHAW FOUNDATION PTE THE SINGAPORE MINT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

TRYBE LIMITED TTG ASIA MEDIA PTE LTD UNIVERSAL LANDSCAPE & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD UOL GROUP LTD VSOLUTIONS PTE LTD WAWA PICTURES PTE LTD XILINX ASIA PACIFIC PTE. LTD. XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS SINGAPORE PTE LTD YAKULT (S) PTE LTD ZOLL MEDICAL SINGAPORE PTE LTD



OPTIONS AFTER GRADUATION

JOIN THE NP ALUMNI COMMUNITY

NP is happy to support your lifelong learning journey through its CET Academy.

Whether deepening your skills to get ahead of competition or picking up new skills to explore new job opportunities, we offer a range of options. We will also provide you with learning and career services support as you plan your learning post-graduation.

Take advantage of our SkillsFuture Work-Study Programmes (WSP), a structured scheme designed for fresh polytechnic graduates like you, to get a lead in your career of choice. Apart from not having to pay any fee for these WSP courses, you will also receive a \$5,000* bonus upon completion.

Depending on your diploma, you can opt for one of the following NP WSP courses:

- Advanced Diploma in Accountancy
- Diploma in Business Practice (Administration & Management)
- Specialist Diploma in Agritechnology & Agribusiness
- Specialist Diploma in Analytical Science
- Specialist Diploma in Community Optometry
- Specialist Diploma in Digital Branding & Social Media Strategies
- Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management
- Specialist Diploma in Sustainable Facilities Management (Engineering)
- Specialist Diploma in Veterinary Practice

We also conduct a myriad short courses, in hot topic areas like Cybersecurity, Data Analytics, Digital Media, and Finance, for you to continuously expand your skill sets.

*More details are available at www.cet.np.edu.sg.

Now that you've graduated from Ngee Ann Polytechnic, we hope you'll stay in contact by joining our alumni community.

Visit the alumni website at <u>www.np.edu.sg/alumni</u> to stay up-to-date on campus happenings, alumni newsmakers, career and upskilling opportunities, and to update your profile.

As a graduate, you can continue to access the Lien Ying Chow Library by registering for an alumni membership at <u>https://www.np.edu.sg/library/about/membership</u>. In addition, you are eligible for a discount* when you sign up for courses under our CET Academy. With its wide range of programmes, you are bound to find something suitable to upgrade your expertise.

We look forward to your return to our campus.

* Terms and conditions apply. Please have a look at <u>www.cet.np.edu.sg</u> for more information.





535 Clementi Road Singapore 599489

www.np.edu.sg